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JNPT JNPT

- q U
PART 1 - BALANCE SHEET

(1T B9t & / Amount in Rs)

st 31.03.2021 sEm 31.03.2020 sEm
TSSRUT / PARTICULARS &
SCHEDULE AS ON 31.03.2021 AS ON 31.03.2020

T o Slid/ SOURCES OF FUNDS
afera it we e
RESERVES AND SURPLUS 1
YT ARfEr fifey
CAPITAL RESERVE 36,08,31,68,567 36,08,31,68,567
o Afera fAfer
REVENUE RESERVES 51,76,13,65,234 46,06,54,11,292
qifaferes TRfE Ay
STATUTORY RESERVES 28,54,12,62,799 26,38,19,29,567

’ 1,16,38,57,96,600| 1,08,53,05,09,426
SRUT et / LOAN FUNDS 2
SHTAT BT
SECURED LOANS 41,31,96,000 413,196,002
ST 22,79,20,00,000 26,78,43,00,001
UNSECURED LOANS

23,20,51,96,000| 27,19,74,96,003

IR & QFar (faer)
DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY (NET) 5 1,45,12,48,734| 1,19,46,86,896
fafirt & et Wi / TOTAL SOURCES OF FUNDS 1,41,04,22,41,334 | 1,36,92,26,92,325

_ O



FATRT AT
JNPT JNPT
(R1f3r B9 A / Amount in Rs)
3=t 31.03.2021 e 31.03.2020 e
TeaUT / PARTICULARS Ea
SCHEDULE AS ON 31.03.2021 AS ON 31.03.2020
Il. Afe=AY &1 39AET
APPLICATION OF FUNDS
e afRafeat 7 FIXED ASSETS 3
"&a @s / GROSS BLOCK 42,66,82,46,439 36,40,50,02,424

TCTU : YoIgl / Less: DEPRECIATION 10,79,63,54,063

faae @s / NET BLOCK 31,87,18,92,376

qre], Jeierd B

CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS 34,31,46,00,835

U3 vl @ @iy e A3/

SHEDS HANDED OVER TO BOT OPERATOR
el § STRuHaHT Tu/afaw & T /

RMQCS DESTROYED IN ACCIDENT

fader / INVESTMENTS

g /99T / CURRENT INVESTMENTS

A=) 3afdr & A9 LONG TERM INVESTMENTS

5,61,94,81,339

IRATT B afRRrafaar

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS 5
gaq™ gRawafaT, 5B g 31fiy /

CURRENT ASSETS LOANS & ADVANCES: 6

faell o= migya &=

INTEREST ACCRUED ON INVESTMENTS

a%] |gfAT / INVENTORIES

faet fafdyr 7GR / NET SUNDRY DEBTORS
$U Td J AV (St FHr FEfY AT Wt ARa) /
CASH & BANK BALANCES

(including TDR with banks)

0T U9 3AH / LOANS & ADVANCES

2,16,86,75,103
31,86,24,984
8,72,21,70,244

35,73,70,04,399

80,95,78,75,301

66,18,64,93,211

28,23,03,094
52,94,84,084

5,61,94,81,339

1,27,90,43,50,029

10,34,22,75,526
26,06,27,26,898

34,46,72,53,427

60,52,99,80,325

30,35,39,326

4,87,82,34,495

4,87,82,34,495

2,27,14,55,758
28,44,55,774
8,59,78,88,623

33,49,93,19,624

79,54,05,17,644

1,24,19,36,37,424
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AATART AATART
JNPT JNPT
(I1f31 ®9AT & / Amount in Rs)
— 31.03.2021 sgEw | 31.03.2020 sEw
fefEITuT / PARTICULARS SCHEDULE AS ON 31.03.2021 | AS ON 31.03.2020

"EIT : JAATA SIAY UG YIaETs /

Less : CURRENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS
gIAT Id¢ / CURRENT LIABILITIES

fafaer I5grR / SUNDRY CREDITORS

A3 8 3T Ycdal HI ST AR

AMOUNTS DUE TO OTHER PORTS FOR SERVICES
31T SgTeAreT 31

ADVANCE PAYMENTS ETC.

YT <@ / ACCRUED EXPENSES
VIS saTl foh ®OT WX 3 oT8T /
INTEREST ACCRUED BUT NOT DUE ON LOANS

gratst / PROVISIONS:

el g / FOR TAXATION

HTT & Pl FraUTd

TOTAL PROVISIONS

Fd IAATA AT /

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS
fYaer adae aRWFRRAT / NET CURRENT ASSETS

7,01,77,28,726

8,25,81,553

9,01,36,57,340

69,14,46,621

23,46,19,635

42,43,98,36,548

8,65,94,95,600

3,46,07,246

4,49,32,91,927

64,48,64,827

53,21,02,559

17,04,00,33,875

42,43,98,36,548

14,36,43,62,160

38,61,83,37,085

38,61,83,37,085

59,47,98,70,422

52,98,26,99,245

68,42,44,79,607

71,21,09,38,179

afat &1 Fd 393991 / TOTAL APPLICATION OF FUNDS

1,41,04,22,41,334

1,36,92,26,92,325

AGTHIOT Afadar / ACCOUNTING POLICIES

a@Y 9T fregforar / NOTES ON ACCOUNTS 25
IW Hefdld Al dofel 99 1 Th 3w fRear & |

The schedules, referred to above, form an integral part of the Balance Sheet

g/-Sd-
( Wiofla IR UI6d SANJEEV KUMAR PATHAK )
@ e (Rw) /| CHIEF MANAGER (FINANCE)

g/-Sd-

( WS/ /Y, WU, / SANJAY SETHI, IAS)
aremer /| CHAIRMAN



SATZIAE AZF qAd A afie e o drear-uten Rré-2020-21
JAWAHARLAL NEHRUPORT TRUST Annual Accounts & Audit Report - 2020-21
a#wm r-r:h
JNPT JNPT
OAT 2 - TN Ud g o

PART Il : PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT Ao A

e & | 31:03.2021 F WAST ¥ | 31.03.2020 F FAT a9

fdator / PARTICULARS N ;h No. For the Year ended For the Year ended
| 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
3 / INCOME
Joih Ugvad Ud HeRU JYR
BULK HANDLING AND STORAGE CHARGES 8 11,12,29,311 13,10,41,365

CONTAINER HANDLING AND STORAGE CHARGES 9 2,19,99,60,214 2,76,74,68,328
UTH Ud S TR / PORT AND DOCK CHARGES 10 4,59,93,37,218 4,54,33,80,076
guer fRrar / ESTATE RENTALS 11 1,54,81,62,787 1,29,18,37,072
I37Er S ¥ 3T / INCOME FROM BOT CONTRACTS 12 10,75,32,40,639| 10,26,24,17,946
YT 3T / OPERATING INCOME - (% / A ) 19,21,19,30,170( 18,99,61,44,787

Y /| EXPENDITURE

BULK HANDLING AND STORAGE 13 7,84,48,822 4,14,30,305
CONTAINER HANDLING AND STORAGE 14 3,06,37,74,779|  2,84,63,99,027
Ut g4 et I

PORT AND DOCK EXPENDITURE 15 2,81,46,71,375|  2,41,39,20,433
T BRI

RAILWAY WORKINGS 16 1,21,41,823 1,21,41,823
foTe ar fy v wae

RENTABLE LAND AND BUILDING 17 55,71,86,140 34,93,15,648

_ O
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(RTf37 BUAT A / Amount in Rs)

31.03.2021 & AT a¥ | 31.03.2020 H FATT ¥

JaTelaid g /| OPERATING EXPENDITURE -

@/ B)

Tt .
faaor / PARTICULARS Sh.No | For the Year ended For the Year ended
31.03.2021 31.03.2020
A3NE St 9T T
EXPENDITURE ON BOT CONTRACTS 18 1,06,25,56,683 1,06,14,34,701
U§U U9 GTHT TRATHT
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL ADMINISTRATION 19 2,60,65,22,485 1,96,66,48,570

10,19,53,02,107

8,69,12,90,507

JaTelrg 3TY / OPERATING SURPLUS - (T=& -&/C=A-B)

9,01,66,28,063

10,30,48,54,280

Si1S : facd wa fafaer 3mx

PROFIT BEFORE TAX AND EXTRA-ORDINARY ITEM -

F YT oA T AR A (HA =T +T-F-5 ) /

(G=C+D-E-F)

ADD : FINANCE AND MISCELLANEOUS INCOME - (& D) 20 3,98,00,78,832 4,41,52,43,752
Tev : faed va fafaw s /
LESS : FINANCE AND MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE - (= / E ) 21 89,41,85,922 1,62,72,37,563
TeTU : fAge qd 3@ty gHR
LESS : NET PRIOR PERIOD CHARGES ( &/F ) 22 (1,40,70,127) 4,33,85,668

12,11,65,91,101

13,04,94,74,801

IaHATT Y /| CURRENT TAX

3,82,14,99,463

IATYRYT A (3) / EXTRA-ORDINARY ITEM ( H) 26 = -
Y 9§ @ (€ = 7 - §) PROFIT BEFORE TAX (I1=G-H) 12,11,65,91,101 13,04,94,74,801
HeTT : FAUT g el (1)

LESS : PROVISION FOR TAXATION - ( J ) 23

4,17,82,75,331

3mEAfAid #¥ / DEFERRED TAX 25,65,61,838 (1,66,46,37,720)
FUAR AN (3. =T-3)
PROFIT AFTER TAX (K =1-J) 8,03,85,29,799 10,53,58,37,190

_ O
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(XTf31 BT A / Amount in Rs)

31.03.2021 & AT af

31.03.2020 Y AT I8

ICIGEIE %?or el 3TCTsH afr
TOTAL AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR APPROPRIATIONS

fafralar / APPROPRIATIONS:
fasrw, Hoil 1 sereh va AT aw g IR At/

& CONTINGENCIES
3fSia sar=r / INTEREST EARNED

TYTATARA @137 / PROFIT TRANSFERRED TO

RESERVE FOR DEVELOPMENT, REPAYMENT OF LOANS

8,03,90,01,541

3,18,53,281

1,09,92,41,999

g 4.
faaor / PARTICULARS Sh.No For the Year ended For the Year ended
’ 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
SIS FeavRRT HAfg O 3meRa afr
ADD: AMOUNT WITHDRAWN FROM WELFARE FUND 4,71,741 13,81,204

10,53,72,18,394

3,17,43,135

1,16,38,53,164
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(fer Sw=f & / Amount in Rs)

31.03.2021 # §AT q¥§

31.03.2020 # wATT a§

FHo .
f3avor / PARTICULARS Sh.No For the Year ended For the Year ended
’ 31.03.2021 31.03.2020

Yot aREFdfeedl & Ficednde, Jde ud
JmeforehrentoT g 3TRTETT fafer /
RESERVE FOR REPLACEMENT, REHABILITATION &
MODERNISATION OF CAPITAL ASSETS
37foTd &arer / INTEREST EARNED 2,63,13,955 2,62,22,964
TIATIRT oH / PROFIT TRANSFERRED 1,10,47,81,325| 1,16,93,73,335
g arafos afRca A
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY FUND 8,03,85,298 10,53,58,372
FAAY Fweamor A / EMPLOYEES WELFARE FUND 4,71,741 13,81,204
For fafaaer / TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 2,34,30,47,599| 2,49,79,32,174
AATT IARAT A F Ta=ana anr /
PROFIT TRANSFERRED TO GENERAL RESERVE 5,69,59,53,941| 8,03,92,86,220
AGTHIoT Afadr / ACCOUNTING POLICIES 24
@ W feeaforat / NOTES ON ACCOUNTS 25

IR HSFAT ITgAAT omer v gifer i & g Wi g |

The schedules, referred to above, form an integral part of the Profit and Loss Account

g/-Sd-
( Wicfla IR UI6d SANJEEV KUMAR PATHAK )
&g ueua (fa) / CHIEF MANAGER (FINANCE)

g/-Sd-

( WO/ ST, WU, / SANJAY SETHI, IAS)
aremer /| CHAIRMAN

_ O
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AATART
JNPT

AATART
JNPT

gt st 6t srepfeat SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET
sregE - 1: 31 7\, 2021 & gAR 3n=Afera forfer va sy

SCHEDULE - 1: RESERVES AND SURPLUS AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2021 _
(?Tf?l' BRI H / Amount in Rs)

fAa=or

PARTICULARS

T /
TOTAL

YothTe
TRféra

foreft

CAPITAL
RESERVE

3= rRféra At / OTHER RESERVES

HEHT

IRféra fAelly

GENERAL
RESERVE

HHAT
HITTHT
fArefl

EMPLOYEE
WELFARE
FUND

iR uftem
a=fara fAeht

DEBENTURE

REDEMPTION
RESERVE

/A

URfY% ST / OPENING BALANCE

1,08,53,05,09,426

36,08,31,68,567

45,64,97,15,292

25,00,000

41,31,96,000

/B

S/ ADD

1) oG A | TIHICROT
TRANSFER FROM REVENUE ACCOUNT

2) goitre srfar fAfer & wmiaRa wifdn
AMOUNT TRNSFERRED FROM
CAPITAL RESERVE

3) orawvaT IR FAfYr & wER

TRANSFER FROM INFRSTRUCTURE
RESERVE

4) wT ARfé i & iR
TRANSFER FROM GENERAL RESERVE

8,03,90,01,541

5,69,59,53,941

4,71,741

T/C

T @ =% + @) /TOTAL (C= A + B)

1,16,56,95,10,967

36,08,31,68,567

51,34,56,69,234|

29,71,741

41,31,96,000

®/D

€eTe / LESS
iR R AR/ o= IR /
INTER-RESERVE/OTHER TRANSFERS

1)fFmfie amire iR (Y 3 wmEaRa /
TRANSFER TO CORPORATE SOCIAL
RESPONSIBILITY FUND

2) oA Al A WHRT /
TRANSFERRED TO REVENUE ACCOUNT

3) WM SRfér fAfer & wmmaRe /
TRANSFERRED TO GENERAL RESERVE

4) & & IR fban man FmfAa o
i FfY &1 SuEm /

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
FUND UTILISED DURING THE YEAR

4,71,741

18,32,42,626

4,71,741

Iver (@) TOTAL (D)

18,37,14,367

471,741

q/E

FTAN (T =7 -9)
CLOSING BALANCE (E = C - D)

1,16,38,57,96,600

36,08,3168,567

51,34,56,69,234

25,00,000

41,31,96,000

\
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AATART
JNPT

AATART
JNPT

gt Ul <51 3re[gfeat SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET
3Tt - 1: 31 A, 2021 ¥ AR 3n=Afara forftr ga srftrdw
SCHEDULE - 1: RESERVES AND SURPLUS AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2021

(?Tf?l' BRI H / Amount in Rs)

fare=or
PARTICULARS

gifafrs 3mfaa Afear / STATUTORY RESERVES

era ot $r
RPN Ta TR TAS
T ¥d IRfAT
fafr / RES. FOR
DEV. REPMT. OF
LOANS AND
CONTINGENCIES

geflora gREFafeaal &
IFIEATY, I T
AT 9 AR
faf®”/ RES. FOR REPL.
REHAB. & MODER. OF
CAPITAL ASSETS

Fule AR
aifca @fer /
CORPORATE
SOCIAL
RESPONSIBILITY
FUND

/A

YR ST / OPENING BALANCE

9,61,75,76,731

16,35,55,36,332

40,88,16,504

Q/B

S/ ADD

1) oG A | TIHICROT
TRANSFER FROM REVENUE ACCOUNT

2) goitre srfar fAfer & wmmiaRa wfdn
AMOUNT TRNSFERRED FROM
CAPITAL RESERVE

3) orawvaT IR FAfYr & wER

TRANSFER FROM INFRSTRUCTURE
RESERVE

4) wT R iy & iR
TRANSFER FROM GENERAL RESERVE

1,13,10,95,280

1,13,10,95,280

8,03,85,298

T/C

T @ =% + @) /TOTAL (C= A + B)

10,74,86,72,011

17,48,66,31,612

48,92,01,802

/D

€eTe / LESS
iR R AR/ o= wHeR /
INTER-RESERVE/OTHER TRANSFERS

1)fFmfie amire iR [AfY 3 R /
TRANSFER TO CORPORATE SOCIAL
RESPONSIBILITY FUND

2) oG Al A WFRT /
TRANSFERRED TO REVENUE ACCOUNT

3) WM SRfér fAfer & wmmaRe /
TRANSFERRED TO GENERAL RESERVE

4) & & IR fban mn FmfAa oS
iR FfY &t SuEm /

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
FUND UTILISED DURING THE YEAR

18,32,42,626

AT (7) TOTAL (D)

18,32,42,626

q/E

FTAN (T =7 -9)
CLOSING BALANCE (E = C - D)

10,74,86,72,011

17,48,66,31,612

30,59,59,176

\
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JNPT JNPT

dee 99 & Wﬁﬁ
SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

et - 2 Hor faftt
SCHEDULE - 2 LOAN FUNDS

(Tfr ToAT H / Amount in Rs)

31.03.2021 31.03.2020
faavur / PARTICULARS
AS ON 31.03.2021 AS ON
31.03.2020
&I HOT / SECURED LOANS
o+ 3raf & :wor / LONG TERM LOAN :
AT HeFd gz / TAX FREE BONDS 413,196,000 413,196,000
Fo SATAA %oT / TOTAL SECURED LOAN 413,196,000 413,196,000
TRBRI 3BT | GOVERNMENT LOANS
TSRS & forq amest arforfsaras =wor
ECB LOAN FOR MJPRCL
22,792,000,000 26,784,300,001
P rrl%nﬂ%r Ifga sBor / TOTAL USECURED LOAN 22,792,000,000 26,784,300,001
Fo AT %OT /| TOTAL LOANS OUTSTANDING 23,205,196,000 27,197,496,001

_ O
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AATART AATART
JNPT JNPT

o U= &Y SRIfRT

SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

IE! : 3 : 31 9w, 2021 & AR aRwwafort
SCHEDULES : 3 : FIXED ASSETS AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2021
(T 9T F / Amount in Rs)

geilere aREFAcaal/CAPITAL ASSETS ¥Hd @US / GROSS BLOCK
. 01.04.2020 T F R | A F R | 54 03001 F1/

e qRafeaal &1 favor / % 3FTE / | farsireat/ AS AT
e PARTICULARS OF ASSETS AS AT Aplpliutont = plElE s et 31.03.2021
No.

© 01.04.2020 DURNG 2Ll (3) + (@) - (5)

THE YEAR | THE YEAR

1 2 3 4 5 6

| @A) sT#eT / LAND 3,64,85,01,665( 7,08,78,712 - 3,71,93,80,376

| (@B)| gaTaRoNT- EI&IoT & 39U /
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 4.26,10.263
MEASURES

Il | fET =FIO/CAPITAL DREDGING (12,77,42,97,744 — =
Nl | 39Rd, 98 TE AT AT /

BUILDGING SHEDS & OTHER
STRUCTURES

(A) | TRANSIT SHEDS

(@/B)| #ATer dMars / WARE HOUSES 48,138,245 = -

(e/C)| A% / QUARTERS 53,45,34,688 - _

(&/D)| 3177 FI™ATU/OTHER STRUCTURES 71,48,87,497| 2,36,93,17,912 —

(/E)| og EEAT / MINOR STRUCTURES 3,58,26,019 - -

(BIF)| 3G 3mara/
CISF ACCOMMODATION 4,19,72,741 - -

(SG)| grafds regasT qur &/
PRELIMINARY STUDIES &WORKS 4,28,66,998 - =

4,26,10,263

12,774,297,744

4,81,38,245

53,45,34,688

3,08,42,05,409

3,58,26,019

4,19,72,741

4,28,66,998

\
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AATART
JNPT

AATART

o U= &Y SRIfRT

JNPT

SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

IE! : 3 : 31 9w, 2021 & AR aRwwafort
SCHEDULES : 3 : FIXED ASSETS AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2021
(T 9T F / Amount in Rs)

Hceder /| DEPRECIATION

faaer @vs / NET BLOCK

af ¥ ek BT % % 31.03.2021 #r
ey T RIS Fer / 31.03.2021 Y / |31.03.2020 = /
sryar faarae / HLRRIgL TOTAL AS AT AS AT AS AT
AS AT ADJ. OR PROVISIONS
S T DEL. DURING S 31.03.2021 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
THE YEAR YEAR (7)+(8)+(9) (6)-(10) 3) - @
7 8 9 10 11 12
= - ! = 3,71,93,80,376| 3,64.85.01,665
1,38.40,198 ~ 1,52,080 1,39.92.278 2.86,17,985|  2.87.70.064
954,648,722 s e 127,742,977 |  1,082,391,699 | 11,691,906,045|11,819.649,022
3,00,86,404 - 12,03,456 3,12,89,861 1,68,48.385|  1,80,51,841
31,80,54,070 - 1,06,69,542 32.87.23612| 205811076 21,64,80,618
309,669,224 = 5,74,05,092 36,70,74,315| 2,717,131,094| 405218274
88.62,523 e 8,95,650 97.58.173 2.60,67,846|  2.69,63,496
1,93.90.174 Lt 8,39,455 2.02,29,628 217,43,113| 22582568
4,28,66,998 — - 4,28,66,998 - =
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(I ¥ F / Amount in Rs)
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Yeitera aREFafcaal/CAPITAL ASSETS ¥Ha @Us /| GROSS BLOCK

WHARVES, ROADS AND BOUNDARIES

‘ 01.04.2020 T FaARE | TF R | 303001 71/
%.9./ e U — T T / LD/ AS AT
238 PARTICULARS OF ASSETS AS AT Arlelitioby - plEls et 31.03.2021
DS 01.04.2020 pORING DURHE (3) + (4) - (5)

THE YEAR | THE YEAR
1 2 3 4 5 6
v | o, gs% 3R afdiam /

(@/A)| T1e 3R 9efar / WHARVES & PAVEMENTS| 4,72,99,33,629|2,89,42,07,397 - 7,62,41,41,026
(@/B)| afefar rar 3R ar3 /

BOUNDARY WALLS & FENCES 15,21,80,058|  6,37,04,548 - 21,58,84,606
(31/C)| @sH / ROADS 1,84,50,60,369| 21,20,34,866 - 2,05,70,95,235
(a/D) | aforar 3K 9ferd / DRAINS & CULVERTS 27,98,98,946| 4,63,42,415 - 32,62,41,361

(A/E)| 9o/ BRIDGES 1,49,56,94,948| 1,25,45,75,423 - 2,75,02,70,371
V | &Ra 9 / FLOATING CRAFTS 2,76,68,762 = — 2,76,68,762
VI | W9 3R = w2/

RAILWAY AND ROLLING STOCK

(3T/C)| Fecle & 3eT TARIY T /

PERMANENT WAY INSIDE THE PORT 8,89,56,634 - - 8,89,56,634

Tedel & S1g7 TR &1/

PERMANENT WAY OUTSIDE THE PORT 63,76,47,528 - = 637,647,528
VIl | Y, e, wopd dan, o are

Td Al-gTe AT /

DOCKS, JETTIES, SEA-WALLS, PIERS

& NAVIGATIONAL AIDS

(@/A)| M7 3R G / DOCKS & JETTIES 12,40,30,180 54,00,000 = 12,94,30,180

(51/D)| ferPTY, g Heberd 3R wlae /

FENDERS, BUOYS & MOORINGS 10,97,27,661 40,80,000 — 11,38,07,661

_ B
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(T 9= & / Amount in Rs)

HAe9e™ /| DEPRECIATION foraer @vs / NET BLOCK
¥ ¥ ek v PR 31.03.2021 '
01.04.2020 F / HATASTT ﬁ;q Sl / 31.03.2021 =7 / | 31.03.2020 =Y /
i sryan e / e TOT.:L AS AT AS AT AS AT
AS T ADJ. OR PROVISIONS
01.04.2020 DEL. DURING DURING THE
THE YEAR YEAR (7)+(8)+(9) (6)-(10) 3)-@
7 8 9 10 1 12
2,52,18,27,032 - 19,23,85,387 2,71,42,12,419 4,90,99,28,606 | 2,20,81,06,597
5,69,11,650 - 94,92,783 6,64,04,433 149,480,173 9,52,68,408
69,95,03,251 - 4,83,87,468 74,78,90,719 1,30,92,04,515| 1,14,55,57,118
15,68,11,603 - 84,29,083 16,52,40,686 16,10,00,675 12,30,87,343
12,72,84,788 - 6,91,53,558 19,64,38,345 2,55,38,32,026| 1,36,84,10,160
2,28,81,857 - 7,21,938 2,36,03,795 40,64,967 47,86,905
4,22.07,833 - 1,482,611 4,36,90,444 4,52,66,190 4.67,48,800
31,08,49,182 - 10,627,459 32,14,76,641 31,61,70,886 32,67,98,345
4,12,04,817 - 17,49,381 4,29,54,198 8,64,75,982 8,28,25,363
6,54,72,579 - 57,81,824 7,12,54,403 4,25,53,258 4,42 55,082

_ o
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(I T F / Amount in Rs)

Yt aREFafcaal/CAPITAL ASSETS & @Us /| GROSS BLOCK
. 01.04.2020 ¥ & ke T & ART  |39.03.2021 F /
st qREafeaat #1 faRor / % 3FeE / T fareir/ AS AT
S35 PARTICULARS OF ASSETS AS AT ADDITION | DELETION | 34 g3 5021
No.
© 01.04.2020 T DURING 1 (3) + (4) - (5)
THE YEAR | THE YEAR
1 2 3 4 5 6
(TIE)| MY 9a2r gar /
DOCK ENTRANCE GATES 24,717,878 — —= 2,47,17,878
(STG)| Feares @t /
NAVIGATIONAL AIDS 116,406,448 — — 11,64,06,448
VIII | % 31X aget / CRANES & VEHICLES
(/D) | 317 39& /OTHER EQUIPMENTS 6,98,49,023 — 58,05,667 6,40,43,355
PEE:CEE e icnl
PLANT & MACHINERY
(F/IA) | FARTem Tur #JAET F 3R /
WORKSHOP & MACHINE TOOLS 2,89,71,700 — 2,89,71,700
(&/D)| 3 39 /| OTHER EQUIPMENTS 9,08,30,228 10,055,006 — 10,08,85,234
(B/F)| eteT &¢ /| WEIGH BRIDGES 50,45,399 — . 50,45,399
(S1/G)| 3reudrer weifeR / HOSPITAL FURNITURE 5,73,72,778 71,440 — 5,74,44,217
(81/H)| S arsgemseT / OIL PIPE LINE 32,43,357 — — 32,43,357
X | e, farsreh, qrEar AR e
& foT FwyTgET /
INSTALLATIONS FOR WATER,
ELECT. COMMUNICATION
& FIRE FIGHTING
(F/A)| ST & AT AT /
INSTALLATIONS FOR ELECTRICITY 1,40,33,84,555 26,41,04,789 - 1,66,74,89,344

_ o
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(T 9= & / Amount in Rs)

r-r:hm
JNPT

Aeas™ /| DEPRECIATION faaer @vs / NET BLOCK
a¥ & g v af % SR B 31.03.2021 &
01.04.2020 F / HATASTT / F / 31.03.2021 =7 / | 31.03.2020 =7 /
3rar R / RIERI
AS AT et PROVISIONS TOTAL AS AT AS AT AS AT
01.04.2020 DEL. DURING DURING THE 31.03.2021 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
THE YEAR YEAR (7)+(8)+(9) (6)-(10) 3) - (@)
7 8 9 10 11 12
1,24,03,127 —_ 6,09,461 1,30,12,587 1,17,05,291 1,23,14,751
10,43,40,620 — 1,06,79,222 11,50,19,842 13,86,607 1,20,65,829
5,50,83,127 (58,05,667) 26,41,701 5,19,19,160 1,21,24,195 1,47,65,896
58,04,677 —_ 12,81,014 70,85,690 2,18,86,009 2,31,67,023
6,79,06,635 —_ 71,25,712 7,50,32,347 2,58,52,888 2,29,23,593
50,45,399 —_ —_ 5,045,399 —_ —_
5,06,89,375 — 16,87,428 5,23,76,802 50,67,415 66,83,403
32,43,357 — — 32,43,357 — —
74,84,52,703 — 3,84,39,414 78,68,92,116 880,597,228 65,49,31,852

_ o
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(far s9At & / Amount in Rs)

geflere aREFIfcaa/CAPITAL ASSETS

e @Us / GROSS BLOCK

. 01.04.2020 T F 2w T F aRm 31.03.2021 &1 /
%.9./ S / - Q9T / ICCIRCT AS AT
=l PARTICULARS OF ASSETS AS AT ADDITION | DELETION 34 439021
No.
° 01.04.2020 DURING DURING 1 (3) + (4) - (5)
THE YEAR THE YEAR
1 2 3 4 5 6
(@/B) & fow FEATIATT /
INSTALLATIONS FOR
TELECOMMUNICATIONS 1,36,17,820 == = 1,36,17,820
@/C) | el & foIT FEATGSATE /
INSTALLATIONS FOR WATER 17,10,54,191 = 17,10,54,191
(@/D) | 31T HT / FIRE-FIGHTING 56,60,57,766 P 33,34,648| 56,27,23,118
Xll. | FEAT gFdsT IYHIOT /
CONTAINER HANDLING EQUIPMENTS| 5,44,47,87,673| 11,14,38,975|1,05,57,50,457| 4,50,04,76,190
Xl | FFgex 3R gawes soe /
COMPUTER & ELECTRONIC EQUIPMENT
(IA) | HFIX / COMPUTER 62,50,77,425 2,10,05,341 — 64,60,82,766
(@/B) < 3YEHT /
ELECTRONIC EQUIPMENT 26,92,69,805 10,82,669 —_ 27,03,52,474
@C)| 3= < 39EHT /
OTHER ELECTRONIC EQUIPMENTS 75,04,232 14,27,552 —_ 89,31,784
XV | aga aur 3= stew aie /
VEHICLES & OTHER OFFICE MACHINES
@A) | drvaE graREat /
VHF TRANSRECEIVER 3,96,86,066 —_ — 3,96,86,066
@/B) | RTFT 31k wemdr #@Lfe /
) ZEROX & PHOTOCOPYING MACHINE 92,37,793 — — 92,37,793
@1/C) | T ITERT /
OFFICE EQUIPMENTS 81,76,200 - — 81,76,200
(/D) drgsT / VEHICLES 39,17,167 —_ 15,92,257 23,24,911
XV. | gefigrar gsf / CAPITAL SPARES 7,23,60,346 — S 7,23,60,346
T / TOTAL 36,40,50,02,424| 7,32,97,27,044| 1,0664,83,029(42,66,82,46,439

Wiy & T W@ Gerd w1/
CAPITAL WORKS IN PROGRESS

34,46,72,53,427

7,17,70,74,452

7,32,97,27,044

34,31,46,00,835

ol T / GRAND TOTAL

70,87,22,55,851

14,50,68,01,496

8,39,62,10,073

76,98,28,47,2741

\
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JNPT

(T 9= & / Amount in Rs)

Hederd /| DEPRECIATION

fager @vs / NET BLOCK

ay ¥ kT fFu % 2 31.03.2021 &
01.04.2020 F / HATASTT o /ﬁ;q Fo / 31.03.2021 # / | 31.03.2020 ' /
3ryar e /
AS AT RCE PROVISIONS TOTAL AS AT AS AT AS AT
01.04.2020 DEL. DURING DURING THE 31.03.2021 31.03.2020 31.03.2020
THE YEAR YEAR (7)+(8)+(9) (6)-(10) (3) + (7)
7 8 9 10 11 12
80,54,364 — 9,41,320 89,95,684 46,22,136 55,63,456
10,33,04,691 = 5,124,925 108,429,615 62,624,575 67,749,500
47,22,45,118 (33,34,648) 2,12,82,878 49,01,93,348 7,25,29,770 9,38,12,648
2,31,34,16,867| (47,37,58,788) 24,23,40,742 2,08,19,98,821 2,41,84,77,369 3,13,13,70,806
42,06,21,847 — 2,78,52,072 44.84,73,919 19,76,08,847 20,44,55,578
11,96,05,201 — 2,47,35,669 14,43,40,869 12,60,11,605 14,96,64,604
44 57,155 — 6,60,441 51,17,595 38,14,188 30,47,077
1,38,72,158 — 50,20,410 1,88,92,568 2,07,93,498 2,58,13,908
88,71,099 — 2,01,631 90,72,730 1,65,063 3,66,694
62,07,590 — 8,26,118 70,33,708 11,42,492 19,68,609
39,17,167 (15,92,257) — 23,224,910 - -
7,23,60,346 — - 7,23,60,346 - -
10,34,22,75,526 (48,44,91,361) 93,85,69,898| 10,79,63,54,063| 31,87,18,92,376 |26,06,27,26,898
— —_ —_ — 34,31,46,00,835|34,46,72,53,426
10,34,22,75,526 (48,44,91,361) 93,85,69,898( 10,79,63,54,063| 66,18,64,93,211

60,52,99,80,324|

_ o
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SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

I - 5 JARAMT R gREFRIEAT /TG /
SCHEDULE - 5 DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/LIABILITIES
(T F9AT F / Amount in Rs)

31.03.2021
31.03.2020
f@avor / PARTICULARS & IR / ¥ AR /

AS ON 31.03.2021 | AS ON 31.03.2020

ToUgId W SR o URE el /e
DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/LIABILITY ON DEPRECIATION

IRTA® A / OPENING BALANCE (2,91,10,09,658) (2,91,10,09,658)
FIAT IV & AFYTNT I THR /
CURRENT YEAR DEFERRED TAX CHARGE -- --

¥ & 3d & AY / BALANCE AT THE END OF THE YEAR (2,91,10,09,658) (2,91,10,09,658)

43(@) Fel W 3T F aRmFafcadr /
DEFERRED TAX ASSETS ON 43B ITEMS

URTAS AT AT / OPENING BALANCE ADJUSTMENTS 5,16,85,042 5,16,85,042

IJAAT ¥ & AT N FAT /
CURRENT YEAR DEFERRED TAX CREDIT 1,40,80,75,882 1,66,46,37,720

a¥ & 3 A A¥ / BALANCE AT THE END OF THE YEAR 1,45,97,60,924 1,71,63,22,762

a¥ & 3id # o Il w Rwwfeaar (&7 /
TOTAL DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (LIABILITY)
AT THE END OF THE YEAR (1,45,12,48,734) (1,19,46,86,896)

dAlc : a¥ & NI Jafald HEa &Y & HEAFd e gRaFafcd/dadr & 3iffswae & fov forr |
Note : Income Tax Rate prevalent during the year has been considered for computing the
defererred tax Asset/Liability
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SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

IRt - 6 ac uRFFRET, 30T va i

SCHEDULE - 6 CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS & ADVANCES

e T Ta cear-ten fwaré-2020-21
- =h Annual Accounts & Audit Report - 2020-21

JNPT

(T F9AT & / Amount in Rs)

fdazor / PARTICULARS

31.03.2021
*F HAAR /
AS ON 31.03.2021

31.03.2020
* HTAR /
AS ON 31.03.2020

A TREFfeadi / CURRENT ASSETS

At w W sI1sT /| INTEREST ACCRUED ON INVESTMENTS

%] 4T / INVENTORIES
Less : F YA gHaTell / 39 Tal o (T Faum

/ PROVISION FOR SLOW MOVING / NON MOVING INVENTORY

fafder 37eR / SUNDRY DEBTORS

WA §7aT / GOVERNMENT DUES

T: A8 § FH T / LESS THAN SIX MONTHS OLD
T: AR ¥ % T / MORE THAN SIX MONTHS OLD
37 U SIATE / INTER PORT DUES

T: T8 § W U / LESS THAN SIX MONTHS OLD

T: AR § F TN / MORE THAN SIX MONTHS OLD
R-wxwrY &g / NON GOVERNMENT DUES

T: A8 § & QU / LESS THAN SIX MONTHS OLD

T: T8 ¥ ¥ QU / MORE THAN SIX MONTHS OLD

Fo &Iare / TOTAL DUES
S : HIQT 31 / ADD ACCRUED INCOME

HeIU : {feay HOT & T yraen /
LESS PROVISION FOR DOUBTFUL DEBTS
fager fafder &R / NET SUNDRY DEBTORS

35,82,36,089
(3,96,11,105)

2,16,86,75,103

31,86,24,984

28,75,73,312
2,30,06,97,174

51,44,67,266
5,49,44,51,827

8,59,71,89,579
16,45,64,617

8,76,17,54,196

3,95,83,953

2,27,14,55,758

28,44,55,774

8,28,22,851
2,06,80,78,014

95,12,23,801
5,25,86,59,682

8,36,07,84,349
25,89,46,819

8,61,97,31,168

2,18,42,545

8,72,21 ,70,244|

8,59,78,88,623

_— O
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SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

It - 6 acue uRwfRmET, or wa Sifim

SCHEDULE - 6 CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS & ADVANCE

(T FUAT & / Amount in Rs)

fdazor / PARTICULARS

31.03.2021
*F HAAR /
AS ON 31.03.2021

31.03.2020
& AR /
AS ON 31.03.2020

A%z vd §% A¥ / CASH & BANK BALANCES

9st 91 s / CASH IN HAND

31IeTT Ug / IMPREST CASH

i argfan &1 % w9 5 9/ CASH AT SCHEDULED BANKS
Tt st # grafer s wie /

T D R WITH NATIONALISED BANKS

A Tehg Ua Ak 919 / TOTAL CASH & BANK BALANCE
#UT Uq HfIA / LOANS & ADVANCES

SHeRT 3T / ADVANCES TO CONTRACTORS
HAATRAT $ 37T / ADVANCES TO EMPLOYEES
Fifafss ST / STATUTORY DEPOSITS

fafger @ 9w / MISCELLANEOUS DEBIT BALANCES

J:I_’Ulid Jedel =318 &l %07 / LOAN TO MORMUGAO PORT TRUST

311 mfat / OTHER RECEIVABLES
HIS SIelY =AM Yccll S & folf#es & %01 / LOAN TO MJPRCL

P T U9 3fAA / TOTAL LOANS & ADVANCES

T gdAe gREFafeaar / TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

35
4,38,000
21,48,13,543

35,52,17,52,821

5,00,000
3,88,000
2,27,93,03,501

31,21,91,28,122

35,73,70,04,399

33,49,93,19,624

2,20,23,43,758
3,40,60,207
49,41,45,75,082
1,90,87,98,321

4,43,51,677
27,35,37,46,254

3,13,84,10,374
3,54,51,914
48,48,59,93,030
63,05,21,834

43,62,707
27,24,57,77,785

80,95,78,75,301

79,54,05,17,644

1,27,90,43,50,029

1,24,19,36,37,424

\
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SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET
AN -7 FAHH TTATE TS WIS /

SCHEDULE - 7

CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS

(fer ot & / Amount in Rs)

f@azor / PARTICULARS

31.03.2021
F HAAR /

AS ON 31.03.2021

31.03.2020
& HTAR /

AS ON 31.03.2020

IdATT &Id@ / CURRENT LIABILITIES

fafaer ¥R / SUNDRY CREDITORS

Ysiera #rf @9 d9gR / CREDITORS FOR CAPITAL WORKS

FHAIRAT FT T AR / DUES PAYABLE TO EMPLOYEES
R Shar onfe & s A /

DEPOSITS FROM MERCHANT CONTRACTORS ETC.
fafaer olgR Ta AT AV /

MISCELLANEOUS CREDITORS & CREDIT BALANCES

Jarfgfea omeT ek / CREDITORS FOR RETIREMENT BENEFITS
iy dR w foer o garfg 7 ema /
INCOMEBILLED IN ADVANCE

2,87,50,33,549
(9,20,83,358)

2,31,95,31,230

40,70,87,467
97,78,37,762

53,03,22,076

5,04,32,53,478
1,42,92,608

2,49,98,49,558

-17,28,75,484
80,58,62,919

46,91,12,520

el fafaer @MER / TOTAL SUNDRY CREDITORS

7,01,77,28,726

8,65,94,95,600

a1t & 3T Uccall I T ARAT /

AMOUNTS DUE TO OTHER PORTS FOR SERVICES
HAH $ITAT Ud AT Te /

ADVANCE PAYMENTS & UNEXPIRED DISCOUNTS

WIS @ /| ACCRUED EXPENSES

e STt fhg ®OT WX T @Y /
INTEREST ACCRUED BUT NOT DUE ON LOANS

gratmss / PROVISIONS:
ST %@' / FOR TAXATION

8,25,81,553

9,01,36,57,340

69,14,46,621

23,46,19,635

42,43,98,36,548

3,46,07,246

4,49,32,91,927

64,48,64,827

53,21,02,559

38,61,83,37,085

Tl FAAT SIATE TF WIGHTT /
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS

59,47,98,70,422

52,98,26,99,245

\

N
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SCHEDULES TO PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

(Ifr F9At & / Amount in Rs)

f@avor / PARTICULARS

31.03.2021 &I
AT a¥ / For the

Year ended
AS ON 31.03.2021

31.03.2020 &I
HUTT a9 / For the

Year ended
AS ON 31.03.2020

3ma / INCOME

31513t | SCHEDULE - 8

Toab UEIdel 31T HSRUT TN/
BULK HANDLING & STORAGE CHARGES

Joas H191 U= °re fHImar |
WHARFAGE ON BULK CARGO

T HSIRUT UHIR |
BULK STORAGE CHARGES

fafaer ge6 3ma |
MISCELLANEOUS BULK INCOME

10,83,89,465

28,39,846

9,64,51,586

3,45,89,779

o UEIA 31T HSRUT UHR A FA AT
TOTAL INCOME FROM BULK HANDLING &
STORAGE CHARGES

11,12,29,311

13,10,41,365
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(TfRr TUAT & / Amount in Rs)

faavor / PARTICULARS

31.03.2021 &I
JAHTST 99 / For the

Year ended
AS ON 31.03.2021

31.03.2020 BT
JATT a9 / For the

Year ended
AS ON 31.03.2020

3T / INCOME

3Tyt /| SCHEDULE - 9

FeAT TgEdd 3 HESRT 99X /
CONTAINER HANDLING & STORAGE CHARGES

FeeR JgEdd I3 / CONTAINER HANDLING CHARGES 1,87,15,99,134 2,43,77,96,598
e HSRUT YHX / CONTAINER STORAGE CHARGES 8,32,70,671 3,93,22,959
&, d. TAT. A T ¥ 3T / ROYALTY INCOME FROM CFS 6,54,95,044 7,50,88,759
3ATAS FEIT W °re f=mr/

WHARFAGE ON NON STANDARD CARGO 3,23,12,221 85,13,717
3ATAS FET F &OUH FH T /

DWELL TIME ON NON STANDARD CARGO o ==
fdege va 3regdteror g / ELECTRICITY AND MONITORING CHARGE 12,12,99,955 11,89,81,254
IYA HIE W sheeld Tgedel /

CONTAINER HANDLING AT SHALLOW WATER BERTH —
FeoR HSRUT YHR - 3UeT °1e /

CONTAINER STORAGE CHARGES - SHALLOW WATER BERTH —
afeyr s 3m¥ / MISCELLANEOUS CONTAINER INCOME 2,59,83,190 8,77,65,041
HFEAT YeFad AR HESROT YR § FI W

TOTAL INCOME FROM CONTAINER HANDLING & STORAGE CHARGES 2,19,99,60,214 2,76,74,68,328

S -
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(far T9At & / Amount in Rs)

fa3or / PARTICULARS

31.03.2021 &1
JATCT a9 / For the

Year ended
AS ON 31.03.2021

31.03.2020 &1
JAATCT aY / For the

Year ended
AS ON 31.03.2020

3mx / INCOME

3e7qelt / SCHEDULE - 10
qae 3R MEr 99R / PORT AND DOCK CHARGES
gl & &7 UfAAT / PORT DUES INCOME

Udel &Y ¢ URAT - 3¢l ek e /
PORT DUES - FOREIGN CONTAINER VESSELS

TdeT @Y T TRAT - 3NTTAT & STelneT /
PORT DUES - ONGC VESSELS

gdel @ & TRIAT - 3mqfed St / PORT DUES - SUPPLY VESSELS

TdeT @ T TRAT - deddl sheal STeldreT /
PORT DUES - COASTAL CONTAINER VESSELS

JAsT &l ¢ ARAT - TATHISHIE (ST des) STt /
PORT DUES - NSICT (DP WORLD) VESSELS

Udel & T TR - AT FerameT /
PORT DUES - BPCL VESSELS

Udol & I AR - 3UaT gre /
PORT DUES - SHALLOW WATER BERTH

el I & If3rT - Shidsmsdiver (s cfdiser) /
PORT DUES - GTIPL(APM TERMINAL)

el & 8T TR - TATH3MSoer Sier™ / PORT DUES - NSIGT VESSELS

el Y &7 R - diewiididiver / PORT DUES - BMCTPL

10,39,94,475

41,03,102

25,46,579

2,40,010

23,17,48,444

9,18,01,934

2,57,73,826

33,08,50,250
25,16,18,397

25,69,11,504

11,70,08,885

40,49,986

30,33,591

7,42,562

20,27,33,313

9,09,06,984

2,29,93,927

34,42,52,193
31,58,63,701

18,29,96,314

ol ST A %o 31T / TOTAL INCOME FROM PORT DUES

1,29,95,88,521

1,28,45,81,457

_ o
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F9AT & / Amount in Rs)

fa3or / PARTICULARS

31.03.2021 &1
JATCT a9 / For the

Year ended
AS ON 31.03.2021

31.03.2020 &1
JAATCT aY / For the

Year ended
AS ON 31.03.2020

37 / INCOME

qIseiest 39 / PILOTAGE INCOME
eSS - dosh el dq / PILOTAGE-BULK VESSELS

grseiest -fagelt e STermT /
PILOTAGE - FOREIGN CONTAINER VESSELS

qISeles - HUASRT SferamsT / PILOTAGE - ONGC VESSELS

qgerest - HYfel et / PILOTAGE - SUPPLY VESSELS

qIgelest - dedd! $eeR STl /
PILOTAGE - COASTAL CONTAINER VESSELS

qIgelcsl - TATHARART (3.9, de8) e /
PILOTAGE - NSICT (DP WORLD) VESSELS

G & 2F TR - S S /PILOTAGE - TANKER VESSLS
qISalesT - St sterare / PILOTAGE - BPCL VESSELS

giseesl - 3Ul UlE - $.€. /
PILOTAGE - SHALLOW WATER BERTH - CT

qiSelesl - 3ol °E - §.¢. /
PILOTAGE - SHALLOW WATER BERTH - BT

qIgerest - Sshesmsdive (vdua effser) /
PILOTAGE - GTIPL (APM TERMINAL)

qIgeleal- TATH3NESSIEr Sterdred / PILOTAGE - NSIGT VESSELS

qrgeres- diaRiididiver / PILOTAGE - BMCTPL

21,27,55,866
1,18,87,855
32,35,430

3,78,745

46,30,21,036

18,79,70,657

5,17,27,471

64,28,55,222

46,54,92,303

47,59,52,761

23,87,23,754
1,15,42,864
38,54,052

19,94,134

40,56,23,685

19,03,36,797

4,60,73,379

668,659,662

57,33,84,877

33,99,76,255

qgdcs d % 3T / TOTAL INCOME FROM PILOTAGE

2,51,52,77,347

2,48,01,69,460

— o
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(Ufr ¥9=F 7 / Amount in Rs)

fazor / PARTICULARS

31.03.2021
JATT a9 / For the
Year ended
AS ON 31.03.2021

31.03.2020
JATCT aY / For the
Year ended
AS ON 31.03.2020

3ma / INCOME

"re TR 3 / BERTH HIRE INCOME

e fomar - el seeR St /

BERTH HIRE - FOREIGN CONTAINER VESSELS 13,13,95,313 15,67,79,006
gre R - TSI STerre/3mgfd storare

BERTH HIRE - ONGC VESSELS/SUPPLY VESSELS 3,40,618 3,47,306
gie T - deadt heeRk ST /

BERTH HIRE - COASTAL CONTAINER VESSELS 97,611 1,15,141
e T - TATEEE (3 ges) ST / 17,28,46,594 13,64,35,166
BERTH HIRE - NSICT / (DP WORLD) VESSELS

are fRmr - fifd@ve Seare / BERTH HIRE - BPCL VESSELS 10,16,83,239 10,34,55,844
gre fr - 3Yar 91 /

BERTH HIRE - SHALLOW WATER BERTH 2,61,40,711 2,58,05,912
gre o - shépmsdive (vdva effaa) /

BERTH HIRE - GTIPL (APM TERMINAL) 33,46,20,041 33,65,09,368
ure fHIT & Fol I /

TOTAL INCOME FROM BERTH HIRE 76,71,24,127 75,94,47,744
fafaer 3mr - A MISCELLANEOUS INCOME - MARINE 1,73,47,224 1,91,81,414
T Te JHR | e 3T/

TOTAL INCOME FROM PORT & DOCK CHARGES 4,599,337,218 | 4,54,33,80,076

S -
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(fRr @At & / Amount in Rs)

faaxor / PARTICULARS

31.03.2021
HAATCT I / For the
Year ended
AS ON 31.03.2021

31.03.2020
AATCT aY / For the
Year ended
AS ON 31.03.2020

3mx / INCOME

3Tt / SCHEDULE - 11

g#9er T / ESTATE RENTALS

s R /
RENT ON LAND

g fom /
RENT ON BUILDING

TR & o /
RENT FROM TOWNSHIP

faega gt T agelr /
RECOVERY OF ELECTRICITY CHARGES

STel SHRT T agelr /
RECOVERY OF WATER CHARGES

fa. am. &7 39
SEZ INCOME

ffaer 3mr - guer /
MISCELLANEOUS INCOME - ESTATE

1,26,77,18,420

4,00,14,857

2,88,59,157

5,23,79,491

1,56,70,462

10,68,28,161

3,66,92,238

1,05,56,60,699

3,92,61,924

2,42,87,942

5,40,65,514

1,70,30,093

9,90,52,063

24,78,837

Feuer fRuT O el 31T /
TOTAL INCOME FROM ESTATE RENTALS

1,54,81,62,787

1,29,18,37,072

_ o
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(fr 93T 7 / Amount in Rs)

fazor / PARTICULARS

31.03.2021 &1
JATCT a9 / For the

Year ended
AS ON 31.03.2021

31.03.2020 &I
JAATCT a / For the

Year ended
AS ON 31.03.2020

3ma / INCOME

gt / SCHEDULE - 12
stefet 3kt & A / INCOME FROM BOT CONTRACTS

TATEIEHET (St o€ ) ¥ 3=/ INCOME FROM NSIGT (DP WORLD)

I AT TATHATSHCT (3T ge3) /
ROYALTY INCOME NSICT (DP WORLD)
3T YHR TATHINSHE (Y ges) /
OTHER CHARGES NSICT (DP WORLD)

TATHIEHE (At 7TF) F A FoT 3T /
TOTAL INCOME FROM NSICT (DP WORLD)
drfiefiesr @ 3m7 / INCOME FROM BPCL

et 3 diddiver / ROYALTY INCOME BPCL
37 9HR dddiver / OTHER CHARGES BPCL
didfieer & Fo 37 / TOTAL INCOME FROM BPCL

Shdrgdiver (vhive effiae) & 3ma /
INCOME FROM GTIPL (APM TERMINAL)

gee & famre SEnRmsdiver (Tdva cffiee) /
LEASE RENTALS GTIPL (APM TERMINAL)

ToEd AT ShEnsmsdive (vduar ) /
REVENUE SHARE GTIPL (APM TERMINAL)

3T AR SERMEUTe (Thva cfide) /
OTHER CHARGES GTIPL (APM TERMINAL)

hémédva (vdieer effiea) & Fa 3mx /

TOTAL INCOME FROM GTIPL (APM TERMINAL)
St & smr/ INCOME FROM BMCT

gee & T fuaeiey / LEASE RENTALS BMCT
ToET WR A/ REVENUE SHARE BMCT

3= YAR NTAAE / OTHER CHARGES BMCT
sffumstet @ &t 3= / TOTAL INCOME FROM BMCT
TAUEESEr ¥ 37 / TOTAL INCOME FROM NSIGT
gee & fRIT TATEsmESier / LEASE RENTALS NSIGT
T MR TATHINSSNET /| REVENUE SHARE NSIGT
T YAR TATHIMSSET / OTHER CHARGES NSIGT

TATHINSSIIEY § Fel 317 / TOTAL INCOME FROM NSIGT

2,71,82,81,005

29,32,58,797

2,14,92,58,179

23,76,33,066

3,01,15,39,802

2,38,68,91,245

22.40,54,591 24,80,20,888

1,41,04,974 2,35,14,191
23,81,59,565 27,15,35,079
52,88,39,569 47 44,15,098

2,21,59,28,443

2,44,72,76,195

54,69,30,229 52,52,33,778
3,29,16,98,241 3,44,69,25,071
24,68,19,357 25,56,17,723
2,06,22,74,008 1,62,22,02,746
25,80,22,990 24,13,37,032

2,567,116,356

2,11,91,57,501

4,07,25,898
1,37,41,41,670
22,98,59,108

4,60,89,155
1,75,35,54,968
23,82,64,928

1,64,47,26,675

2,03,79,09,050

#iad &1 & yred % 31T /TOTAL INCOME FROM BOT CONTRACT

10,75,32,40,639

10,26,24,17,946

\
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(fr 9= F / Amount in Rs)

31.03.2021 &I 31.03.2020 &I
JATT a9 / For th FAHTCT 99 / For th
frawor / PARTICULARS Ll o
Year ended Year ended

AS ON 31.03.2021 AS ON 31.03.2020

I | EXPENDITURE

3@3‘3& / SCHEDULE - 13

Tooh YeEde 3R HSRoT W I /
EXPENDITURE ON BULK HANDLING AND STORAGE

M H AT AUt ) 5 /
EXPENDITURE ON GENERAL FACILITIES AT DOCK 40,92,790 3,38,12,158

wemEHe 3R GEeT =9/
ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 3,73,13,018 35,68,313

?Qagram‘/ NEW MINOR WORKS BULK
3YcAl SeT¥E / SHALLOW WATER BERTH BULK = e

HeIgTd dosh /| DEPRECIATION BULK 3,70,43,014 40,49,834

o Yetad AR HEROT W ol 47/
TOTAL EXPENDITURE ON BULK HANDLING AND STORAGE 7,84,48,822 4,14,30,305
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(R ¥9Ft 3 / Amount in Rs)

f@azor / PARTICULARS

31.03.2021 &1
JAATT 99 / For the

Year ended
AS ON 31.03.2021

31.03.2020 HI
9T a9 / For the

Year ended
AS ON 31.03.2020

g /| EXPENDITURE

3[qet / SCHEDULE - 14
HeelT YgFde AT HBRT W =77 /

EXPENDITURE ON CONTAINER HANDLING AND STORAGE

F9 Fal F1 g HR IHETOT /

OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF QUAY CRANES 31,71,73,217 30,88,98,197
A Tl T TG SR ST/

OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF YARD CRANES 36,13,87,464 31,49,05,562
¢eFeY ¢l T el 3R JeTETor /

OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF TRACTOR TRAILORS 3,33,70,553 3,79,80,588
3T Fe TgEded 3UEH Hl fHharm /

HIRE OF OTHER CONTAINER HANDLING EQUIPMENTS 21,59,26,853 27,42,50,366
gfar yaers / FACILITY MANAGEMENT 2,13,69,255 1,93,19,310
HeT Healk Ig&del oI /

OTHER CONTAINER HANDLING EXPENDITURE 52,17,27,590 60,67,68,379
ymafAs 3R g g/

ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 1,17,99,91,367 84,97,59,291
HeIerd / DEPRECIATION - CONTAINER 41,28,28,479 43,45,17,334
Feal JgFaa AR HIROT W FeT 77 /

TOTAL EXPENDITURE ON CONTAINER HANDLING AND STORAGE 3,06,37,74,779( 2,84,63,99,027

_ O
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(fer T9gt & / Amount in Rs)

fdavor / PARTICULARS

31.03.2021 &I
JAHTCT a9 / For the

Year ended
AS ON 31.03.2021

31.03.2020 &I
AT ¥ / For the

Year ended
AS ON 31.03.2020

<9 /| EXPENDITURE

31@@/ SCHEDULE - 15

Yede 3T M =77 / PORT AND DOCK EXPENDITURE
grerde 3R sl / BERTHING AND MOORING

SguoT feT / POLLUTION CONTROL

gISeles AR AlRYoT / PILOTAGE AND TOWING

fasier My =g/ DRY DOCKING EXPENSES

slageT @1 STer 3Mfct / WATER SUPPLY TO SHIPPING
3TIAAAT / FIRE FIGHTING

UehicaRoT 3R | @dfaror / DREDGING AND MARINE SURVEY
ArTelel TETICT &I Fellelal 3R 3HeRaToT /

OPERATION & MAINTENANCE OF NAVIGATIONAL AIDS
grfae AR AT I /

ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES

AeIerd - Al / DEPRECIATION - MARINE

1,18,77,990
8,84,985
89,41,56,144
27,95,416

29,87,596
11,90,10,797

1,38,40,06,434

1,09,08,570

21,95,75,643
16,84,67,801

2,09,80,214
16,999
71,09,55,504
14,44,543

30,80,417
11,26,30,487

1,09,68,35,651

2,23,94,860

27,73,27,667
16,82,54,091

Jedel 3R M w Tl 57 |
TOTAL EXPENDITURE ON PORT AND DOCK

2,81,46,71,375

2,41,39,20,433

3@'&3&/ SCHEDULE -16

T F& / RAILWAY WORKING

T - ¥l / DEPRECIATION - RAILWAY 1,21,41,823 1,21,41,823
™ affRfeay w o 47 /
TOTAL EXPENDITURE ON RAILWAY WORKING 1,21,41,823 1,21,41,823
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(TfRr oAt A / Amount in Rs)

f@a3or / PARTICULARS

31.03.2021 &I
JHTCT a9 / For the

Year ended
AS ON 31.03.2021

31.03.2020 &1

A a9 / For the

Year ended

AS ON 31.03.2020

<3 /| EXPENDITURE

w / SCHEDULE - 17

e Ay Hﬁ Ug #ad / RENTABLE LAND AND BUILDINGS

HFYET 3eXaToT / ESTATE MAINTENANCE 32,23,58,438 27,65,59,020
gemafas 3R @HT 9T /

ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 30,17,454 14,19,450
AT &g H& - FFaer / NEW MINOR WORKS - ESTATE 3,67,97,902 5,18,067
Ao - §F9eT / DEPRECIATION - ESTATE 19,50,12,346 7,08,19,111
T 9T o ve HEat W FA =T/

TOTAL EXPENDITURE ON RENTABLE LAND AND BUILDINGS 55,71,86,140 34,93,15,648
g / SCHEDULE - 18

A3ér 3=t o =gw / EXPENDITURE ON BOT CONTRACTS

TATHINEAE (3T Feg) W g /

EXPENDITURE ON NSICT (DP WORLD) 18,38,70,268 15,37,97,056
drdiee @ sg3 / EXPENDITURE ON BPCL 1,11,50,641 1,32,56,773
Shémsdive (vdes cffide) | g /

EXPENDITURE ON GTIPL (APM TERMINAL) 39,00,28,035 44,04,38,844
TATHSSIEY WX <3 / EXPENDITURE ON NSIGT 23,44,84,791 19,32,85,836
dreFddiver ©X <@g / EXPENDITURE ON BMCTPL 18,98,97,518 21,07,60,835
Heder - SIS / DEPRECIATION - BOT 5,31,25,430 4,98,95,358

A3 A W T A7 |
TOTAL EXPENDITURE ON BOT CONTRACTS

1,06,25,56,683

1,06,14,34,701

_ O
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(e 9t & / Amount in Rs)

31.03.2021 &I 31.03.2020 B
JHTCT 99 / For the | FWIA a¥ / For the
fdavor / PARTICULARS
Year ended Year ended

AS ON 31.03.2021 AS ON 31.03.2020
=9T /| EXPENDITURE
gt / SCHEDULE - 19
et 3R gHET v /
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL ADMINISTRATION
geeeT 3R gRd =g /
MANAGEMENT AND SECRETARIAL EXPENSES 85,67,17,475| 64,08,57,727
J@reRToT 3T Jr@r gdelr / ACCOUNTING AND AUDIT 9,69,46,037 7,51,57,679
A7 3R Feamr =¥ / LABOUR & WELFARE EXPENSES 32,05,74,422| 21,03,50,867
Afehcar <gg / MEDICAL EXPENSES 34,08,43,267 25,67,68,915
HeR @@d /| STORE KEEPING 11,13,26,565 8,71,58,620
$del Ud HShl W I /
EXPENDITURE ON BUILDINGS & ROADS 29,91,21,059 14,58,46,295
Tocol Jetiel SHhecged shog /
PORT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER CENTRE 11,42,23,418 14,12,33,308
fAFIFSr 3t SRR /
ENGINEERING AND WORKSHOP 40,68,19,237 34,95,60,576
HeIBH - TR /
DEPRECIATION - ADMINISTRATION 5,99,51,006 5,97,14,582
yae 3R EHET gAeT W Fd 4T/
TOTAL EXPENDITURE ON
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL ADMINISTRATION 2,60,65,22,485 | 1,96,66,48,570

_ b
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(xfar ¥94T & / Amount in Rs)

faaxor / PARTICULARS

31.03.2021 &I
AHTCT 9 / For the

Year ended
AS ON 31.03.2021

31.03.2020 B
FAITCA a9 / For the

Year ended
AS ON 31.03.2020

3T / INCOME

3@@/ SCHEDULE - 20
faca 3k fafder amr / FINANCE AND MISCELLANEOUS INCOME

faaet vd Hon § ST I /
INTEREST INCOME FROM INVESTMENTS AND LOANS

IR gIdT 9X s3Il /
INTEREST ON REFUNDS FROM INCOME TAX DEPARTMENT

FHANY AAF / S ¥ FFe T STl TR TS /
INTEREST ON STAFF ADV/ DELAYED PAYMENTS

et gREFdfeaal @ fashr ox ey /
PROFIT ON SALE OF CAPITAL ASSETS

dR ATl 1 fasht / SALE OF UNSERVICEABLE MATERIALS

o 99 ¥ 3T / INCOME FROM LAUNCH PASS

fafaer 3mr / SUNDRY INCOME

3,56,12,62,746

24,24,27,061

5,29,740

9,46,56,218

1,22,80,120

20,01,715

6,69,21,232

4,24,69,75,689

11,75,790

6,56,901

75,51,505

32,49,761

15,56,34,106

Fa e ik @fdw g/
TOTAL FINANCE AND MISCELLANEOUS INCOME

3,98,00,78,832

4,41,52,43,752
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(fr ¥93T & / Amount in Rs)

faa<or / PARTICULARS

31.03.2021 &1
JAHTCT a9 / For the

Year ended
AS ON 31.03.2021

31.03.2020 &Y
FITCA &Y / For the

Year ended
AS ON 31.03.2020

<3¥ /| EXPENDITURE

3Tt / SCHEDULE - 21

faea 3k fafdYr =97 / FINANCE AND MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE

Qarfagicd 39ere, Ui, Tl Ao Ffd TFIRIA Hodlshad & §I H/

RETIREMENT GRATUITY, PENSION, LEAVE ENCASHMENT

AS PER ACTURIAL VALUATION 14,87,73,534 35,56,89,669
HOT 9T s;qTsT / INTEREST ON LOANS
&Y FFd SUTET 9T sT1e1 / INTEREST ON TAX FREE BONDS 2,87,63,758 2,87,75,237
B AIfofsdesh 3YR HOT WX 41T / INTEREST ON ECB LOAN 63,22,47,228 | 1,17,20,16,053
I %o =451 / TOTAL INTEREST ON LOANS 66,10,10,986 1,20,07,91,290
d& TR (F997 91 & g7 afgq) /

BANK CHARGES (Incl. Bond Issue Expenses) 20,65,826 22,59,295
orat T T WX A & g3 5 /
EXPENDITURE ON HIRE OF LAUNCHES 2,07,07,782 1,71,12,220
3faf¥ 96 @@ / GUEST HOUSE EXPENDITURE 2,63,17,111 3,03,25,730
fafaer =g / SUNDRY EXPENSES 3,53,10,683 2,10,59,359
T e 3k ffar =37/
TOTAL FINANCE AND MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE 89,41,85,922 | 1,62,72,37,563

_ O
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31.03.2021 &I 31.03.2020 &1
JHTCT a9 / For the | JHTE a¥ / For the
fda3or / PARTICULARS
Year ended Year ended

AS ON 31.03.2021

AS ON 31.03.2020

ferger 3ma / NET INCOME

w / SCHEDULE - 22
foraer ‘I:& 3afr 93X / NET PRIOR PERIOD CHARGES

qd 3/ 3m7 / PRIOR PERIOD INCOME
yd 3/ Heggr / PRIOR PERIOD DEPRECIATION

(1,50,21,690)

(4,50,47,979)

gd 3aftr s77 / PRIOR PERIOD EXPENSES 9,51,563 8,84,33,647
fraer qa srafr wa /
TOTAL NET PRIOR PERIOD CHARGES (1,40,70,127)|  4,33,85,668

gt / SCHEDULE - 23

FUU & AT graensr / PROVISION FOR TAXATION
TdAT FT / CURRENT TAX

3T FX & v graen / PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX
Pel adAT FX / TOTAL CURRENT TAX

IEIAT #T Ffee - 43 @ AC / DEFERRED TAX CREDITS - 43B ITEMS
HEAFANT AT G - Hederd /
DEFERRED TAX CHARGES - DEPRECIATION

Pl IMEATAT FT / TOTAL DEFERRED TAX

3,82,14,99,463
3,821,499,463

256,561,838
25,65,61,838

4,17,82,75,331
4,17,82,75,331

(1,66,46,37,720)
(1,66,46,37,720)

FUT & fav %o yrquret / TOTAL PROVISION FOR TAXATION

4,07,80,61,301

2,51,36,37,611

Hﬂﬂﬁ / SCHEDULE - 26
IWYRYT 7 / EXTRA-ORDINARY ITEM

Fel FHTUROT #A¢ /| TOTAL EXTRA-ORDINARY ITEM

Alc : a¥ & R Jafed 3T &3 A AR e aREufcd / ¢aar & ’fAdeT & forw form =)

Note: Income Tax rate prevalent during the year has been considered for computing the Deferred Tax Asset/Liability
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Al ITARTHA faaor
CASH FLOW STATEMENT

(FE % 7 / Rs in Crs)

31.03.2021 &I 31.03.2020 &1
TSI a9 / For the | JHTE a¥ / For the
fdavor / PARTICULARS
Year ended Year ended
AS ON 31.03.2021 | AS ON 31.03.2020
= /Al TEEET AfafAftEt @ dwdr smaEET /

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Y qd fAaer 31Uy / NET SURPLUS BEFORE TAX 1,211.66 1304.95
F foT gA™S / ADJUSTMENTS FOR
94 3rafer @fed Hedere / DEPRECIATION INCL. PRIOR PERIOD 93.86 79.94
Ast &1 AT / AMORTISATION OF SHEDS 2.12 213
gREFafeaat $r faht o smvefer /
PROFIT/LOSS ON SALE OF ASSETS (9.47) (0.07)
SATST/ATHTET 371 / INTEREST/DIVIDEND INCOME (380.37) (424.70)
sITT <99 / INTEREST EXPENDITURE 66.10 120.08
HeaR A § fRar arr pardre /
PAYMENTS MADE OUT OF CSR FUND (18.32) (5.87)
ITIRUT A /| EXTRA-ORDINARY ITEM (52.95) _
BRI Goit TRadT & T FaTerT am /
OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES 912.63 (1076.45)
Frdefier gaft wARSTT / WORKING CAPITAL ADJUSTMENTS
fafaer &R/ SUNDRY DEBTORS (12.43) 124.07
a&qgfar / INVENTORIES (3.42) 2.40
339#/AT 99 / ADVANCES/DEBIT BALANCES (141.74) (247.39)
WleeR 3R ¢ / CREDITORS & PAYABLES 297.32 3.19
F HEV st wwEe /
TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL ADJUSTMENTS 139.73 (117.73)
T At ¥ Aad J6d) ERHT - &
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES - A 1,052,37 (958.72)
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT

(FE % # / Rs in Crs)

f@azor / PARTICULARS

31.03.2021 &I
JHTCT aY / For the

Year ended
AS ON 31.03.2021

31.03.2020 &1
A a9 / For the

Year ended
AS ON 31.03.2020

@ /B

C I GICICE LI B C AR CICIC Gl
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

foa aRmeafcaat (aer) fr @dg/fashr

PURCHASE/SALE OF FIXED ASSETS(NET)-INTERNAL RESOURCES (650.04) (972.20)

g aREFIfcaar (ae)

PURCHASE/SALE OF FIXED ASSETS(NET)-GRANT

Tcd sATST/TaTer / INTEREST/DIVIDEND RECEIVED 390.65 403.54

faaelt # gRadsr / CHANGE IN INVESTMENTS (74.12) (124.09)

fadehs afafafdt & o et smanwE - @ /

TOTAL CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES -B (333.52) (692.75)
wic| e afafafeat @ aod 3maeET /

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

S&f & MoT / LOAN FROM BANK (399.23) (118.77)

GRANT FROM CENTRAL GOVERNMENT

KON T ‘:I‘,o'laidldlc-l /| REPAYMENT OF LOANS —_ —_

FON 9T sa1aT / INTEREST ON LOANS (95.85) (125.44)

e afafafat & o awd &1 smapwa - o

TOTAL CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES - C (495.08) (244.21)
w/D| Thg TE dF AV (F+F+I) A Fhe/(FAN)

INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND BANK BALANCES(A+B+C) 223.77 21.76
< E| i ST Wie afead Ade g s& &7 IRAS AW

OPENING CASH AND BANK BALANCES INCL. TDRs 3,349,93 3,328.17

Frafar s Wie afed ddg g I FT 39 AV

CLOSING CASH AND BANK BALANCES INCL. TDRs 3,573,70 3,349,93

gf&/(+#T) INCREASE/(DECREASE) 223.77 21.76
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3Jg<i-24 / SCHEDULE-24
HEeAYUT ETeRtut Hiferi / SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

T | :
T T 3T o T |l ol (efaiad &9 | aefted
feram e ®

S et J9R, S 9 §9 ¥ ggee s, wWe 3 3R
e T JR e €,

T Feiferd gR, T 75 §9 F e 3R Fewh a1 & (g
R HR SR 51 Yok e €,

e 3TN Teeh AT TR 3 HHIT R T F9g JIR,

ffy 3R SARA o foTT Traay Heislt FuR, 71 - 62, STt 3%
e,

Fand. uRaemei td =Eem iy weEm ¥ oaw
MRS IS

[EENIRIERIEARICIKIE R

&t & 21 gt bl & T Fard |

3YH (F) T (@) W AT T o oot gari 3 Fmt
Heielt FUR} T T T G 3 S 1S dFeobred WA & S
ST SR Gt S A §, Afe FaT ST 36 %
3 % T T B B A o H SHIA AGIHT Ay F
T & S B | U8 AWl gHS-9 (USTE JEAT) &
it ot I fafty & srgER @ 1 faig (M) W e T fm
T 3T T FOT o G0 IR H B @l vy § 9 fyes
3 HH B & T G T o o1 & o | et fehar
ST | P T gR R o i Swiia g e | |

FroaT el JART o A § U &R A A1 39 M H T E
THTY, T & 31 W & R § & @ H wie & o
SR | Sl HAR o e §, Sl g9 e €, 98 e %
R # 37 ST diex §fET & 3nur W @ud &1 i i s
2, Faf TS P S At T R # forar S @ 1 forgd
TURI & Tl W, 37 e & SER W 37, 37T 9N e |
AR |

Seq, WA ST o SIS Sl U TR W o | foram S
21

AT g | ST g arelt YAeet/ TS di s
ETCTh o ST aeh foaTee 3R =[AeH qffa sa|me w
IS MR R AW § foran S 8 1 2% & & =gAaw
i =aeme e stefave i foxfia af 2005-06 T
T 2 HrH JeITetehl sht U2 i T sht anffer At W

1.

Revenue Recognition
The Port's major sources of income are classified as
follows:

Vessel Related Charges consisting mainly of Pilotage, Port
dues and berth hire charges,

Cargo related charges consisting mainly of handling
charges and wharfage charges for both Container and
Bulk,

Dwell time charges on cargo both Container and Bulk,
Estate Related Charges for land and buildings, namely,
Rent, Water and Electricity,

Royalty/Revenue sharing from BOT Projects & MGT.

Interest/Dividend Income on investments,
Services rendered to BOT operators.

Vessel Related Charges and Cargo Related Charges at (a)
& (b) above are recognized immediately on completion of
the services to be rendered. Forvessels and related cargo,
where the service is not completed at the end of the
accounting period, the revenue is recognized in the next
accounting period. This is as per the completed service
contract method under AS-9 (Revenue Recognition). Dwell
time income at (c) is recognized only when the cargo
departs from the Port premises, for the period the cargo
was in the Port, after reducing any free period applicable.
Dwell time charges are not accrued on day to day basis.

For Estate Related Charges, rents are payable per month
or part thereof. Therefore, rental income is recognized in
the beginning of the month. In the case of water charges,
where the charge is fixed the income is recognized in the
beginning of the month and where the consumption is
dependent on the meter reading, revenue is recognized on
the billing done in the subsequent month. In the case of
electricity, income is recognized on billing i.e. in the
subsequent month.

Interest on Bonds, Fixed Deposits is recognized on accrual
basis.

Royalty/Revenue sharing from BOT projects are
recognized on accrual basis, on the BOT operators' actual
performance and Minimum Guaranteed Throughput. MGT
penalty for tank farms is recognized on accrual basis based
on anniversary dates of the lease period of respective tank
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IUTSH STTHR W Afed fhar man @ | fom af 2006-07 &
T S I JeTCTshl o ~AdH G e § S g
X HE Y[Ceh o T 7 3T b 01 feqa 7o shifes 39
79 & Saffyeraen el @ ot T & = g A e &%
forw S T o | fope, farftar e 2008-09 AR FH A
I & | T g foh =[Aan Y= Seaer T |faamd
ST +ft @ T 3%k foTet sht = el ST a1g | AR 314 i
fthe §9 T TS HX Tohell 8, I8 2006-07 & Heardt
goTa | foret agers 1 fufe foran mar | s yerersht @ o
3o A o SR =[AqH Y= adra avs Iursia
YR R @ § foqan mn g | (FEme Hify g, 12 o
i)

Teft 3K WEE WA F AR Bl IW GT HHANET
& ST 3T 37 T =7 Wi el Toh St 3779 b1 Ahg &Y
g far g |

T ufemtaat

Jrfas anTd, s fmior @, s #X |fed 59 97,
31 oY 3N qREARE! 1 37eh 1T &9 § FI1T i o Ty
o] BT § A S At I A off 8, & st §
TftreTfeh Tod W st e TR |

fomfor &t srafyr & qofighd oRumfEt & wma # SRy 89 i
fafr a1afa 26 w1, 1989 e Fuil W IUSIa =21 i off Gofepet
foher T @ 1| URESHT % SRY & A 99 gt geR & =
IS fRT MU E |

TG 3R 379 G 3qRead S e IRarsH/ kgt
W AR ®9 § JNw AR 99 @i 9 8@, 9 q% e
IREFIfE S AN 9 S W@ U |

foraa aRgwafEl &) foshl/ faem 98 o)/ (B1f) s a9 3
B o | aiftad fpa ST e |

URESHT % SHrEf-aae &1 T X ® fFam # 3R F Hd
Y9 JHIUTY 9T 8 31 GREUf i Tied 1) aREufia &
Ysfiehel feha ST 2 |

T2 o TREEiHET : A G AR G & e
HHH-19 o 3TER f&. 1.4.2001 & a7 3T a8 3RA g
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farm operators up to financial year 2005-06. During
financial year 2006-07, a decision had been taken not to
raise bills in respect of wharfage on shortfall in Minimum
Guaranteed Throughput of tank farm operators keeping in
view the uncertainty associated with such an income and
the fact that entire matter has been referred to arbitration.
However, during financial year 2008-09 keeping in view the
fact that MGT is also a contractual obligation and non
raising of bills may effect our claim at a later date, a decision
was taken to raise bills retrospectively from 2006-07
onwards. MGT penalty for other operators is also
recognized on accrual basis as per contractual obligation.
(Also refer accounting policy no. 12.)

All other income including interest on employee advances
are recognized on cash basis in keeping with need to be
conservative and prudent.

Fixed Assets

Fixed assets are stated in the books at historical value,
based on actual cost consisting of construction cost,
purchase price including import duties, other taxes and
directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working
condition forits intended use.

In the case of assets capitalized during the period of
construction, interest accrued on loans till the date of
commissioning i.e. 26th May 1989 has also been
capitalized. All expenses upto Date of Commissioning of
the project have been capitalized.

Administration and other general overhead expenses,
unless they are specifically attributable and directly
identifiable with the project/assets, are excluded from the
cost of fixed assets.

Profit/(Loss) on sale/disposal of Fixed assets are
accounted for in the Profit and Loss Account.

Assets are capitalised only on receipt of completion
certificate from the department overseeing implementation
of the project or purchase of the asset

Leased Assets- As per AS-19 of the ICAI, assets leased
under a financial lease during accounting periods

\
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el @I S1afy & <R ol a8 & o7 g2 W &
uferafEt st Yefted fea ST =R | ST = # forefter o
F1 e 1 P TgT aRgwRrE € 9 1995 iR 1997 HTg W
foram man on | SEfere 3 A o ufy § A el off s ug F
TTAH 9 T g1/ T A § G U ST & | g o 37afy
I gEIftd W Afas &GSl =g W AEa0 W T AR
g F % fIe g7 aRerafEt @t %, 1/- % el ged W
I # gSiihd fohar W @ 1 ug o oy Fifh s,
2007 H THIH &1 Il &, ST AT & T2 & i & @t
R i T femaforat § 4 fgrr T g |

Trrare e = o8 @ e : fod sRemfaEt o
HRTIH =T SARIFTEE, 1963 & TS 96 (%) AN a2 @id STe
! et o TeaTarsH o T Mavdeh Sfod MR e ™
& o2 @ # STel S 8 | et s S 9 g A e
/ & ) A TETER ) S |

& -
FTeel OREETEl Ol HeslE "R g SRl

foret/aftes/mmtesff fadei # <& 7€ aRterafa it enféfs g
& YR I GE-d o ST |

e % I Yofighd 3t TS uRefE B qede frefaiad &9
@mw%:-

T TS TS uiEmtaat

1. 30 fei T 3

2. 30 et T 21t W 180 fet 7k : 37191 (50%)

3. 180 fe=i 9 e1feen : QU eIg (100%)

frrawr

W%ﬁ%ﬂﬂ'@ﬁ ﬁt{ﬁiﬁﬂﬁ%:—

T i~k &7 o SUHHT & ST,

Ty 32 v P ¥ sfeadt / sty T,
! § Hray ST |

TESIfTeh & o SUSHHI o ST H (9T THH T W fopam
2 S g & srafy e @ Sik fiene 7 9 W g &
JUHeT AT S % I 1 IHAY SH qAHT A
AR ([ RS BN |

Har gt e
FHAMET 1 TYH, IUGH T TEI THARLT b < AH Dl A
T8 § T IR T T fHifehsh Teaich & TR W IURAT &9
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commencing on or after 1.4.2001, should be capitalized.
JNPT had certain leased assets, in the nature of Financial
Lease, leased in 1995 and 1997. Therefore, they were not
covered by the standard and the lease payments were
charged to the Profit and Loss/Revenue Account. Upon
expiry of lease period these assets have been capitalized in
our books of accounts for a token sum of Re.1 each to have
control and identifying future capital expenditure. Since the
lease period has expired in Aug'07, future lease payments
are notindicated in the notes to Account.

Write-off of Fixed Assets- Fixed assets are written off only
after proper authorization as required under clause 96A of
the Major Port Trusts Act and the Delegation of Powers for
write-off of assets. Profit / Loss on sale of Assets is
recognised accordingly.

Depreciation

Depreciation of fixed assets is provided on straight-line
basis based on the economic life of assets given in the
directives/circulars/guidelines issued by the Government.
Assets capitalized during the year are depreciated as
follows:

Assets putto use

1. upto30days - Nil

2. Above 30days &upto180days -Half(50%)

3. Above 180days - Full depreciation (100%)

4. Investments

The Port's investments broadly consist of the following:-
a) PSUBonds,

b) Equity/Sub-ordinate loanin SPV,

c) Fixed Deposits with Bank.

The investment in PSU Bonds have been made at par
and generally in the nature of long term investments to be
redeemed on maturity at par value. Therefore, they are
valued at cost (par value).

Retirement Benefits
Pension, Gratuity and leave encashment liability to
employees are provided for on accrual basis based on
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q fepan Stem @ | Feanfwgfer ffr ok Sy i & siviee 5w
SEYE 1 G HTH o foru giere i # fopan st @ 1 il &
Yele AT Sa S A g e S § | et TR
21 &1 WEEE ot 31 46, 2004 Y A T @ wE AR
STt s fr 51 Feifea g2t Aendientot fAfy § e ammee
fepan ST § |

fopa ST arer aifies Frrers 39 falig a9 § GfyaRa o 9 &9
TE AT =R |

gifi 9 efeffar At &t o & Fdaaq dfiwifes
A, Fesh ffe 7 fopw e forarer &6t wfer de aft i e @
T 3T o & forita faewot & oral & fewfordt § gehe fohe
S |

tvrerdt afasy ffer & e & S79eM &I oy U9 &1 @ |
TR fepam ST 2 |

T wfasy fAfy & wewi @ wfasy fafy & foe aget %
R it 35 faw a9me U afysy fAfYy =g § wEaid =
fearsmare |

IECHR I

a9 2002-03 T, a3 W AR I TorE @rd § 597 e
ST AT | oET TeT o SR 34 ue fafermiar R &t semsii
% TER, ffafad s ffeE o frerei w st = &t
i 9 2003-04 T We SRR fAfe=l & St fepar i

USTT uREwafEl % SfoerE, qaiy, S ST &
forw smfera ffe |

faenrg, Tl Sl Yerrt Ud AR =7 & forw Stfaya fafer

I8 QR Al | Teh JeAd o7 TS SHehT 99 I8 2003-
04 % oGl I 3 7T feoaforat § gehe fhar T |

oo faferafiar faid gro fruffia gsfa @ weaa =& o |
T T It AR HEE iy wmetarh
aftfe st gorg ot 78 | forerog wrstant afufy 3 war f
TTH N Q6 § SO ST @ Usfd 9d @ | s§fee g
TRTCIET Tersh o STIHET | U 34 & fAferi & et &t
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actuarial valuation done once in three years. Contributions
are made to Pension Fund and Gratuity Fund created in
Trusts set up for this purpose and the funds are managed by
LIC of India. The leave encashment liability has also been
provided for w.e.f. 31% March'2004 and annual contributions
are being made to the Leave Encashment fund managed
by LIC of India.

Annual contribution to be made shall not be less than the
amount of disbursement made in that financial year.

The latest acturial valuation of liability of all the three
superannuation funds, the amount of investments held by
each of this fund and the shortfall if any shall be disclosed in
the Notes on Accounts to the financial statements of the
Port

Employers contribution to Contributory Provident Fund are
charged to the Profit & Loss Account.

The amounts recovered from the members of General
Provident Fund towards Provident Fund are transferred to
Provident Fund Trust formed for this purpose.

Interest on Investments

Until the year 2002-03, interest earned on investment was
credited to Revenue Account. At the insistence of audit, and as
per the requirements of the Billimoria Report, the interest
earned on investments pertaining to the following reserves
were credited directly to the reserves in financial year 2003-04.

Reserve for replacement, rehabilitation and modernization
of capital assets.

Reserve for development, repayment of loans and
contingencies.

This was a change in accounting policy, and the impact is
disclosed in the Notes on Accounts for the year 2003-04.

The Port was not in agreement with the method prescribed
by the Billimoria Report and therefore sought the opinion of
the Expert Advisory Committee of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Expert Advisory Committee opined
that the earlier practice followed by Port is correct.
Therefore, with the approval of CAG, the Port is crediting
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ST T@l § ST R T @ U gd G ok STER -1 §
e faferem s w7

TeqgfeEt

TR § YR ST IS, SR 37 ST g areft
THU € 3N ST Yoo A IR T5fa W e g g | et
T § 3U-+eR i FeqgfEt ff e § |

SR AR

S AT St e & oRrfRiE & stel 3 GTET & forg 2reft
2, Rumfy % yafda 29 &t ffy & Gofiga & S 2
TSfeRtuT o 18 0T T SIS 3TN STMER W Jod § Foiia
B |

fasfigrarem - 3=

S SR TS ITH i AT & T el qa7 o=-37
-3 i i i @] fafma o & SER &St e S g
for a 2015-16 e o F 1S fadef g1 For T for 2,
3R 7 39 Yo § 1S 9t A g | a9nfy, g ad 2016-17
% SR T = A 4 T 1 TSl BT 6/8 T BT SR I A
T & TSHh Uk B GURA H TS TR RIS &
Fraf-aa & foT €T faRy v St - qag Sudiel ure
g FHrot fafie i &4 & faw 400 fferam smfie ster &
et AfoTfsas FeoT foran & T &, Ue i Serae Gt guRt
e S & R g gui % &9 § $w et e €,
ST ToTT SRR STer & 1 S @ Afeh 3/ SToaa & T
# g & ffy 1 It Red S g sty faf T w
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the interest to revenue accounts then making appropriation
below the line as per earlier practice.

Inventories

Inventories mainly consist of maintenance spares, tools
and consumables and are valued at cost determined on
moving average method. The total inventory also includes
inventories lying at sub stores.

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition, constructions of assets are capitalized till the
date on which the asset is commissioned. Intereston loans
after capitalization is charged to Revenue on accrual basis.

Foreign Currency Transactions

Foreign currency transactions for import of spares and
capital equipment are recorded at the exchange rate
prevailing on the date of the transaction. Till FY 2015-16,
Port had neither borrowed in foreign currency nor had
entered into any forward contracts. However, during FY
2016-17, the Port has availed External Commercial
Borrowings (ECB) of USD 400 Million for On-lending to the
Mumbai JNPT Port Road Company Limited (MJPRCL), a
special purpose vehicle created for implementation of road
widening project comprising expansion of existing 4 lane
roads to 6/8 lane roads for improving connectivity to the
Jawaharlal Nehru Port.

Also, the Port has certain incomes like vessel related
charges and dwell time charges on container which are
denominated in US$, but collected in Indian Rupees using
the reference rate of RBI as on date of entry of vessel into
Port. For export containers, the exchange rate shall be as
on the date of arrival of containers in the Port premises.

Insurance Cover— Comprehensive Port Package Policy
The Port as a matter of policy has taken the comprehensive
insurance for the covering the following risks:

Standard Fire & Special Perils Policy with Earthquake
extension (for assets outside Port operational area and
township).

Comprehensive Port Package — Property

Comprehensive Port Package - Liability

Comprehensive Port Package — Business Interruption

\
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(FLOP/MLOP/Port Blockage, Wreck removal)
Marine Hull — Floating Crafts

Fidelity Guarantee Policy

Electronic Equipment Insurance

Directors and Officers Liability Policy
Standalone terrorism cover

. Accounting for Taxes on Income AS -22

The Port has adopted AS-22 in the Financial Statement,
which has become mandatory. This has resulted in the
Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account to include
Deferred Taxation. Accordingly, timing differences mainly
on account of depreciation and items covered under Sec.43
(B) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and on account of SEZ
income received in advance resulting in Deferred Tax
Assets and liabilities, charges and credits have been
recognized in the accounts.

Change in accounting policy effective from FY 2010-11
inrespect of disputed income

Reference is invited to the decision taken in the 13"Board
Meeting held on 29" March 2011 wherein following
resolution was passed :

“‘RESOLVED in compliance with the requirements of
Accounting Standard 9 issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India and the instruction of the Ministry of
Shipping and Transport, to address the audit objections
raised by C&AG and to present a more appropriate
preparation and presentation of the financial statements, to
approve the change in the policy of accounting for the
income arising to JNPT from “Penalty for Shortfall and
Throughput”. “Penal interest on outstanding dues” and “any
other income of JNPT” which are disputed by the
concerned Port users, to the effect that such disputed
income shall be recognised in the financial year in which it is
not unreasonable to expect the ultimate collection.

Resolved further that this change shall be effective from the
financial year 2010-11".

In compliance with the above, MGT income for the year
2019-20 has not been recognised in the financial
statements.

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) :
The Ministry of Shipping circular No.PD-25021/10/2011

A
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-PD.II dated 2nd December, 2011, considering the
economic, social and environmental impact of the activities
of the Ports on the society and the environment, has
directed all Ports to provide for CSR activities ranging from
0.5% to 2.0% if the net profit in the previous financial year is
Rs. 500 Crs. & above. As per Board Resolution
no.89/15.01.2016, it was resolved that a CSR Fund may be
created as per the guidelines issued by the Ministry of
Shipping.

From FY 2015-16, 2% of Net Profits have been transferred
to Corporate Social Responsibility Fund. From FY 2019-20,
1% of the Net Profit is transferred to Corporate Social
Responsibility Fund.

Provision for Doubtful Debts

Port has provided requisite provision for bad and doubtful
debts of 10% of debtors ageing more than three years old
(excluding Government Bodies, PSUs, debtors, BOT/PPP
operators & debtors which are under legal dispute/sub-
judice).

Provision for slow moving items in spares inventory
The provision for depreciation of slow moving items in
spares inventory is made as follows:

Inventory of spares less than 2 years are considered as cost
Inventory of spares more than 2 years but less than 4 years
are depreciated at 25% of Cost

Inventory of more than 4 years and less than 6 years are
depreciated at 50% of Cost.
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M) TSk Tk TAT IMENTRh FTeAT o farehra it
W:

1 CAPACITYADDITION:
Fourth Container Terminal at JNPT

M/s Bharat Mumbai Container Terminals Pvt. Ltd. (BMCTPL)

was awarded to the development of Fourth Container
Terminal on DBFOT basis through a Concession
Agreement on 6" May 2014. The date of award was 22"
Dec, 2014. BMCT is India's largest FDI project in the Port
Sector, with an estimated investment, of INR Rs.7,935
crores spread over eight years for two phases (phase | Rs.
4719 crores and Phase || Rs. 3196 Crores).

The project comprises of two phases — each phase
comprises 1 Km of quay line, 16.5 mtrs depth at berth, 12
quay cranes, 46 RTG Yard cranes and 4 RMGC cranes for
its rail yard generating a capacity of 2.4 Million TEU (total
4.8 MTEU).

As per schedule, the work of phase | is completed on 22™
December 2017 and put to in operation. The phase Il
Environmental Clearance is received. The commencement
of work got delayed due to Covid-19 pandemic. The
BMCTPL requested for extension of time for
commencement of Phase-Il work and concession period
which is under examination by |E.

2. VARIOUS PROJECTS HAVE BEEN UNDERTAKEN IN THE

'SAGARMALA PROGRAMME' FOR MODERNIZATION
OF PORTS AND THE MINISTRY OF SHIPPING HAD
IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING PROJECTS DURING FY
2020-21

a) Coastal Berth :

JNPT has taken up the project of 'Coastal Berth' with a
capacity of 2.5 MTPA. The work was awarded for Rs.
143.32 Crores on 31.03.2017 and the work is completed
by March, 2021.The operationalization of coastal berth is
being clubbed with operationalization of shallow water
berth on PPP mode for which transaction advisor is being
appointed.

b) Additional Liquid Cargo Jetty :

Development of Additional Liquid Cargo Jetty with a capacity
of 4.5 MT is undertaken with estimated cost of Rs.309.12
Crores. The work has been awarded to M/s ITD
Cementation India Pvt. Ltd. at Rs.181 Crores on 17"
January, 2020 after receipt of Environmental Clearance.
The work is in progress and will be completed by February,
2023.

c) Road Connectivity & Development of Infrastructure

Projects:

1) Mumbai JNPT Port Road Connectivity Project :

(MJPRCL)

\



AATART
JNPT

| ) GO ST =T U ek HUeh URErTT

HHHEd 5 A 2000 F AT TS HUh HHT 37T = |
P GRASHT & Taq Y = & T 4 F & HSH Tub HN 0T
A N FE ARAT TLT AT HGEOT GRG0 G T e |
=T | % S A 2000 F GoE-SIUAAET O T Fo (R 2w
) BT T b T o o i AR & A9 i) IR U
ot R i) STAdT qer i) fres | ge-Sediel o I
HUT (TARTBIEITE) 3 YeE-SIuAdE T Tgeh Tueh &l 4 Teheit
# 6/8 OF I T A TIHAR | Tt 4 ot #
4 Jfe R 2 SSH, 2021 T S H1 G @ B GAE R |
9 GRAHT 3 o AR 400 fafera TR <fer 2 |

i) St TfehT TS -
St b v o FrwioT 6 1 %, 163 FIAS H AT W LT

o6 STT <o & 3T U WATST & SrelTele 371 3TReIvT & fofT Ueh
TiE e 1 2 31 37 39 IR § TeE I B w2 |

iiii) TRATS ST okt RtoT

i)

AATART
JNPT

4 Lane Road connectivity to JNPT was executed by NHAI
under Port Connectivity programme approved by the
Cabinet in the year 2000 known as Phase | project.
During Phase |, Mumbai JNPT Port Road Co Ltd. (SPV)
was formed in year 2000 comprising of 03 stakeholders
(i)NHAI (i) JNPT & (iii) CIDCO. MJPRCL has undertaken
6/8 laning of Mumbai JNPT Port Road Connectivity
project under 4 packages. The work is in progress in all
four above packages and expected date of completion is
June 2021.The total cost of projectis USD $400 million.

Centralized Parking Plaza:

The construction of Centralized Parking Plaza is completed
at a cost of Rs.163 Crores and work completed. The port
has appointed agency for its Operations & Maintenance
and getting revenue from the project.

iii) Construction offly over:

. o Construction of fly over at "Y' junction and near North Gate
- Sl e‘””'e‘”f&' 5 LS % fow smdl e 9w F Complex for eas); of mover’rj1ent of container traffic. The
Tl A SR WA AR B Ao - 7 B fL 31 work was awarded on 31% March 2017 at a cost of Rs.82.95
tﬂ?f, 2017 & 82.95 W Y AN 9 G797 | HE crores. Work is completed in November 2019.
FaER, 2019 H qui gt | ,
e Construction of Fly Over near North Gate Complex on

® HIR s W I N GRET & olcieh Ferg 3R & fmfor :-
Ig A f2.1 9, 2017 A ©.127.45 HUS H AN T Giar
T | FE QUi T g R

IV ) T ST T &l ST ST

ISR HER TS I ‘T’ STFH & Td 9 P 31R  Te afew
T ATgT ST | JEATfed S she R 2fiaet (hft aes et &
330 . & ) & forw e unt « 59 afEsmr i @
98.24 HUT g | a7 90T P STAT fer & a1 Frd TR &
ol @ S T 18 FEIHT H g fpar S |

Container Road:- The work was awarded on 1* March 2017
atacostof Rs.127.45 crores. Work is completed.

iV) Widening of Existing Container Road :

Widening of Existing Container Road towards East Side of
"Y' Junction to North Gate Complex. Evacuation road for
proposed standalone container terminal (330m extension
to DPW terminal):- The Project cost is Rs.98.24 crores.
Commencement of work has started after receiving forest
clearance and completing the projectin 18 months time.

i 3. MODERNIZATION OF PORTS:-
3. T ShT STTEFTehTehTuT :-

a) Development of Port based SEZ:-
& ) U AR faore anfiies & (Tagsrs ) o faem -

To give a fillip to the 'Make in India' campaign, JN Port has

e 3 Sfear ST &1 aerEr & & foft & 3 Te 277.38 3RW
% o1 &1 H Ui SR e ol &6 faebi e w1 8 | qerd
A gl & fGH" T & U .476 FS H AW R
SYfeRIifT, STquT der T 3 . 06.10.2011 6 T HiAT T T |
P Jf W @ T 5GF S, 20271 F TG B T G 2 |
I T 16 IS (e, o AR &9 UM & T 15 96 3R
T AR T HSRUT &7 & fofT 01 9[@e) amefed e o 9% & |
foreT onféie & 3 S, 2020 F B RN R AT | THY AT &,
%Zgéfhﬂgwﬁémmaﬁtszooomaﬁiwﬁwnﬁw
|

taken the lead to develop Port based SEZ in total area of
277.38 hectares. The EPC contract to develop basic
infrastructure at cost of Rs.476 Cr is awarded on 6"
October 2016 and work is in progress and work is likely to
be completed by June 2021. So far 21 plots (20 MSME and
01 FTWZ) were allotted. The SEZ is in operation since
June 2020. The expected investment is to the tune of
Rs.4,000 Crores with direct and indirect employment
generation of 57000.
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b) Developments of Satellite Port and Dry Ports:-

To boost industrial development and inclusive growth, JN
Port has planned to develop a satellite port at Vadhavan, in
Palghar District, Maharashtra. This is proposed to develop
by JNPT and MMB with shareholders 74% and 26%
respectively. The in-principle approval in this regard is
received from Government of India and detailed
engineering including updating DPR is in progress. The
field studies/surveys as directed by MoEF&CC as
compliance to approved ToR for EC are in progress.

EXTERNAL COMMERCIAL BORROWINGS FOR ON-
LENDING TO MJPRCL

JNPT has availed External Commercial Borrowings (ECB)
of USD 400 Million for On-lending to the Mumbai JNPT Port
Road Company Limited (MJPRCL), a special purpose
vehicle for implementation of road widening project
comprising 6/8 laning of existing road connectivity to the
Jawaharlal Nehru Port. JNPT holds 51% paid up equity
share capital in MJPRCL.

ECB is splitinto USD 350 Million from SBI, Hong Kong and
USD 50 Million from DBS, Singapore at Floating Interest
Rate of 6 Month LIBOR + Spread. Facility agreement has
been signed on 12.08.2016 between JNPT and the
Lenders Bank (i.e. SBI & DBS).

JNPT has availed all 8 drawdowns for aggregate amount
of USD 400 Million (USD 79.495 Million received in FY
2016-17, USD 191.457 Million received in FY 2017-18
and USD 129.048 Million received in FY 2018-19).
Aggregate amount of all 8 drawdowns, USD 400.00
Million equivalentto INR 2633.80 Crore has been onlend
to MJPRCL at the interest rate of 6% p.a payable semi-
annually.

JNPT has hedged the 6-Month LIBOR for full tenure of the
loan by taking Interest Rate Swap (IRS). IRS expense paid
by JNPT to bank is reimbursed by MJPRCL on actual
basis.

Principal Repayment of ECB Facility to lender banks by
JNPT were scheduled in Sept, 2020 for USD 20.5 Million
and March, 2021 for USD 23.00 Million and was paid
accordingly. ECB Loan outstanding as on 31* March 2021
is of USD 308 Million.

N
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MJPRCL had defaulted payment to JNPT w.r.t Repayment of
principal amount, Interest and Hedging for last Two
installments.

Port collects Toll Charges on behalf of M/s MJPRCL, the same
has been revised from Rs. 267.00 to Rs. 450.00 per TEU with
effectfrom 1% May 2021.

18% PAID UP EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL IN DREDGING
CORPORATION OF INDIALTD.

Ministry of Shipping vide its letter dated 19" November,
2018 on the Subject — “Strategic Disinvestment of
Dredging Corporation of India Ltd. (DCIL)", has accorded
In-principle approval by the Government for Strategic
Disinvestment of 100% GOl shares in DCIL in favour of
consortium of 4 Ports, namely, Vishakhapatnam Port Trust
(Consortium Leader), Paradip Port Trust, Jawaharlal
Nehru Port Trust and Kandla Port Trust (Now Deendayal
Port Trust).

Accordingly, JNPT has acquired 18% (50,40,101 No. of
Shares) Paid up Equity Shares of Dredging Corporation of
India Ltd. from Govt. of India at the rate of Rs. 510/- per
share. Chairman, JNPT has been appointed as Directorin
the board of DCIL. The market value of investment in
Dredging Corporation of India as on 31.03.2021 is Rs.
1,86,60,97,395.25/- (Rs. 370.25/- per share)

CONSTRUCTION OF COASTAL BERTHAT JN PORT.

In order to give momentum to coastal shipping, Govt. of
India has decided to have coastal vessel berth every
major port which are to be located in the shallower portion
where large international ships cannot come, to
accommodate the coastal vessel wherein the cargo
handling shall be free from custom and immigration
formalities. Responding to this requirement, JNPT has
planned the coastal berth for handling coastal cargo with
financial assistance of Rs.25 Crores from Govt. of India rest
from internal resources of JNPT. Out of this Rs. 22.50 Crs.
was received so far. The amount received has been set off
from the capital expenditure incurred for the same and
request is made to MOPSW for balance grants of
Rs.2.5crs.

The work is already completed. This will increase in
capacity by 2.5 million tons per annum for handling coastal
cargo.

7. ADDITIONAL LIQUID BERTH :- The work of Additional

liquid berth is in progress. Estimated costis Rs.181 crores.
The capacity addition is 4.5 million tonnes per annum for

handling liquid cargo.
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DEEPENING AND WIDENING OF MUMBAI HARBOUR
CHANNEL AND JN PORT CHANNEL - PHASEII

At present, JN Port is handling vessels having a draft of 14
meter which may carry 6,000 TEUs by taking advantage of
tidal window. With increase in container cargo volume and
increase in capacity of container carrying vessels fleet
worldwide, JN Port has decided to navigate new generation
bigger size container vessels with wider beam and deeper
drafts by widening and deepening of the existing channel
further from 14.0 to 15.0 meter draft with vessel capacity of
12,500 TEU's. The estimated cost of the project is Rs.2306
crores.

The dredging work was commenced on 2nd September
2017. The project will be capitalized when the completion
certificate will be submitted.

INCOME TAX RELATED MATTERS

Income Tax Return for assessment year 2020-21 has been
filed within the prescribed date during the year.

The income tax assessment status for the various years is
summarized as below:

The income tax assessment status for the various years
is summarized as below:

Terfrer auf o for errereRt ferivor = fearfa d@fye wo @

FadmEe:
Trrertvor ot Terawur ¢:as:ssment Particulars
O AT SR et SifeReoT, g 3 i AY2003-04 to |The Hon'ble ITAT of Mumbai vide its order
3 30/09/2010 % 3 g1 ety srferesrdy &t AY2005-06 dated 30/09/2010 had directed the
2003‘0;& g 1> n e T B T assessing officer to examine the matter,
TN : ; ; on merits, for eligibility to tax exemption as
2005-06 | kS ﬁ o % i a result of the registration u/s. 12AA.

T 1 AT fear ar | qenfy, feftor st
T A STEeRt ST e W S
fAgel o & 7 30 gu U R § ety fear |
ST A | 3 MR b (6T AR 3
(37dieT), 20T o U ST <R oAt | Ao
% SIe f9e & foTT &7 ST 3T, 301
o T STea GHaTs At o S & 7S o |

39 a8 A9 i, 99 &9 9 fysat fefwor
T & AR & U e Mg (3dia),
FNITETE o ITH TR h [ T2 | STt
Tw (31fe) 9 f& 21.12.2015 & &
12T & 8d USIhL0T & RO WEY Ie
YN 11 & 78d B H B¢ I Had e S
foram | st 3T (Tda) o sTew, fmeh

However the assessing officer has done
de-novo assessment without taking into
consideration the directions issued by the
Hon'ble ITAT. JNPT had filed an appeal
with CIT (Appeals), Thane against the said
order. Also, an early hearing petition was
filed with the CCIT, Thane for early
disposal of the case.

Thereafter the case was transferred to CIT
(Appeals), Aurangabad for hearing
specifically for the erstwhile assessment
years. The CIT (Appeals) passed order on
21-12-2015 granting tax exemption u/s.11
to the Port as a result of the registration
u/s.12AA. The case was regularly
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SHIOT T Hl BT (9T Ao et Tehedt o B
FET S o foru faerfier ST S, T
& U 39 U o ey § fafd sren e
T |

Wfehd farfia STaet 3T, 9Had A I &
HHA FEE & Ui S g (82),
U % U ARG B R R T # o
TAATROT o foeeg, 3TOHT ST TG 1 STae o T8
feam | 3 TAMIaRoT § TohE 8 & HRUT T
Hag 3= ey | Re aAfaent ae &) 6 g w®
06/05/2016 I T&ei GAaTE 1 &t | Ae T
4TS g8 a9 TH 15/6/201 6 T T a0 fazm
T |

39 A a8 § gAasAt g8 ad ST
SN I8 a1 A gU Y99 T IR o R fo6
FET ToHT H AS 5 QU H SR ST
(B) T F91 FAAT Giet ST 6 HROT AHA FHl
TYAIAROT SRl T o7 | F 39 9 & forg o
Ted 9 i Re aifee W Fvt @ % g a8
IR T, (3Th) STTEE & T B
guEl fRA ST | TEER, U | et e
I ATTE o A | SR SRR (L), o1 A
3TTReT qIRA feRam qT ST =TT Sl ST, 2016
H¥.313.40 HUS TRT G FE |

T Tl W favfa o= & emavesar o safa
3R 3T AR, Hog o U 39 A |
iR & ofied aeR & T & 1 WY &, S
AT = ST =7 BT 6T 11 % ded & T B 5
ﬁ?wwﬁﬁmﬂ%wmw
H e |

followed up with DCIT, Panvel for giving
effect to the CIT (Appeals) orders which
would result in considerable refunds to the
Port.

However, the DCIT, Panvel abruptly
transferred the Port's case records to DCIT
(Exemptions), Pune without giving an
opportunity to the Port for presenting its
argument against the transfer. Aggrieved by
this the Port has filed a writ petition with
Hon'ble Bombay High Court which was listed
for admission hearing on 06-05-2016. The
case was heard and the matter has been
adjourned to 15-06-2016.

Further hearings were held in the matter and
income tax department filed an affidavit
claiming that transfer of case records was as
a result of creation of new charge of CIT
(Exemptions) Pune by CBDT. They also
agreed that order effect of CIT (Appeals),
Aurangabad shall be passed immediately
after the writ petition is decided upon.
Accordingly, the writ petition was withdrawn
by the Port. The CIT (Exemp), Pune passed
the order effect and refund amounts of
Rs.313.40 Crs were issued to JNPT in
October, 2016.

The matter has been further appealed with
ITAT, Mumbai on certain issues which need
to be decided upon. Further, Income Tax
Department has filed appeal with ITAT, Pune
against the exemption u/s 11 provided to
JNPT.

fefror a9
2006-07 §
freicor adf

2007-08

A ST ITHE AT, HaE A o1
3R g1 36 iy auf & fore feioor s
H YN 12 TT & dagd USiieul & IRUTHEEY
3R A= 1961 & arq 11(1) & 744
FH BT o U ST =9 G b A
o T St e o1 few feam | e fawm =
TH A § TRt aTdie SAHeRtT, HeE o S0
Sfeafad aeRll & v A HeR 3w
=TT | 3rdieT SRR Y |

1. a3 I AT | 7 2. 8/06/2015 F

AY2006-07 to
AY2007-08

The Hon'ble ITAT, Mumbai has vide its order
for the said assessment years has directed
the assessing officer to re-examine the
matter for eligibility of JNPT to tax exemption
u/s.11(1) of The Income Tax Act, 1961 as a
result of the registration u/s.12AA.

The Income Tax Dept. had filed appeals
against the above mentioned orders of ITAT,
Mumbai with the Hon'ble Bombay High Court
in the said cases.

The Hon'ble Bombay High Court has vide its
order dated 08-06-2015 dismissed both the
appeals of the Income Tax Dept. Further the
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TN I IR 39T 5t a1 erdiedt sht @RS
e | are # srgent faam 3 g1 ant & foe
Fared =Eed | 31l gR) & | fuiwr ad
2006-07 T HIFeA HI. Fdi=d =A™ g 05
e, 2018 & @RS L fe=m 7o 37 i
a9 2007-08 1 HHAT Fared =EE g 31
ALY, 2018 I WIS & e 7 |

Income Tax Dept. has filed appeals for both
the years with the Hon'ble Supreme Court.
The case of Assessment year 2006-07 was
dismissed by the Honorable Supreme court
on 5" September 2018 and the case for
Assessment Year 2007-08 was dismissed by
Honorable Supreme Court on 31* January
2018

et = TS STIRT 3T SRR, ﬂ?vl’s‘ T 379 YT AY2008-09 The Hon'ble ITAT, Mumbai has vide its order
2008-09 2R 3% Feretco ad & forw Rt it & ar for the said assessment year has directed
12 U ¥ TR EOT 3 RO S the assessing officer to re-examine the
R 1961 B 4T 11(1) F e FE o2 matter for eligibility of JNPT to tax
3 \—,ﬁqg 11% N ° exemption u/s. 11(1) of The Income Tax Act,
fer = T T A B R § St 1961 as a result of the registration under
T it e e | section 12AA.
ATE UM Y 59 AMe § eTuet e The Income Tax Dept. had filed appeals
: ! against the above mentioned orders of ITAT,
® 2;3(23 I F IR 3?’ E"f Y ;ﬁm Mumbai with the Hon'ble Bombay High
@3‘3?& 5 RS szl Court in the said case. The said case has
e | ﬁ:~24~1.0‘2°16 % MW B T been dismissed by High Court in our favour
HIHC 1 FAR U @St e s o 7 vide order dated 24.10.2016. and it is
Tered e # A € | pending with Supreme court.
ool ff, Tt I 9 R 148 % ded In meanwhile the case was re-opened by
fyamfig e S, T ﬁwﬁ?: T DCIT, Panvel u/s.148 of the IT Act. The order
o faar | g 3T|':5|T:h‘{ ek 3 T fou i for the same was passed by DCIT on 15-03-
15/03/2016 F mwmﬁmmwﬁ. 2016 against which the Port has filed an
el 3 R 3 appeal with CIT (Appeals), Thane against
%ng 3 tﬁl’(‘eﬁ%l T ( ), the additions made.
fefeor ad S =19 = 39 fEior ay 7 foRu U HaHH & AY2009-10 KANPTb has preferrﬁd apgeal with éh(ta) |T£ITT,
B T afier umbai against the order passed by
2002010 fe ¥ e T ( ), IO &R T fav (Appeals), Thane for the said assessment
3.4 R A SR St ST, year against the additions made. For the said
W%WWWE&% | e 3 feier a9 assessment year the Port is also trying to
& T a7det & S1fafh SUr e 9/ 11 & seek exemption u/s.11 by filing additional
e e W A grounds of appeal.
Frgtrey ad ST = J 376 Feiter aut & for o sfirerd AY2010-11& [JNPT have preferred appeals with the CIT
2010-11 ey |50 ST f&E T T & fTER TR I AY2011-12  |(Appeals), Thane against the orders passed
(3rdter), 3101 % U e EET ) | 35 Rty aut by the assessing officer for the said
fefeor 5 ’ 3 - assessment years. The case was
2011-12 AR & foI A il SR SR, transferred to CIT (Appeals), Aurangabad for

TG & U AR BT T 9 | TR
FFH(3MAIA) S Tk AR e, GAIA Hl
IR T fpU T FaeH it gy H gC SRy wRka
R T & | O 7 STEHT S (37drer), SiTare
& 3 ST o fa6g A 3T 3Tder SferaReoT

hearing for the said assessment years. The
orders were passed by CIT (Appeals)
confirming the additions made by JCIT,
Panvel. The Port has filed an appeal with
ITAT, Mumbai against the said orders of CIT
(Appeals), Aurangabad.
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For the said assessment years the Port has
also filed additional grounds of appeal to
seek exemption u/s.11 of the Income Tax
Act.

frgfeor ad

2012-13

fyerteor etferprdy g fretor stewr wiRka o Tmam an
S 9 80 3ME T & 3 FHErdl & ad &
a@%mgm;@@ws@%ﬁ@awag
(371T) & Ty U 374 R B T A |

T SRT €N 80 37 U % & o qHe | 3avaH
Tuft STavaes A, AHfE, R e 3w
(37O ) o Y A foh 1T | 61T 11 o 3TH B¢
% foTT 1ffteh STe S fohT TTT | ST 3TIh
(3TT) F 21.12.2017 F ST F ITIHR ST
G e F @RS K I @ o e
SR STde SRS % THE 39 aRR & 8
e s S e @ |

frrgfeor a9
2013-14

Y =79 = 3 freicor o & forw frefor st
N IR foFT MU SRR & faws SMAS T,
3107 & UG 3 SR A B | GAA g STI
SARITTIT 80 31T T o & TR 7T eI &1 &
IR fqum g wiiRS fomen e, oo fowg
ST 3TTTH (SM0T) o T STde &1 T8 o | o
11 & 378 B2 & foTu S1fafeh SR Fa fopw
T | R ARTh (Tdt) o Tk
21.12.2017 % 3SR Y T i TG
WIS L feam 73 | oo = 37eRT 3TdieT StfeRt
jﬁﬁagaaﬁawﬁ%mﬁﬁﬁvhﬁm
|

AY 2012-13

Assessment order was passed by Assess-
ing Officer wherein the major issue involved
was disallowance of claim of deduction
u/s.80IA. An appeal was filed before CIT(A).
All the necessary documents, maps, reports
which are in support to the claim of 80IA by
JNPT has been furnished before CIT (A).
Further additional ground was filed for the
exemption u/s 11. CIT(A) vide order dated
21.12.2017 dismissed the appeal of JNPT.
The port has filed an appeal before ITAT
which is pending for adjudication.

AY 2013-14

JNPT have preferred appeal with the CIT
(Appeals), Thane against the orders passed
by the assessing officer for the said
assessment years. Sec.80lA deduction
claimed by Port has been disallowed by the
IT Dept. which has been appealed before the
CIT (Appeals), Thane. Further additional
ground was filed for the exemption u/s 11.
CIT(A) vide order dated 21.12.2017
dismissed the appeal of JNPT. The port has
filed an appeal before ITAT which is pending
for adjudication

fefeor a9

2014-15

faarfia se o (32), 0 & AW &
BT & g TR G &2 A<l ATq o
& 7 FreifeoT st el g T ot | fyaieor
ARHE F U YIS TS S A T
ffr @ 4 | fowrfg smEe oW (89)
(TEATET), IO ST 91T 143 (3) o 78 fyefoor
Y RT R T o | At ST 3w
% oW & fgars fadis 25-01-2017 &
AR S (1), 0 & TH Th 7hA
ERR &l TS 0 &1 11 & 7 B2 & A &
STAHR FTAT N 4N 80 3TE T FH 37 et
F1 erefigpfer 3k 3= qRasq S g8 e € |
SR T (3THA) & oAb 22.12.2017 &
STIETT BRI ST A 3l 37 i Wi & fean
TN | UTH F AT ST ST % e
37diie & o1 Forent Sttt ST el @ |

AY 2014-15

The assessment proceedings were
resumed after the writ petition filed by the
Port against the transfer of case records to
DCIT (Exemptions), Pune was withdrawn.
Necessary documents and supporting were
submitted with the Assessing Officer. The
assessment order u/s.143(3) was passed by
DCIT (Exem)(HQ), Pune. An appeal has
been filed with CIT (Appeals), Pune on 25-
01-2017 against the order passed by DCIT.
The issues involved are denying exemption
benefit u/s.11, disallowance of deduction
u/s.80lA and other additions. CIT(A) vide
order dated 22.12.2017 dismissed the
appeal of JNPT. The port has filed an appeal
before ITAT which is pending for

adjudication.
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feror af fa. 28.12.2017 & fufor 3w g/7 ST =9 AY 2015-16  |Assessment order dated 28.12.2017
2015-16 1 9T 80 3¢ T % el el i &R’T 11 % wherein the claim of JNPT of deduction u/s
3TfiF B T FMET AR foRA T A1 | e A 80IA and exemption u/s 11 was denied. Port
20.01.2018 I STFHR Sh (3TdieT) & TR has filed an appeal before CIT(A) on
e R F| IR (3rdrer) A 20.01.2018. The order has been passed by
18.03.2019 I 7= Uka fhar 5o foeg CIT(A) dated 18.03.2019 and JNPT has
SAY AT G STEHR Afe FREHT & qHe filed an appeal before ITAT.
A TR A TER | Refund of Rs.23.08 Crs. was received in
fauftor 99 2015-16 & foTT 23.08 HUE i o7 Nov.2017 forAY 2015-16
A9 TR 2017 HATA G5 |
fertor e f2.26.12.2018 & fToROT MW T S AY 2016-17 Arslsessrt?]entl Qrdirdl\cliﬁedf d2z-1%-201/8
) S 80 ET. e wherein the claim o of deduction u/s
el v 5 Eﬁ@im% aﬁj—i;zagaﬁ ﬁagnéi 80IA and exemption u/s 11 was denied. Port
IR ShNETE: has filed an appeal before CIT(A) on
T AT | T 7 S 24.01.2019 F SR G 24.01.2019.
ST T STt A AR |
frrertor o f€.29.12.2019 & fyufor My g FR AY 2017-18 | Assessment order dated 29.12.2019
2017-18 S Y 9T 80 3T, & dad et qd 4Ry wherein the claim of JNPT of deduction u/s
& 80IA and exemption u/s 11 was denied. Port
11 %W@%WW%@Q fepam has filed an appeal before CIT(A) on
T T | geE A f& 24.01.2020 @ SRS 24.01.2020.
7t HFIHTOT Tt 3Tde TP T 2 |
Eeren Eerteny The Income Tax Return for the year has
SHRE R 30 2019
ferteor il %;::% | ’ # AY 2018-19 | been filed on 30" September2019.
2018-19 7 .
faawoft & Ster & forw g e fowee frator The return has been selected for scrutiny for
30.04.2021 HI g3 | which assessmentis due on 30.04.2021.
frafeor af 2018-19 & fog 24 7, 2021 3 Refund of Rs.34.78 Crs. was received in 24"
%. 34.78 HUS &l & AT S | March 2021for AY 2018-19.
el Rk afe o TEd FT & | AY 2019-20 | Income Tax return has been filed before
T & ;?ﬁ . & TTE fﬁ( due date. The return has been processed
2019-20 TN TR 143(1) F T&d HH u/s 143(1) and a refund of Rs. 150.47 Crs.
3 W, 2021 & fEROT A 2019-20 & fAT is received for AY 2019-20 on 3" March,
% 150.47 HUS &l &7 a8 | 2021.
10‘3’7{/&%“%%@“% 10) PROVISIONS FORTAX/ADVANCE TAX

T 3 A 202 1-22 % SR AEH 791 T ZRT FHE T FA
T e T 395.48 FUS F W AR F IO 57 8 |
ST IR e &, 382.15 HIS 5 H o JauH 5 7§ |

11.3190ex wd diewer w/uit & fw wrem oiv ww SuEn
BaTet St o forg wTae
1. TN Forebra, AT Uk, ATy qdrd st 3

I faare/=rnee e # SeH & a9 98 ¥ s [
I T F0TT o 1 0% HT SNEYAD HELH 6T TR |

The Port has paid advance Income Tax amounting to
Rs.395.48 Crs. including TDS deducted by customers &
institutions duringthe A.Y.2021-22. Provisionfortax has
beenmadeforRs. 382.15 Crs. excluding deferred tax.

11) PROVISION FOR BAD AND DOUBTFUL DEBTS AND
PROVISION FORSLOW MOVINGINVENTORY

() The requisite provision for bad and doubtful debts of 10%
of debtors ageing more than three years old (excluding
Government Bodies, PSUs, BOT/PPP operators &
debtors which are under legal dispute/ sub judice) has
beenmade.

(ii) Porthas also made provision for slow moving inventory as
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FIEIE |

TEAER, T A WA O 99 5 A S e o
ST < STt T S HeERe % SIRT A o Sebet A %
TaeRT 1 T SR S AreAm § 9 gESS & § 3w 5
drmedt & e ¥ oifiw & @, e eafr 01.09.2020 ¥
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i § frreafefaa e g

1. THAUHITE 3R Y TG A T IR e Sfew Ay S
TR ST &5 o ael ol e Tttt o sher et @ T Tl dex
Freier, el 1 1 il T8 3 Ser 3R Fet # Fmfomede
Hofy i @ |

2. Torga o= Yoher o ot st omifrer fepam

() TEE & &fe - TN TeEee & ST Jee 8 % U & U
TYTE HEerd, T & 3 e HX S oo 5 gl Haf
AR uftgufat & gef e |

(W) THES & HNUT ANK Ja9H gy — fafte s sron 9
3T A1 qf ®Y § T JETE § B o HRUT % a1 |

(1) T & S g eRat

(7) Hord &l e
1) T YT e AT
2) JMAHAE
3) et TRET
4) e Ug N g
e et gt T wReuE # Fhea T S i
AT 6.4841 FUS 2 | GURY & STcq1 AR H 5a4H, SR,
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per the accounting policy suggested in the Billimoria
Report to account for depreciation of non-moving
inventory.

12)INSURANCE OF PORTASSETS

The Port's property are national assets and the Port has
beeninsuring these assets since 2006 againstActof God
Peril which includes all perils of nature beyond the
control of human being, like Storm, Cyclone,
Earthquake, Tsunami, Flood, Inundation, and also perils
of fire, Terrorisms and insurable liabilities, Hull etc. The
insurance policies also includes Business Interruption
losses ofthe portdue to insured peril, Channel blockage
etc Thisisinline and in compliance with the directives
received from Ministry and IPA.

Accordingly the Port, through the IRDA licensed
Insurance intermediary nominated by IPA, finalized and
placed the renewal of Comprehensive Port Package
Policy w.e.f. 01.09.2020 to continue till close of
31.08.2021 with a PSU insurer through due process of
Tendering . The renewal of insurance preceded
professional protocol of various steps like Risk
Inspection and Risk evaluation study of the Port by the
Risk Management team of the Insurance intermediary
who also did the Re-Instatement valuation and
conducted various necessary studies to arrive at the
optimumcoverage.

Thelnsurance portfoliocomprises ofthe following:

1.

2,

Standard Fire & Special Perils Policy with STFI &
Earthquake extension covering certain property outside
Port's operational area:Office at Raheja, Guest house at
Mistry Court, and Property including under Construction
atJalnaandWardha

Comprehensive PortPackage covering:

(a) Material damage- towards All risk for all properties and

assets of the Port in the operational area and near
operational area including Port Admin Office, Townships
etc

(b) Business Interruption loss due to stoppage —partially or

fully of port's operation consequent to various specified
reasons

(c) Port'sinsurableliabilities
(d) Wreck Removal

1) Marine hull—floating crafts
2) Terrorism

3) Fidelity Guarantee

4) Directors & Officers Liability

The renewed sum insured of the Port assets including
Floating crafts Rs.4841 Crs. Apart from assets, the sum
insured of Business Interruption, Liabilities, Wreck
Removal and Terrorism totals to Rs.1145 Cr. In addition
the Insurance also covered Fidelity Guarantee of Rs.5 cr
and D&O Liability of Rs.6 cr. Total Sum Insured thus
comestoRs.5997 cr.

Meantime on 5" August 2020, just prior to insurance
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renewal date, the Port suffered ahuge loss due to sudden
storm which was an AOG peril and duly covered by
Insurance. The loss includes, complete destruction of 3
(three) RMQCs, heavy damage of 2 ( two) RMQCs,
damage to Berth etc. The final claim is yet to be compiled
since many activities are still to be completed but very
roughinsurance claimatthis stage could be overRs.285
cronreinstatementbasis of destroyed 3RMQCs.

The renewal premium was thus very adversely affected
since a huge claim loading was done by Insurer based on
Re-Insurance support terms due to such a heavy loss
which isinsurance norm. The L-1 premium was Rs.16.26
Crs. Excluding GST and Stamp duty. The total premium
including GST & StampdutywasRs.19.19Cr.

Renewal of the insurance coveris due on 1* Sept 2021.

13) TRUSTS FORPROVIDENTFUND, GRATUITY FUND &

PENSIONFUND

In order to comply with the provisions of Income Tax Act,
separate Trusts were created with the approval of the
Board inrespect of the following and came into existence
on31.03.2003:

1 afers ffy . 9. U9 AR s Y =t
2 ERHEACID] SATERCTe A% Ut HHAR SUSH =T
3 gy Aty STATEReTTeT Vg% Ui AT =R

SR FIANT S =T B A S I ¢ 3R STEH IR T %
e STeTaM ¥ Heiftr TR Swifhs Teaie o MR R TRA
et ST o & T ST S T T E | S & S T
TE! THASWT <A A SIS e b MER | A o
ey o & O S HE ST S | Ferd A R 19 W, 2005 F
T H.98IR-24021/20/2004-951 F 3R 3% &1 ‘Tegif~ss &9
Y’y e @ |

Sr. No.

Name of Fund Name of the Trust

1 Provident Fund | JN Port Employees Provident Fund Trust

2 Gratuity Fund | JN Port Employees Gratuity Trust

3 Pension Fund | JN Port Superannuation Trust

The Income Tax Dept. has since granted recognition to these
Trusts and amounts pertaining to Gratuity and Pension are
being deposited with Life Insurance Corporation of India
towards annual contribution based on the actuarial
valuation. In addition to the above, Leave Encashment
liability of the Port is also deposited with L.I.C. based on the
actuarial valuation. Ministry vide letter No.PR-
24021/20/2004-PG dated 19th May 2005 have granted 'in
principle' approval to the above arrangement.

SCUECI EIIﬁI%T\-gralSIEH (e 5. 1) Contribution for Retirement Benefits (Rs in Crs.)
31.03.2021 i |31.03.2021 | 31,03.2021]31,03.2021 Fund Contribution | Total as on | OSLas on | Unfunded

f;' fererot TR gﬁ' 2 fern FA SH | Tl Ao No|Particulars | "oUiredas B:Iuarr'::e Made During | 31.03.2021|31,03.2021 |Liability as on
’ fafa TR AVEE | Am | ift Saa 31,03.2021 Ui eEr 31.03.2021
1| = i | 1,703.50 1,435.81 0| 1,435.82| 23.00| 244.68 1 |Peuna" | 170350 |1,435.82 0 |1.435.82| 23.00 | 244.68
2| 3uerm ffer| 184.75 | 168.90 -| 168.80 5.00| 10.85 2 | 184.75 | 168.90 168.90 5.00 | 10.85
3| g& THa-| 113.02 [ 104.35 104.35 2.00[ 6.67 3 |poave | 113.02 | 104.35 104.35 2.00 [ 6.67

0 ity Fund
FA 2,001.27/ 1,709.07 -| 1,700.07| 30.00| 262.20 Total 2,001.27 (1,709.07 - [1,709.07| 30.00 | 262.20

3 1 AR & O W 31.3.2021 & A SFA &, 2,001.27
g 4 7o 3 ffE 91 31.3.2021 FIFATHA . 1,709.07
HUS 91 | 3EH 31.03.2021 i ARG A i TR Wl &k
2, lifeh AR S S fm 3 s S o it T S e
I9aM Yy o g2t Fde Ffy § w6 o e ¥ gl a

The total liability on account of these three Funds stood at
Rs.2001.27 Crs. on 31.03.2021 and the total value of these
Funds stood at Rs.1709.07 Crs as on 31.03.2021. It does not
include interest earned as on 31.03.2021 since the LIC of
India has not declared the interest rate. The shortfall of
Gratuity Fund and Leave Encashment fund will get adjusted
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S | Yo A & e 3 o spram af 2021-22 HAST W g
3T &% HHEISH & a1e fohar e |

. ¥ T yereTeRt & ugT feRtran

T o § gRaRm i 1 3w &9 € 3% B e § uE
foRuT st Frspren @<t AT | wET foRwen afg ® faeran, ug
37afR, =TT oA SHEE & I § et fJare s e
a9 2005 ¥ fared o forw 9= o o1 | faar SAfteoT 7 |
TRl % Ty § 7 2012 H JUAGE F 6 79 Terdiegu % vy
§ fofe fear | oo 3 59 fvfe & faeg srdiet < & @ a9
A AT 3= = § difed @ | 99fthe A # fFared
SRR T 8 S 2018 F ST 9 & fae Fofa fRar @ | s
= 7 39 7l & g, A 399 e § oTdie aRR & 7
T I HFH1 3= =ATed § e |

o SfereReoT 3 ST = @ wiidal % SR iR A %
3fd e % for ffdfare ufer & faredt & s % fdwr fRw €
TETIR, ST =1 = 59 R qor sreundt #i fAffarg afer &
foret ST P § 1 371 3o e STl § e oo ST T
3 3fgfad X % SIgER ST fhT 5 § | i 31.03.2020
3-cfa, 9firTT TRTEE SR 9 Y (TSN & BIEH) F
FHRUT G FHEN AT 516.86 FAS ¢ | TGIHR SHY =T o
TR, 2016 ¥ ffdae R % S O e § 1 RAw
31.03.2021 P 3-A, T TEUATE 3R et Yooh (T
Pl BIgH) T FT Fel T TR 566.75 TS E |

AT JeAT FTHE & v & oo § TR Y T Fomht
W AT 331 T @ a1 pw o v 7 frer @ @ suhe @
S I Id AT, e ST S S T 8 | 3=
=TT feraer et & st et Fff S R | Saw
= ST ST % BT & o B FeTerehl T e aehra
T 31/3/2021 &I 293 HUE fHeherdt @ a«r ed 9 .
143.46 FS IAHM IREGFITE 1 REHT R |

. SHTT T W T R ST :

TETITH FR[e TEeh0T & fHeRl o STHR 99 & AR §
ST RN R &S Ty 1ol 5l BT 2l @ | FY Soh praf
Td 3 Al § e T o tfereheR srebran Tl fanfee @
3 A i fraerr ensfy ST arht @ | S geter @ Ui @
faarfed @ @ 39 W <8 WwY A 9GA FAT 3 T qum
TR | TR B - 9 ToRd UgdH % STER afE
I WATE 3 THT T o Sifow dwger # ot sy & @
T[T oY g bl T S feran S @ e U e J et
1 A § qoft foran ST =R S 77 S e @ fAf & e
fop siftw o foFam ST | AEIER 3% B HuaT R, 3%
G T AT FeAT SAaET & Fehrai R WA et feha e
g1

e
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against interest income. Payments towards shortfall in
Pension Fund will be made in the year 2021-22 after
adjustment of interestincome.

14) LEASE RENTALS FROM TANK FARM OPERATORS

One of the major areas of concern reflected in the Balance
Sheet is the huge outstandings from Tank Farm Operators
on account of Lease Rentals. The matter regarding the
dispute related to the variation in the lease rent escalation,
lease period, payment of MGT etc. was referred to
Arbitration in 2005. The Arbitral tribunal has given an award
in favor of LCBUA in May 2012 in respect of common issues
against JNPT. Port has filled appeal against the said award
and matter is sub-judice in the Hon'ble High court. In respect
of individual matter the arbitrator has given an award on 8"
June, 2018 against JNPT. JNPT has filed an appeal against
the said award in Hon'ble High court and the matter is sub-
judice inthe Hon'ble High court.

The Arbitration Tribunal has instructed JNPT to raise the bills
for an undisputed amount without prejudice to the rights and
contentions of the parties. Accordingly, Port has raised the
bills for the undisputed amounts to M/s Reliance & IMC. Bills
in respect of other tank farm operators are raised as per rate
mentioned in the allotment letter. The total outstanding on
account of Way-Leave, Buried Pipeline and Water Charges,
(Excluding MGT) as on 31.3.2020 Rs.516.86 Crores
Accordingly, JNPT has raised the bills for the undisputed
amount from November, 2016. The total outstanding on
account of Way-Leave, Buried Pipeline and Water Charges,
(Excluding MGT) as on 31.3.2021 Rs 566.75 Crores

The invoices raised in respect of penalty for Minimum
Guaranteed Throughput (MGT) have been disputed and no
amount is forthcoming and the entire matter has been
referred for High Court/arbitration. The High
Court/arbitration proceedings are still in progress. The total
amount due from Tank Farm Operators on account of MGT
alone stands at Rs. 293 Crores as on 31.03.2021 and of
which Rs.143.46 Crores forms part of CurrentAssets.

15) PENAL INTEREST ON OUTSTANDING DUES

As per the directions of the Tariff Authority for Major Port, Port
is to charge penal interest on outstanding from customers.
However, in the case of Estate Rentals, both Tank Farm and
others most of the outstanding are disputed and the matter is
yet to be resolved. When the principal itself is disputed,
charging penal interest on the principal has not been
considered proper. As per the Accounting Standard-9,
“Revenue Recognition”, if at the time of rendering of services
or sale there is significant uncertainty in ultimate collection of
the revenue then the revenue recognition is postponed and in
such cases revenue should be recognized only when it
becomes reasonably certain that ultimate collection will be
made. Accordingly the same is not charged on Estate
Rentals, Tank farm & MGT outstanding.
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BIeAifeh, T TR-aTfed AMeehl | 3o T a8 hid TH THSNST
% STTAR 16.75% 1 R H ST AT 99 FL @ |

16. T, wemeTeRl o | T IS/ uREmiEt

T e/ St diTer = Tre o TT IR St 9l & STTER
Foeh HENUT S1ST I 3% WY e w & R A a9 U e
Gt TR 0 & foTT 78 6 ST 9HaAT 8 | 9 37T, TS
= IRl S, T el W EH, A o Bl off 3
dig ez T @ | 3 oRgwfEt Sd w9 # a0 @ A g T8
givft, fore &9 § 3= diar e o | 3% |l 7 et uRewfiE &
Trey-Te T e gt e Sue fRa S @ | o
= RErR i e aRerfRE & et § et far 7 & e
ST § GIR & forw i gererent 1 it TU el aRewfE
% &9 § femmar e @ | 90 9 % 999 37 aRemfE i i
A E. 54.53 HUS 97 | 37 IREFr 1 9o fopeedi § 30 It
% fore uftene foban ST %1 @ | S aRenfaE qed fai -
31/03/2021 H &, 24.54 HUSE |

T4 T8 TIUHREAE] & IaR & 3 S U F 330 W &
faaR W e T =/ 31 9, 2016 H 5.23 HS T 97|
3 2 I 39 3R H T w9 § TR fhar T R 3 31 9,
20271 I 57 TREERET H IRIRE Te 3.69 FIS T E |

17. faftres /fqarem /Aar ot o wrde

1) 9w 4 iR =fiaa 3@ JewH Jaer @ fafdm § of| & SR
4.42 TS T & AN & 99 12.22 TS g & U
Sremédine F faas gHe < A 8 | AW T AR
G =Aed § G 3 fore e @ | el Wiel TR E |

2) "9 T W R O % W R ¥ 2016-17 & T g
o 9len RAE & SMHR W UaH 7 5. 18.27 TS & &N § 91
42.15 B F T TR TR H FGA F e i 10 3T,
2004 % ITFMT FW & T 23.3 F IER T & fore v
FEreEiud @ i 5 Bk, 2018 H WY ¥ & | FawE
STREOT 5 o 9 ST, 2019 i Ut S e T | S =
3 faarem & fol & fies a9E 9 3= A § afttes
T A H.1491 (2019) AR H 8 Al Wt TR E |

3) Bod TIESEdET 3 oy G T e # ToweRe §
TRafdd F @ HT B T 3 AR, 1997 & A FW &
15.3 WUS & YN UnH W e aRR @ 1 e
31T W foAis 18 fadar, 2019 @ fofa S foear o |
S = A foEree fofa & faes A qag 3o = §
TS WezRe A §.102 (2020) =R & & | HHe

Wi T RE |

4) TR Ta5 3R ST A & o HEAe — qHa 3-d
TR, a9 FT a9, ST o SR ST erafy ¥ Jer @
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However, Port is charging Penal interest to non-disputed
customers atthe rate of 16.75% i.e. as per SOR at the time of
closer of customer account.

16) SHEDS / OTHER ASSETS HANDED OVER TO BOT

OPERATOR

As per terms of agreement with APM Terminal / GTIPL, Bulk
storage sheds have been handed over to them which could
be demolished for creation of yard and other facilities. In
addition, certain other assets like wagon loading platform,
canteens etc. have also been handed over to them. These
assets will not revert back to the Port in the same form in
which they were handed over. Lease rentals are being
collected on such assets along with all other assets handed
over. Hence, these assets have been removed from fixed
assets register and shown separately as 'Sheds/Assets
handed over to BOT operator for modification.' The WDV of
these assets was Rs.54.53 Crs. at the time of handing over.
These assets are being amortised equally over a period of 30
years. The amortised value of these assets as on 31.03.2021
is Rs. 24.54 crores.

Similarly expenditure incurred on account of extension of
container berth towards north of NSICT by 330 metres was
Rs.5.23 Crores as on 31%" March 16 , the same has been
amortised in equal instalments over the remaining period of lease
and amortised value of these assets as on 31.03.2021 is Rs. 3.69
crores.

17) LEGAL/ARBITRATION/SERVICE TAX CASES
1) Port has filed legal suit No.399 of 2018 against GTIPL to

recover Rs. 12.22 Crores along with interest of Rs. 4.42
Crores on account of differential billing of Inter Terminal Rail
Handling Operations.- The matter is pending before Hon' ble
Court Sr. Division Panvel. The matter is at admission stage.

2) Port has sent a Notice for Invocation of Arbitration as per

Clause 23.3 of License Agreement dated 10" August 2004 on
5" April 2018 to M/s GTIPL for recovery of cumulative dues of
Rs. 42.15 crores along with interest of Rs. 18.27 crores as per
Audit Report submitted by Ms M M Nissim & Co for FY 2016-
17. — The award has passed by the Arbitral Tribunal on 9"
August 2019. JNPT has filed Commercial Arbitration Petition
No 1491 of 2019 to challenge the award before the Hon' ble
High Court Bombay. The matteris at admission stage.

3) M/s NSICT has filed arbitration as per Clause 15.3 of License

Agreement dated 3July, 1997 on Port for seeking conversion
of per TEU Royalty payment to Revenue Share. - The award
has passed by the Arbitral Tribunal on 18" September 2019.
JNPT has filed Commercial Arbitration Petition No 102 of
2020 to challenge the award before the Hon' ble High Court
Bombay. The matteris at admission stage.

4) Arbitration between LCBUA Member and JNPT — The

matter is related to Way Leave Charges, MGT, lease rent

\

N



AATART
JNPT

ST W YE T 3R AR qef A frenfer @ — e et e
stferRteT 5 femie 21 W, 2012 & vl faan o 5 s
T T HEAwdT AR H.517 (2013 ) SR HLh AT 1 8 q9
feRITd T&1 H fdare et 5T fadish 08 S, 2018 & g&W
oot feam T (STréumedt we a7y Wt ¥ veer SR Sheiua wma
T gE) | Y AW A A Y68 Ied e § affes
TR AHT §.06 (2019 ) STER HLeh I fai T A &
3 | el S TR E |

iz RfT 3 s =9 & o e — qmern fedor 3% 4
Hafer @ — farem Sifyer g feis 8 fRear, 2014 & fof
S AT T 3R EIER WY I 1 A S e §
A SRR | I I 3 A | =i 15 72, 2020 H
3R S T SHY =G T I AR F 6 7 TF & |
AT Wi TR |

18. UHd 3NRT=E deh 3T HTd — F.110 HE HANE.70
HAS it AT AT i
Y SRT= S 36 FAE, A He@ul, a8 o § s
12 HEd, 2014 H %.110 HUS 3N f&Aih 17 ®Ed, 2014 &
%70 HUs TH 99 & AU HAw: ufewd 9.67 Ffawm i
9.75 Sfaerd =1 &1 @ a1 o man el 1 @rafer s Wie
S T T T G
T F 3nefl 7 AGd SRT= o 3% FE U E. 180 HUS &
P TR H T E. 112.4150€ F1 5GA F1 8 | 39 TR Faer
i & o7 7 AT SRT=t s 3 B A T F &
67.59 HUE M 2 | g ad 2020-21 7% 494 3RT=d 9%
36 FG T FoT <7 TR £.142.27 FAg ¢ | (319 g7 T
%.67.59 HUE 3N E.74.68 HUS I =4 TRT)
< QT TR Sl Tt o foTT T SUIHT foare famoT S,
T R & Ty A SRR T @ | e e 2 | 37l
T .24 TR, 2021 HF |

19. HEaTUd 3R SUAINE &HaT : Wefad ardmEna 3R
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and lease period divided in common issues and individual
issues — The award passed by the Arbitral Tribunal in
common issues on 21* May 2012 which is challenge JNPT
by filing Arbitration Petition No 517 of 2013 and second
award passed by the Tribunal in individual issues on 8"
June 2018 (one award in IMC & others and second in GBL
matter) JNPT has challenged both awards by filing
Commercial Arbitration Petition No 6 of 2019 respectively
before the Hon' ble High Court Bombay. The matter is at
admission stage.

5) Arbitration between Seatrans Shipping and JNPT- The

matter is related to dredging contract — The Arbitral Tribunal
passed an award on 8th December 2014 and accordingly
JNPT had filed an appeal before the Hon' ble High. The
Court has passed an order in the said appeal on 15th May
2020. JNPT has filed an appeal before the Court against the
said order. The matteris atadmission stage.

18) M/s Oriental Bank of Commerce (OBC) TDR for Rs. 110

crsandRs. 70 crores

Aninvestment of Rs.110 Crores and Rs.70 Crores was made
with M/s OBC, Malad Malwani, Mumbai Branch on 12"
February 2014 and 17" February 2014 for 1 year @9.67%
per annum and @9.75% per annum respectively, for which
no TDR was received from the bank.

As on date Port has recovered Rs. 112.41 Crores from M/s
OBC out of total investment of Rs.180 Crores. Thus
Rs.67.59 Crores along with interest from date of investment
till date of recovery is receivable from M/s OBC. Total amount
due from M/s OBC till FY 2020-21 works out to Rs. 142.27
Crores. (.i.e. Principal amount of Rs. 67.59 Crores & Interest
amount of Rs. 74.68 Crores)

Appropriate application has been filed before National
Consumer Disputes Redressal Commission (NCDRC), New
Delhi, for recovery of amount involved in transaction. The
matter is sub-judice. The next Hearing is listed on 24"
November, 2021.

mmwm%mw%- 19) CAPACITYINSTALLED & UTILISED
The details of capacity installed and capacity utilised is given
below: below:(In Million Tonnes
fereron AT gt A & | Particulars Capacity Installed |Capacity Utilised
IUHIT e
2020-21 [2019-20 | 2020-21 | 2019-20 2020-21 12019-20 | 2020-21 | 2019-20
.9.9.%. 2 (geT 13.91 22.10 6.54 8.11 J.N.P.CT. (Main Berth)| 13.91 22.10 6.54 8.1
T )SHASATSHue 23.7 23.70 21.16 | 24.09 GTIPL 23.7 23.70 21.16 | 24.09
THTESTSHI 20.5 20.50 9.33 6.82 NSICT 20.5 20.50 9.33 6.82
YT =R (F.2.) 1.3 1.30 1.44 1.42 Shallow water Berth BT 1.3 1.30 1.44 1.42
3T e (.2.) R 3.20 0.008 | 0.002 Shallow water Berth CT Nil 3.20 0.008 | 0.002
THUESTESE 10.3 10.30 9.77 13.22 NSIGT 10.3 10.30 9.77 13.22
e, (g3 w0 ae)| 7.2 7.20 5.62 6.07 BPCL (liquid Cargo Berth) 7.2 7.20 5.62 6.07
it aw AL ee 30 30.00 10.94 8.71 BMCTPL 30 30.00 10.94 8.71
S A 106.91 118.3 64.81 68.44 Grand Total 106.91 118.3 64.81 68.44
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1) f&.5 3T, 2020 I §E FHeT § SNTARH! 6,7 T 8 Th
TE ¥ ¥ 8 37N IRTHFIH 5 U 9 37 affewed & S &
FROT | T 2020-21 F.4.9.% 70 (7 1) ' v foxita
Hfw13.91 e eI ar FAE R |

2 ) SUHTh ATETAT o EATaT frAferad s off yawa fean
TITIT%:

1. foRi a9 2019-20 o A AR F 16,497 2 59 HAT H
TREA A T o1 3R R a9 2020-21 % S g9 HA
Y& el fhar T |

2. fau.g fiqe wad 2019-20 3K 2020-21 F S HAW:
1,411 3 8,304 1 WHT HIT H TE& fHT 77 |

20. ST A g ( HSTETE ) :
YA AN, ST 3TN AT 3 SR T IRBFeAd STt o Jod T
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Note:

1) The capacity of JINPCT (MCB) was reduced to 13.91 million
tonnes for FY 2020-21 as RMQC 6,7 and 8 were totally
destroyed and RMQC 5 and 9 were partially damaged in an
accidenton 5" August, 2020.

2) Apart from above mentioned traffic, the following is also
handled:

a) 16, 497 tons of Liquid cargo (HSD Buker) was handled
during FY 2019-20 at anchorage and No liquid Cargo
handled during FY 2020-21.

b) 1,411 tons & 8,304 tons of General cargo (cranes and other)
was handled during 2019-20 and 2020-21 respectively at
BOT terminals.

20. VALUE OF IMPORTS (CIF)

The values of imports on CIF basis and expenditure in
foreign currency are given below:

feft g d g fa R @ & -
! (Rs. in Crs.)
(e Tl H)
EX:| T 20120-21| 2019-18 ~ Particulars 2020-21 | 2019-20
1 Wﬁ%ﬁgﬁ@ﬁ"ﬁw 4.19 21.77 1. |Consumables & spare parts &Capital Goods 4.19 21.77
2 | ST <61 TS HaTY (YSf TE TR i) 2.77 1.63 o [Services availed (Capital & Revenue Works) 277 163
Be s rer ) 3. |Expenditure in foreign currency for Training,
3 qé%;m’ %ﬁ:;ﬂ;; ;TH%S;;L;W A Ui D.A., Conference expenses, Maintenance NIL 0.09
si a : as contracts etc.

4 | 3maTford U TeEl SUNTSH herqSli b1 | SrmETiaa 3 | rmEid 3t 4. |Value of imported & indigenous spare parts :mdported & :mdported &

T IUTT A 39T feerd et il consumed and % to total consumption naigenous naigenous
qugﬁ i By o (Rs. InCrs.) consumption | consumption
(T8 ) ST H ST H Not separately [Not separately

IueTed 21 2 | | SueTeu TR Available Available
Fe17.34 % 7.65 Total 7.34 Crs | Total 7.65 Crs
FUE 100.00%| FUS 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%

5 |wdd ESIHE ﬁ'@ﬁ?ﬁﬂé Sl AA AA 5. | Total purchase of stores and materials
Qnﬁaqeﬁréugnaﬁ'{maﬁ% made on capital A/c during the year and NIL NIL
e not included in capital A/c.

21. v vdterent st T 21) REMUNERATION TO AUDITORS
(vra i #) (Rs. in Lakh.)
Tererm 2020-21 2019-20 Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
& HETCRETIR &7eh <hi I T{ieTeh o &9 40.20 27.97 Auditors to CAG 40.20 27.97
UL HIHA o 11T b TGT-YLI&Tehl ohi 8.09 8.04 Tax Auditors 8.09 8.04
ST oIEl Wi&Th 19.29 472 Internal Auditor 19.29 472
= 67.58 40.73 Total 67.58 40.73
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22. DETAILS OF STAFF STRENGTH AND EXPENDITURE

INCURRED THEREON
As on As on
wife f2.31.03.2021 =t | f2.31.03.2020 1 Category Afoao0ot i ot
Soft
| 176 178 Class | 176 178
I 46 48 Class I 46 48
1l 1104 1165 Class lll 1104 1165
v 77 82 Class IV 77 82
Rl 1403 1473 Total 1403 1473
FHaTRal 31 gt aRsifds 256.04 233.60 Annual remuneration to Employees 256.04 233.60
(PRTs B H) (Rs. In Crs.)
23. IfETE TEt uv fRaT T | 23) EXPENDITURE ON CERTAIN ITEMS
(e Bu o) (Rs in Crs.)
e 2020-21 2019-20 Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
HRT qAT Pergsif ol G 7.65 11.81 Consumption of stores and spares 7.65 11.81
fatefy $U, It Ud STt 144.67 | 138.27 Power, Fuel, Oil & Water 144.67 | 138.27
oTe HTIT Afee TR U4 STRAT 74.97 41.90 Repairs & Maintenance incl Minor Works 7497 | 41.90
A, TG T 256.04 | 233.60 Salaries wages and bonus 256.04 | 233.60
PHANT B0 I 20.38 | 15.85 Employee welfare expenses 20.38 | 15.85
e < 29.84 | 16.95 Medical Expenses 29.84 | 16.95
i 11.81 | 5.16 Insurance 1181 | 5.16
foepefor 137.48 | 108.91 Dredging 137.48 | 108.91

24.31 HTel, 202 1 Y AT TIATT

() faftra 3sharl & U T ST Faare,/ qehaiaren/ a1 & o1diq € wd
51 ol & et & & # 7 fearan 1 8 F g s & fog
170.03 TS EGAE |

(@) qHSHENT & Sfid @ T 4 % foIT €. 80.00 S &
&gt o T |

25. AT, =Y oh the T T8 LT T T TS o oI

S «

o e it 2. 31/12/2005 i fRE T @ F agdy &
AT T S T & HeR 964 HHH T8 T qE & JaeH,
TRV UF FETeH o fou T aedy 7. i sedmey fa. @
T St ziEae . fa. (Tedidiee) gaE @ 20 &b @ oty &
for e wmam R 37Tt 10 9f 7 @ ST YHAT R | T R F
it 7 aRewfRE % T3 T 3 T UF Aedd SR vt &
ITER Fefad 215g % T T 1 a8 | oedy v 5
3FER g af 2020-21 & WA vET R, TAG T <A
T a9 § HH & HROT HGE THUATA § ST = S5
e frfefag 7 T 8 -

24) CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AS ON 31ST MARCH 2021

a) Claims from the various contractors which are under

Arbitration/ litigation/dispute and which are not provided in
the books as liabilities works out to Rs.170.03 Crores
towards capital work.

b) Compensation claimed for Saltpan land under litigation is

Rs.80.00Crs

25) LICENSE IN RESPECT OF CFS & BUFFER YARD OF

JNPT CT

On expiry of earlier license awarded to M/s CWC on
31/12/2005, a fresh license for Management, Maintenance
& Operations of CFS & BY of JNP was awarded to M/s.
Speedy Multimodes Ltd. (formerly known as Speedy
Transport Pvt Ltd, (STPL)), Mumbai, for a period of 20
years, further extendable by 10 years. The Agreement
provides for payment of lease rentals for assets handed
over, and royalty for TEUs handled as per conditions of
License Agreement. The amounts which accrued in JNPT
from M/s SML, during the Financial year 2020-21 towards
lease rentals, royalty and shortfall in MGT as per conditions
of License are as follows
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CELELITY ﬂ:h:;‘l’ﬂ'
JNPT JNPT
(m = ﬁ) (Rs in Crs.)

faa=or 2020-21 | 2019-20 Particulars 2020-21 | 2019-20
et 6.55 7.51 Royalty 6.55 7.51

ggT foTe 23.25 22.07 Lease rentals 23.25 22.07
A YA g (T oft &) o 157 162 Shortfall in MGT 1,57 1.62

ot (et o FHRd) ' ' (included in Royalty) ' ’
[EECIIEED 0.56 Miscellenous Charges 0.56 -

. it AiHey fa. 9 ffeer Twee § @R 4.36 &
STTER 2. 18 STHER, 2020 & T ZI I T TUE AL
fopam ar | 9. wiEt 9 3. 23 9, 2020 ¥ T AABSRA F
gl TT B & TG 7 T T =T G adr
S § g 3 F1 S0 R @ | FEEE 5 3 U W
AR E |

26. URT80 BT H M :
T 3 A F e fefafed g gt § o e
iffam & g/T 80 SME.W. & T I H A U o foTT 37
ERIEE
& ) 1. Ted fiaa e fean . fa. (wdem efifaesieteresdiue)
T 31fSia T |

@) 9 2011-12 § THEH ST A T d19 I HI2S &I shel
(STRUHRE) |

T) a9 2007-08 H Wiewt Trfud & T & I MRS T she
(STRTHFLSE) |

) a9 2012-13 § MO & TE TH IA HSST B o
(STRUHEFIE) T T I AR S At ohef (STRUASIEY) |
T & | W@ I % &5 3, 2020 g8 gHe d

ARTHRIH 6,7 TH 8 T e T &fiore gU & 37 STRuHarEt
5 & 9 379 Qo 8¢ & | STRTHHIHE! 6,7 TG 8 Fl HaS
# foyeBTeT 72T & T STRUHSRIE 5 Ud 9 ol FRre ol T W & |

27. Tt wrfsTe e Tt s gere

To & Tfefafer I are W anfles, T 3R gatawola gt
1 3 gU Ui IRae Harerd F fois - 2 fagar, 2011 & uRus
| Wt-25021/10/2011-Htl grr wsft =i wr
Trreer oo for afe fise e i § FEer a9 &, 500 &S
o1 3TN 3rferes g At F Ffire |ranTes grfere et ettt
& T 0.5 § 2.0 wferora aek et TRT SuTer FET | HUSA
Hehed ©. 89, feAR 15.01.2016 & JTER Wa uRae
e R S feentden % srgEn e |t
e forfer &1 g1 ot ot Hehed feRarm T |

fami 01.04.2020 i i AmfS < fAf & %. 40.88

FUe # TR 99 & FEd  %.18.32 FUT I TR Aved g

M/s Speedy Multimodes vide letter dated 18" October
2020 had invoked Force Majeure Clause as per article
4.36 of the Tender document. M/s Speedy has requested
for waiver of Royalty and MGT Penalty from 23 March
2020 to the date of lifting up of nationwide lockdown.
Managementisreviewing the requestas on date.

26) SECTION 80IA CLAIMS

The Port has made an application during the year for
availing Tax benefit u/s 80IA of the Income Tax Act for the
following infrastructure facilities:-

a) Revenue earned from M/s Gateway Terminals of India
Private Limited (APM Terminal / GTIPL).

b) Three Rail Mounted Quay Cranes (RMQC) purchased and
installed in 2011-12.

¢) Two Rail Mounted Gantry Cranes (RMGC) purchased and
installed in 2007-08.

d) One Rail Mounted Quay Cranes (RMQC) and one Rail
Mounted Gantry Cranes (RMGC) installed in 2012-13.

It may be duly noted RMQC 6,7,8 were totally destroyed in
an accident on 5" August, 2020 and RMQC 5 and 9 were
partially damaged in the same accident RMQC 6,7 and 8 are
now salvaged and 5 and 9 are being repaired.

27) CREATION OF CORPORATE SOCIAL
RESPONSIBILITY FUND (CSR FUND)

The Ministry of Shipping circular No.PD-25021/10/2011-
PD.ll dated 2nd December, 2011, considering the
economic, social and environmental impact of the activities
of the Ports on the society and the environment, has
directed all Ports to provide for CSR activities ranging from
0.5% to 2.0% if the net profit in the previous financial year is
Rs. 500 Crs. & above. As per Board Resolution
no.89/15.01.2016, it was resolved that a CSR Fund may be
created as per the guidelines issued by the Ministry of
Shipping.

The balance in CSR Fund as on 01.04.2020 was Rs. 40.88
Crs. Out of the same Rs 18.32 Crores have been spent

towards CSR activities on various projects approved by

\
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STHife fafe aRarsAIRl W i 1€ 1 a9 2020-21 & IH
%. 8.04 HUg @ TR Ffm wmifve afra ffa & foag
fafrafa 1 TE 8 |

28. SHU TH % HUTH A
I gy R A 4 fRe TaWR, 2012 # AfREA
H.46/2012T% §.178/60/2012(3ET-1) g ST =9 FHl
TR w1961 it aw 10(15)(iv)(we) & ded Rm
HOIH Ffied STIRATIE ale ST b £.2000 HUS T B
T 3T o fore wfreer feparm |

UIa-9Rae Ted 9 f&12 qaRR, 2012 & 09 9 H.9E-
24015/1/2012- $=LIII & 5 S99 =19 g HH =1 I
S F F AGY & a4 Fad, 2013 F ™ GEE-
11015/25/2012-91€1. VI & 510 Heroe= = i, 1963
N G 66(3) F Ty § fa HaATeE, o fawmT St il %
siaia fAfde feemi T ol & SFER %, 2000/- HUS & Al H
ST S o T wer fereprdt o STHIGH St e & |

STERAHATHI oh TR F-E SN HTd FHT SFhT TRl e Heed
rfe v 1. e T ... BT fopa T | Al WA &
T TS o St A & Gy § siftrean g 29 gu aad
R g TuE SR Afeed g Te (Ree SR
o zeeg. 3R foua @ o foper S 2) e Feior fen @ qor
I bl TS T o STER &’ § off 98 TR S @ |

S =T B HU a8 o 7 & 215 wEd, 2013 & T
©.378/% GRI R o USI9A # off srfergfea foram o o |

TR U1 el /alferdl & deheiehl &Y Y WIS 8 &l & § T
FAET. 41,31,96,000/- TRTH 413196 diS TEed fHu MU
| S8 26 AME, 2013 & 3¥ERd fFT U 4 g ¥ [fE
TR el & FHR TG A H TR 8% |

ST A ZRT R a8 o R 1R 15 wead 2013 F TEed
. 378/% AR 9RA & Tea H of srfergfed fovam mar ar |

O U STraeHl/siferal & T ®9 U @RS 8 &I e §
T FH AL T, 41,31,96,000/- U & 413196 di~g Eied
fhu MU | A= 26 A, 2013 &I 3T fHT TT G wH [T
farforet e denl & BHR Sgel o H TMARa g8 |

e YR F & A I A ik TS T A9 ©TF
TS § g A T qen el i 3 3, 2013 B ghgd
[CRIREIN

@Wﬁ%wwmaﬁmﬁ%m%%
ST @R M9 & §9 9. 284 & Fq I Al FA 1.75
TR T T G 1 T & FEer 2w THeeE Sy T B
fofiee & o seys fororg <t febam T |
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Board. During the year 2020-21, an amount of Rs. 8.04 Crs
has been appropriated towards CSR Fund.

28) TAXFREE BONDS OF JNPT

Central Board of Direct Taxes vide Notification
N0.46/2012.F.N0.178/60/2012(ITA.1) dated 6" November
2012 authorized JNPT to raise an aggregate amount not
exceeding Rs.2000 crore through the issue of secured tax
free redeemable non-convertible bonds under Section
10(15)(iv)(h) of the Income TaxAct, 1961.

Ministry of Shipping vide their letter No.F.No.PD-
24015/1/2012-PD.llI dated 12" November 2012 sanctioned
issue of Tax Free Bonds by JNPT and vide letter No.PD-
11015/25/2012-PD.VI dated 4" January 2013 conveyed the
approval of the competent authority for issue of bonds of
Rs.2000 Crs. as per the terms and conditions specified
under Department of Revenue, Ministry of Finance
Notification in terms of Section 66(3) of Major Port Trust Act,
1963.

As per requirements the Bond Issue rating was done by M/s.
CRISIL and M/s. Brickwork Rating India Pvt Ltd. The bonds
have been rated 'AAA' by M/s. CRISIL and “BWR AAA
(Pronounced BWR Triple A)” indicating highest safety with
regard to payment of interest and return of capital and
ratings have been maintained subsequently also as per
surveillance carried out by them.

As per requirements the Bond Issue rating was done by M/s.
CRISIL and M/s. Brickwork Rating India Pvt Ltd. The bonds
have been rated 'AAA' by M/s. CRISIL and “BWR AAA
(Pronounced BWR Triple A)” indicating highest safety with
regard to payment of interest and return of capital and ratings
have been maintained subsequently also as per surveillance
carried out by them.

Issue of Tax Free Bonds by JNPT was also notified in the
Gazette of India vide SO No.378/E dated 15" February
2013.

Further taking into account technical rejection for
applications/bids received 413196 bonds were allotted
aggregating to Rs.41,31,96,000/-The Bonds were allotted
on 26" March 2013 and money transferred to our collection
account with various collecting bankers.

Listing applications were filed with Bombay Stock Exchange
and National Stock Exchange and bonds were listed on 3"
April 2013.

As bonds issued by JNPT are secured, Mortgage Deed was
entered into with SBICAP Trustee Company Ltd, our
Debenture Trustee for land aggregating to 1.75 hectares
under Survey No.284 of Jaskhar Village and registered with

Sub-Registrar, Uran.
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T 1 T T AT o STHR e wiee SR R s
TEE 110 F 7 3 T W ufiaE 3@ i F e 41.32
g 1 UM TR A S s d sTem i e |

T & ST . 2.88 FHUS N AN 37 a1 T @ | T T9 9
ot & Saifer welt wifaferes stieneli 1 (@ TR F A W@ |

29. URA &S UG | fawr

YR 9 310G # 99 & aR § 9 9Rag Jared & feemfaesit
F YR W U I 7 oW Wl & e ¥ f
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30.7TH & WIS # A 9076.89 THe 4 8 f59H ¥ 261.36
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WEE |
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% S I b FIIR T T 99719 91 8 | e s 2020-21
T I 3R MEfd 1 SRg H 7.04% I fREC R | T T
et a 2019-20 A FefRAd 50,31,187 Fg A g & R
af 2020-21 § 46,46,831 ﬁé{wmm% | o |
i a1 2019-20 F 127. 26 fifera 271 g dSiigd <A9R &
qo § forf @ 2020-21 § 122.01 e o7 g dSigd
TR T TR AT i 4139 ST B 8 | T 3 IS <19
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TRET % fore SAfiRes = ot e @ |
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IDebenture redemption reserve has been created as per the
assurance given to SEBI. An amount of Rs. 41.32 Crs. has
been set apart as reserve for meeting the redemption liability
atthe end ofthe 10" year.

Interest amounting to Rs. 2.88 Crs. was paid during the year.
Port is fully complying with all the statutory requirements
related to this Bond Issue.

29)

INVESTMENT IN BHARAT BOND ETF

Based on Ministry of Shipping Guidelines on Investment in
Bharat Bond ETF, JNPT has invested an amount of Rs.50
Crores in Bharat Bond ETF on 23.12.2019 till April 2023 with
the approval of Competent Authority. and NAV as on
31.03.2021isRs. 55.85 Cr.

30)

31)

32)

33)

Total land in the possession of the Port is 9076.89 acres out
of which 261.36 acres is notin the name of the Port. Efforts
are being made in co-ordination with Tahsildar, Uran
Resident District Collector Raigad and CIDCO to get it
transferred in the name of JNPT. A letter received on 4th
August 2018 addressed to the Collector Raigad wherein
Tahsildar Uran had mentioned that the said land shall be
handed over to the JNPT. In this regards D.O. letter 30th
March 2019 forwarded to the Collector Raigad to expedite
the matter. Portis pursuing the matter regularly.

The Covid-19 pandemic which commenced in March 2020,

has substantial impact on the business of the port during
the financial year 2020-21. Total TEUs handled by the port
declined by 7.04% in FY 2020-21 as TEUs handled in FY
2019-20 decreased from 50,31,187 TEUs to 46,46,831
TEUs in FY 2020-21. Total GRT handled by the port
declined by 4.13% as GRT handled in FY 2019-20
decreased from 127.26 million tons to 122.01 million tons
in FY 2020-21. Port also incurred additional expenditure to
handled health and safety of its employees and other stake
holders due to covid-19 pandemic.

Based on Ministry of Shipping Guidelines on Investment of
Port Surplus Fund, JNPT has entered into an Agreement
with M/s LIC Mutual Fund Asset Management Limited
(LMFAML) for Fund Management services. JNPT has
made an initial investment of surplus fund of Rs.50 Crores
through M/s LMFAML on 30.03.2021 with the approval of
Competent Authority. The value of Portfolio Fund as on
31.03.2021is Rs.49,99,75,006.25/-.

Previous Years figures have been regrouped / recast
wherever necessary to have consistency and uniformity in
presentation.

Sd Sd
(SANJEEV KUMAR PATHAK) (SANJAY SETHI, IAS)
CHIEF MANAGER (FINANCE) CHAIRMAN
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31 ATEl, 2021 Sl GUIW 98 o {1 SATEIAT Hg& ua- <A, Ho8
& Al U WRA o e Td UeTeaTaiiersh shi Jereh oiam udretr Rare
Separate Audit Report of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India on the accounts of
Jawaharlal Nehru Port Trust, Navi Mumbai for the year ended 31 March 2021

RIS AT, 1963 3 & 102 (2) & 99 gfed
7T U9 meTeRaTies (Hde, Wfthal T HaT i I)
AR, 1971 & 9/ 19(2) & AT 89T 31 T,
2021 & GHW 98 & AU SEREE d8& IO =9 &
T qoT 3R 39 g i TE a9 & o ar-gy
@ e # @ | 78 SR fHe SRt 18w
T 9 Yee &1 Saieie @ | gat el g fria
foreront W 3raeft et Tdier & STUR W R |

59 g9 o g Rurd & qaie § e aifeior, gaus
TrErRT A & WY STEUAl, AW HEh adr
Jeh< ThT0T ATehi 3TE & Heie H TRAThL0T Hshall TR R &%
foreiareh e weTerE Tt & fwfrd & e g |,
foadl wd fafet (s o frafhaan) & srumes qon
FTaeiierar Ud forsares gedf 3nfe & daiy # foefter o-aq W
7S ETaLier o HIE Hegur 2 & i 9 ferdteror fRaret / forass
Td HeTerRaT Terh i o aiten R & wreaw ¥ oter ¥
AT |

T AT @I AR § e e @
T o STTHR Sl & | 3 TSI b STUET % TR 89 T2
T T 39 THR HT ¢ A1k I ST uTe & b faefa
fererott & enfifer &9 § FIE T AT T 8 | gl &
TferEt & gud § W 3R forite fawoit & yebed St e
YR R S WA B 8 | FgH Ara@rehoT Ragidt &
AT 9T FE FNT R MU HewEyut W iR e
foawori & wrqul gl @1 See o wr e #
I B2 | 89 e e € o gAndt Sradien guR g
& 7€ T 3 foTT Wb S SR o A € |

TGRS oh ST UX g0 Glerd i ¢ feh -

g5 3 gft gEATd 3R wEieRter ure R forg € S g
TareH ST 3 4T % TR SEradeT s & forg
YT 9 |

39 RUd & qa-1 91 @19 T B o HeTe =
A= 1963 & 9’7 102(1) & d8d =S HSd g7
IFHITET 97 H TR Ry T E |

A T H 3R AR g T o afedl & Siw § 98
T BT 2 3 S =T A HeTaed =g SR, 1963

(iii)

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of
Jawaharlal Nehru Port Trust (JNPT) as at 31 March 2021
and the Profit and Loss Account for the year ended on
that date under Section 19(2) of the Comptroller and
Auditor General's (Duties, Powers and Conditions of
Service)Act, 1971 read with Section 102(2) of Major Port
Trusts Act, 1963. These financial statements are the
responsibility of JNPT's Management. Our responsibility
is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audit.

This Separate Audit Report (SAR) contains the
comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of
India (CAG) on the accounting treatment only with
regard to classification, conformity with the best
accounting practices, accounting standards and
disclosure norms, etc. Audit observations on financial
transactions with regard to compliance with the Law,
Rules and Regulations (Propriety and Regularity) and
efficiency-cum-performance aspects, etc., if any, are
reported through Inspection Reports/CAG's Audit
Reports separately.

We have conducted our audit in accordance with
Auditing Standards generally accepted in India. These
Standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material
misstatements. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidences supporting the amounts and disclosure
in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall presentation of financial statements. We
believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

Based on our audit, we report that:

We have obtained all the information and explanations,
which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit;

The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account
dealt with by this report has been drawn up in the format
approved by the Board of Trustees under Section 102(1)
ofthe Major Port Trusts Act, 1963.

In our opinion, proper books of accounts and other
relevant records have been maintained by the
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Jawaharlal Nehru Port Trust as required under Section
102(1) of the Major Port Trusts Act, 1963 in so far as it
appears from our examination of such books.

We further report that:

Balance Sheet
Application of Funds

Fixed Assets
Capital Work-in-Progress- 3431.46Cr.

The above includes an amount of ¥1704.43 crore being
the value of capital dredging work related to deepening
and widening of Mumbai Harbour Channel and JN Port
Channel (Phase-II).

This work was completed on 18 Feb 2019 and the Port
has been using the facility from March 2019. The Port,
however, has not capitalized the same. This has
resulted in understatement of depreciation for the year
by ¥17.04 crore, prior period expenditure
(Depreciation) by %¥25.56 crore, understatement of
Gross Fixed Assets by ¥1704.43 crore and
overstatement of profit by ¥42.60 crore.

The above observation was included in the SAR of
2019-20 also.

The above includes ¥19.53 crore being the
expenditure incurred on Container Scanner installed at
JNPT. The Scanner was commissioned on 30 March
2021. The Port however, did not capitalize the
container scanner. Non capitalization of Container
Scanner has resulted in overstatement of Capital
Work-in-Progress and understatement of Fixed Assets
to the extent of 19.53 crore.

The above includes %3.59 crore being the expenditure
on Civil infrastructure of Container Scanners at
Jawaharlal Nehru Port Container Terminal. However,
the Port did not capitalize cost of civil infrastructure
created for the Container Scanner despite completion
of the same on 31 July 2019. Non capitalization of civil
infrastructure work has resulted in overstatement of
Capital Work-in-Progress and understatement of Fixed
Assets to the extent of ¥3.59 crore.

A.2 Current Assets, Loans and Advances (Schedule 6)

Interest accrued on Investments —X216.87 Crore
Cash and Bank Balance (including TDR with
banks) - 3573.70 Crore

The above includes an amount of 267.59 crore being
the balance amount of fixed deposit which was
deposited in February 2014 and interest accrued
thereon up to 31 March 2021 amounting to¥74.68 crore
pending receipt from Oriental Bank of Commerce.

\

N



.
.1
g .1.

i)

AATART
JNPT
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As JNPT is not in possession of Fixed Deposit Receipt for
%67.59 crore and the matter is under investigation by CBI
Court, provision should have been created for doubtful
investment and interest accrued thereon. Non
provisioning for doubtful investment has resulted in
overstatement of profit by ¥142.27 crore, overstatement
of Cash and Bank Balance byZ67.59 crore and Interest
Accrued on Investments by ¥74.68 crore.

This issue is being raised in the Separate Audit Report
(SAR)since 2013-14.

Profitand Loss Account

Income

Estate Rentals- (Schedule 11) Rent on Land - X
126.77 crore

This does not include %3.53 crore being Way Leave
charges and Lease rent for pipelines passing through
JNPT land due from ONGC (%1.43 crore) for the period
from January 2021 to March 2021 and due from BPCL
(%2.10 crore) for the period from April 2020 to March
2021.

Also, an amount of %¥5.56 crore being Way Leave
charges and Lease rent, due from BPCL for pipelines
passing through JNPT land for the period from July 2017
to March 2020 has not been booked under prior period
income.

The above has resulted in understatement of Current
Assets Loan, Advances and understatement of profit by
%9.09 crore.

The observation regarding non-accountal of Way Leave
charges and Lease Rent is being reported in the SAR
since 2016-17.

Income from BOT Contracts: 1075.32 crore
(Schedule-12)

The above includes %565.23 crore being the revenue
share from BOT contractors namely Gateway Terminals
India Private Limited (GTIPL), Nhava Sheva (India)
Gateway Terminal (NSIGT) and Bharat Mumbai
Container Terminals Private Limited (BMCT).

As per the License Agreement with GTIPL, NSIGT and
BMCT, the Concessionaire has to pay to the
Concessioning authority royalty based on the gross
revenue earned by BOT operators. As per the
concession agreement with parties, Concessioning
Authority has the option to appoint another firm of
Chartered Accountant (additional auditors) to conduct a

\
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@.2.1. Y Ta W qome= ( 3TJqei 19 ) -

%.260.65 IS

3WH § TN 5N fIe NeER 2 & &9 STy &
3, 2018 F S, 2019 T I 37 F fTT T Tl
HATAT FIRSYH &1 a5 2020-21 & AT F £.97.11 <Rg,
T MR T &, 1.48 FUS b TR o o 7 8 | 35w
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T JFR 1 AE 9§ 2019-20 1 YIS @ wer fud §
ST |

I | A 1984 § HIE 2020 T i (Y & T B Al
W 2T GO F H1 AT T, 26.14 HAS IS TeI 8 v d
=T} AUSH FI fawa, 2020 F A fohar mm o |

AT T YTEEH 7 T S % JROTHEEY o1 ol 56T
SR AT I T, 26.14 FHUE HA HL % ST T |

JoIh oI el § a9 2018-19 § 9 W& 1 HHCA 331
T2 |

@.2.2. oA fafau == : . 89.42 wUS (AFTA 21)

I H ToE A & odl W 3T Ui €.138.43 FAS A
T ST T @ |
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B.2.1

B.2.2
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special audit of gross revenue. In the event that the
Gross revenue reported by the additional auditor is
higher than the amount reported by BOT operators, the
auditors shall meet to resolve such difference and if they
are unable to resolve the same, the concessionaire shall
pay royalty on the gross revenue reported by the
additional auditor and also pay interest on the differential
amount.

Additional Auditors have submitted draft Audit report of
GTIPL to the Port for the period 2019-20 and the same
has not been finalised so far. As per the Draft Audit
Report submitted, there is a differential amount of 17.51
crore to be recovered on account of royalty and %.16.80
crore on account of interest. Further, Audit for the period
2020-21has not been conducted so far.

In view of above, the veracity of revenue share/royalty
accounted in the books of accounts of JNPT could not be
verified by Audit.

Similarissue is being raised in the SAR since 2016-17.
Expenditure

Management and General Administration (Schedule
19)-%260.65 crore

The above also does not include %1.48crore being the
school running expenditure payable by the Port to Indian
Education Society (IES) (350.79 lakh) for the period April
2018 to June 2019 and to Rustomjee Kerawala
Foundation (%97.11 lakh) for the period 2020-21. Non-
provisioning of the liability has resulted in overstatement
of profit the year by %1.48 Crore and understatement of
liability by the same amount.

Similarissue was raised in the SAR for the year 2019-20.

The above does not include %26.14 crore being the
balance of property tax payable to six villages for the
period from March 1984 to March 2020, which was
approved by Board of trustees in December 2020.

Non- provision of the liability has resulted in
overstatement of profit and understatement of Liabilities
by %26.14 crore.

Similarissue is being raised in the SAR since 2018-19.

Finance and Miscellaneous Expenditure: 389.42
crore (Schedule21)

The above do not include %138.43 crore being the
amount of liability on account of Pension Fund.
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e qedied RO & SFER €.1703.50 g FHf
s Ay & [ftm s 31 9™, 2021 1 9w AR
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|
TEYUT ETeRTuT <fiferat ( TG 24 )

Ul crRareRer Hife # fafay el % weEE & g6y §
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& ot § 3k % BUN F GH §, BH IR T AKX
Telter S ST © 37 STeT el o SYavEh &, 3F 0T 10
ST S JTae R ST 8 |

Ifg e 1 TR oM fore foset 9y s forar o o
TG a1 % 99 H 99 T H T 2, Tl W 10 Hferd b
3Ry oA ST 2 S @) whhar ST @ 3N 59
UEYM I M YR W d9 d% Al S @ 59 aeh
WL i T T 37 F20T F S1ereh &1 <Y, |

oaT aiier g7 39 YeT & a¥ 2019-20 H off 3 fRan
TR |

PEBEEINE]
uHdt it 8 gores oar wdern Raid § wnfirer 78 foan e

2 3% U/ fane FRATE & foTT o1e ¥ U T S
T o &1 B AR AR |

Qe SrEal # gAR Yeront o 37 Fg e fepa S 8
foh 39 Rurd § Hefifq qom ao1 a9 v @i o o
el % SFEI T |

Tl T # R g & T watew g ok g fRw My
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Ty ufeq g1 39 Ifefed weaqul vl ok W o
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faaoll gRa # AT AR W i ST e &
ITEY TE TH S W1 TG A & ST e 1o -

Tg AR e® T =19 & 31 U, 20271 & HrAf &
fRerfer o qor-7 § Haifere &; ae
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As against the required fund of 1703.50 crore as per
Actuarial valuation report, the fund balance as on 31
March 2021 was %1542.07 crore (including interest
from LIC @ 7.4 per cent) resulting in a shortfall of
Rs.161.43 crore. The Port made provision to the extent
of%23 crore only.

Short provisioning has resulted in overstatement of
Profit and understatement of Current liability to the
extentof3138.43 crore.

General

Significant Accounting Policy (Schedule-24)
Significant accounting Policy does not include the
following with regard to provisioning of sundry debtors:
In case of debts which are more than three years old,
firm wise analysis and review is to be made and
wherever it is felt necessary, a provision of 10 per cent
ofthe debtdueisto be made.

If the amounts of debtors for whom provision was made
in the previous year is not realised in the subsequent
year, another 10 per cent provision is to be made and
the same exercise shall be carried out and the provision
is to be made on yearly basis till the provision amount
does notexceed the debtdue.

The above observation was pointed by Audit in 2019-20
also.

Management letter

Deficiencies which have not been included in the
Separate Audit Report have been brought to the notice of
the Port through a Management Letter issued separately
for remedial/corrective action.

Subject to our observations in the preceding
paragraphs, we report that the Balance Sheet and Profit
and Loss Account dealt with by this report are in
agreement with the books of Account.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanation given to us, the said
financial statements read together with the Accounting
Policies and Notes to Accounts, and subject to the
significant matters stated above and other matters
mentioned in the Annexure-| to this Audit Report, give
true and fair view in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in India.

In so far as it relates to Balance Sheet, of the state of
affair of Jawaharlal Nehru Port Trust as at 31 March

2021; and
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b) In so far as it relates to the Profit and Loss Account, of the
Profit for the year ended on that date.

5 AReview of Accounts showing the summarized financial
results of Jawaharlal Nehru Port Trust for three years
ended 31 March 2021 is given in Annexure —II.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India

Co b

-t

(C. M. Sane)
Director General of Audit (Shipping), Mumbai

Place: Mumbai,
Date: 25 October 2021

Disclaimer : If any discrepancy is observed in the Hindi
Translation of the Separate Audit Report, the Separate
Audit Report issued in English Shall prevail.
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TS — Annexure |

SRR @ UreT WUTTet sht Tioeet

T S 8 2020-21 1 AR @ THen & HF 11 T8,
2020 & HGY @ TS TUS HUAT i GiaT T o7 | e
3 =l fommdt &) eridies oraraden Raid @i sifaq &9 78
e sTE g |

Siaien T wher wutret st a=iear

frefeiad HROT & g &t STidRes =0T wlenm yonelt @i
TS S S SEATIHATE :

(i) ek gaTRNT faawur

(ii)

(i)

ST A g 31 WM, 2021 % J%@ 17 A6 @il b A
AT a1 § 31 A€, 2021 T dfed &% Hal &1 gaa &
e, e faraor i fear T @ -

104.15 FHUS FIC & T (IFFH, 2010 § A4, 2021 T
f 438 HR) ST 9 S @ § A & &9 H @
W &, foheg S foraott # fom T 3 W e |

121.95 HUS TYT & TR (AFs”, 2009 ¥ WH, 2021 T
# oty § Haiferd 2336 A1) deh ol # o g€ 8, A
ST =T i Sieh Fgt H e T € |

29.71 HS TIC &l T (JAE,1999 § A4, 2021 T
Afed 533 AR) o T § M & &9 § fai # g Sy
2T % Sh T W T ¢ |

ST I S T8 H 35.87 HUS TUT 1 I (AT, 2010
T T, 2021 6 e 398 He) Aierai & &9 # fe@rE T 8,
o S a0 & ST M TR gE € |

T e ¥ urr e 6 a¥ 1999 W FE el & HHEISH el
I €, 1 HHOIR AR 0T 1 3R 90 FTar g1 a 2017~
18 ¥ Wd gl gl RaiE & areaq ¥ 59 9 gHT9T STel ST @I
2 Tohe] et 51 1o e SR e e el A TE # |

ke AR AH T H 7,06,662/- TIT F TR w0 &, Forad
3 I % fofe 9 99 T AfeT iy ol s A gds,
IIEel S A= 1999 & HIE 2009 &1 3@ § Gl 7 |

T 0T I 2017-18 § YIS o wen & wnfie fepam
a7 |

a9 1989 § faftrs gelf &1 fean T 8.26 FUs ®UT &
ST ST STHHTANHT 4T | 39 Y07 HT 98 2018-19 F
Jereh T T H S fepan S T g |

iv) Toroa uftemfae s geaet Jem=

Todd 3 I, o, J9mE 39 i Siget 99 2020-
2021 FI Faa IREFIRE # Feed 9o fharg |

1.

Adequacy of internal audit system

The Internal Audit of Port for the year 2020-21 was
entrusted to M/s Ratan Chandak & Co on 11" May
2020. Internal Audit Report for the quarter 3 and 4 was
notfinalised.

Adequacy of Internal Control System

Internal control system of the Port requires
strengthening in view of the following:

Bank Reconciliation Statement

Bank Reconciliation Statement as on 31 March 2021
of 17 Bank Accounts furnished by JNPT indicated
several pending items upto 31 March 2021 as detailed
below:

Amount of ¥104.15 crore (438 items relating to the
period pending from October 2010 to March 2021) is
appearing as payment in JNPT Bank Book but not
being reflected in Bank Statements.

Amount of ¥121.95 crore received in Bank Statement
(2336 items, relating to the period from November
2009 to March 2021) but not accounted in JNPT Bank
Book.

Amount of 229.71 crore shown as a payment in Bank
statement (533 items, pending from July 1999 to
March 2021) but not accounted in JNPT Bank Book.
Amount of ¥35.87 crore appearing as receipts in JINPT
Bank Book (398 items, pending from July 2010 to
March 2021) but notidentified in Bank Statement.

Audit observed that there are several items pending
for adjustment since 1999, which pointed to weak
internal control. This is being highlighted through
SARs from 2017-18 onwards but the Port is yet to take
appropriate remedial action.

Cash and Bank balance includes an amount of
%7,06,662/- being the amount of “Cheques sent for
collection but not yet cleared”, which were pertaining to
the period March 1999 to March 2009.

The observation was included in SAR since 2017-18.

There were outstanding advances of 28.26 crore given
to various parties which remain unadjusted from 1989.
The observation was included in SAR since 2018-19.

Physical verification of Fixed Assets

Port has conducted Physical Verification of Fixed
Assets for the year 2020-2021, except that of Traffic,
Finance, and Administration department.

N
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Physical verification of Inventory

Port has conducted Physical Verification of Inventory
ason 31 March 2021.

Confirmation of balances

Confirmation of balances outstanding as on 31 March
2021 from Sundry Debtors and Sundry Creditors have
not been obtained (exceptin few cases) by the Port. In
the absence of the above, the veracity of amount of
Debtors and Creditors appearing in the Financial
Statement could not be ascertained by the Audit.

Regularity in payment of statutory dues

The Port was regular in making payment of undisputed
statutory dues.

Place: Mumbai, (V'S K Nampoodiry)
Date: 25 October 2021 Deputy Director
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s / Annexure - I
A o F7oh T8 Hereia Tiiereh R SRl Je® U+ =I719 & ol &l 31 A", 2021 ! GATe Uz § auf o geer |

Review of accounts of Jawaharlal Nehru Port Trust for three years ended 31 March 2021 by the Comptroller and Auditor General
of India

(T St Tt A & e Td HeTeraT Tiiersh 3 gueh o Te § it oren ade deoi/ ferafor @ e # fw e A e 1)
(The Review of Accounts has been prepared without taking into account the audit observations/comments
contained in the Separate Audit Report of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India)

1. fa=fiar feafer / FINANCIAL POSITION

31 W, 2021 1 THT fUet diF aut # forga St & i SHmeter Ja THe =g i i Raft 39 yer w

The Financial Position of Jawaharlal Nehru Port Trust under the broad headings for three years ended 31
March 2021 is given below:

(=irs wudit @ / Rs.in Crores )

fgator / Particulars 2018-19 | 2019-20| 2020-21
%) dgar/ LIABILITIES
gsit smferd / Capital Reserve 3608.32 | 3608.32| 3608.32
= e / Other Reserves 6197.03 | 7244.73| 8030.26
=11 / Borrowings 2838.52 | 2719.74| 2320.52
seafi & <aare / Deferred Tax Liabilities 285.93 119.47 145.12
A gaad @er yee / Current Liabilities & Provisions 4882.62 | 529827 | 5947.99
g / Total 17812.42 | 18990.53 | 20052.21
(@) wiemtwat / (B) Assets
i) fraa fraa aiemfaat / Net Fixed Assets 2512.83 | 2606.27 [ 3187.19
i) =rq # / Works-in-Progress 2647.85 | 3446.73| 3431.46
iii) frerer / Investments 363.73 413.73|  561.95
iv) 3 ftgefaal %0 ek afm/ Current Assets & Loans and Advances 12255.53 | 12493.45 | 12790.44
v) steafig & gftgwfd / Deferred Tax Asset
o= uftamfaat / fafag =@ Other Assets/Misc. Expenditure: - - 52.95
i) .33 yees % g&idia ws / Sheds handed over to BOT operator 32.48 30.35 28.23
ii) wg af 3r w8 =@ / SVRS Expenditure - = -
gt / Total 17812.42 | 18990.53 [ 20052.21

\
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(e &=t # / Rs.in Crores )

faewur / Particulars 2018-19 | 2019-20 | 2020-21

Frfared g5 / Working Capital * 737291 | 7195.18| 6842.45

et g / Net Worth ** 9805.35 |10853.05| 11638.58

firiifira §sfi/Capital Employed *** 9885.74 | 9801.46 | 10029.64

foarer aifergm (fafereis & wee) /Net Surplus (before appropriation) 957.49 | 1053.72 803.90

feriford got W wfeers (sfeer #) Return on Capital Employed **** (percentage ) 9.69 10.75 8.02

forfSm goft (=] 1 @fed) / Capital Employed (including Work -in-Progress) 12533.59 | 13248.19( 13461.10
frafsm ot W ufiens (3 e wfed) (s #)

i) Return on Capital Employed (including Work -in- Progress) (percentage) 7.64 7.95 5.97

* Tl it AT TREEAfE § § I st s g et ¢ ufer i famrdi @

Working Capital represents Current Assets minus Current Liabilities;

* {396t Jodt ol STRRI ST 317 TR e Stferer,/ =eT &1 fR@mr g |

Net worth represents Capital Reserves and other reserves plus surplus/deficit;

= STl it fereret forere aRereaferi e srefemer gsiient feardt @ |
Capital Employed represents Net Fixed Assets plus Working Capital;

o FopfSTe o ok ifey ener foralfore it o e anferei (Rfraiior o wect) 3 wferer 1 e g |

Return on Capital Employed represents percentage of Net Surplus (before appropriation) to Capital Employed.
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2. & oA gitum:- / Working results

T % 31 AT, 2021 i G U 1 a6 3 SAeLelel 1e& T 1 & S TR grie &9 § o e @ 8 :

The working results of the Jawaharlal Nehru Port Trust for the last three years ending 31 March 2021 are summarized below:

(=g wuat § / Rs.in Crores )

foewur / Particulars 2018-19| 2019-20| 2020-21

(%)= (A) Revenue

(i) w=Te 3119 / Operating Income 1988.99 1899.61 1921.19
(ii) 7 e 3@ / Non operating Income 433.89 44152 398.01
=T / Total 2422.88 | 2341.13 | 2,319.20

(@) == / (B) Expenditure

(i) g=re@ =11 / Operating Expenditure 763.71 869.13 [ 1019.53
(i) TR-y=mer =7 / Non operating Expenditure 190.27 162.72 89.42
= /Total 953.98 [ 1031.85  1,108.95

) STHIERUT 7S / Extra ordinary items 0.00 0.00 0.00
7d 378 ¥WR / Prior period charges 21.29 -4.34 -1.41

T ¥ Uge faet arfuviw / Net surplus before tax 1447.61| 1304.94 | 1,211.66
U : & & forw w@eH / Less: Provision for Tax 460.20 417.82 382.15

S/ Tt : e X <y wRewfE /. Add/Less: Deferred tax liability/ assets 30.09 -166.46 25.66
TS : oA R i anenies e SRRE ¥ ST 017 0.14 0.05

Add: Withdrawn from Welfare Fund and Infrastructure Reserve
(=) faf=m & weet fyae sifew / Net surplus before appropriation 957.49 | 1053.72| 803.90
(3) (T8 : 37qmash faf=, swferd fftel enfe & wemiawor snfe

Less: Mandatory Appropriations, Transfers to Reserve Funds, etc.

(=) FE AR i EaRa stfrey/smer

Surplus/Deficit transferred to General Reserve

(©) frae it =1 ffafaa @ wfewra :

Percentage of net surplus to

247.53 249.79 234.30

709.96 803.93 569.60

(i) u=re =7 / (i) Operating Income 48.14 55.47 41.84
(i) fae fraa ot / (i) Net Fixed Assets 38.10 40.43 25.22
(iii) faet ge= /(iii) Net Worth 9.76 9.71 6.91

S . .
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3. ITIUTA frgetaur (UREHTI=ET U SHUT INEr &THeT )
RATIO ANALYSIS (LIQUIDITY AND SOLVENCY)

T T & IREHEII T BT W g e fadig Rafy & w6y § 3 weayen siqut @ 9 e wn g

Some important ratios on liquidity and solvency and on financial health of the Port Trust are
shown below

(=re wuEt # / Rs.in Crores )

faawur / Particulars 2018-19 | 2019-20 | 2020-21
. FAHH TS B T aREeE B S (e 9fed)
(a) The percentage of Current Assets to Current Liabilities (including Provisions) 251.00 235.80 215.04

@. FaH I g e fashy it @ afoema
(b) Percentage of Quick Assets to Current Liabilities
T, e T o fafay e @ afae

(c) Percentage of Sundry Debtors to Operating Income 49.47 45.26 45.40

o, ST AR T §H SRR & T O 1 ufoR

(d) Percentage of Debt to Capital Reserve & General Reserve

336.97 330.73 | 286.56

38.29 33.11 26.42

T gd AT T W9

Percentage of profit before tax to:
(%) fHaet qe9 / a) Net Worth 14.76 12.02 10.41
(@) f¥afE gt / b) Capital Employed 14.64 13.31 12.08
() Y=TeHE 3™ / ¢) Operating Income 72.78 68.70 63.07

(St Afesi ) / (VS K Nampoodiry)
3u-faeers / Deputy Director
e : Heg

feqieh : 25 TSR, 2021
Date : 25 October, 2021
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31 HTel, 2021 I TAT 98 o (7T TAEAATH H8€ U= =19, a3 & @l W 9Rd

o ¥R U UeTeiaTuiiersh shi Yok oam Ui RUE U U= o Scal/&hd shidTg fewuft

Port's Reply/Action Taken Notes for Separate Audit Report of the Comptroller and Auditor General
of India on the Accounts of Jawaharlal Nehru Port Trust, Mumbai For the year ended 31st March, 2021

foig . Teraror T T TR / i wRETE fewiirar
Pﬁi:t Description Port’s reply/Action Taken Notes
/A . | geTI-T= / Balance Sheet
Tafereit @t weiserar  / Application of Funds
forere uRewafaat / Fixed Assets
%1 |o T YSit e ®. 3431.46 HIS
A1 [ Capital Work-in-Progress- X3431.46 Cr.

T 4o g S 3 S Y B el SR wel S & FE (11 =) 9
Tt Ugel T 9 %, 1704.43 HUS S TRTIMHAS |

The above includes an amount of ¥1704.43 crore being the value
of capital dredging work related to deepening and widening of
Mumbai Harbour Channel and JN Port Channel (Phase-Il).

78 F1 18 T, 2019 FI T &1 T SR G, 2019 F T YA H I R
W | g U 3 T (31 W, 21 %) SR Yo T b @ | 3
TR %, 17.04 B, [ 3@ =97 ([8M) €. 25.56 F7s AR Faet fad
TR £.1704.43 Flg HH Hh RET TC § 3 AT &, 42.6 HIS T
@ T |

This work was completed on 18 Feb 2019 and the Port has been
using the facility from March 2019. The Port, however, has not
capitalized the same. This has resulted in understatement of
depreciation for the year by %17.04 crore, prior period
expenditure (Depreciation) by ¥25.56 crore, understatement of
Gross Fixed Assets by ¥1704.43 crore and overstatement of
profit by ¥42.60 crore.

Y JeroT a9 2019-20 1 Y I RAr & off wnftrer fvam o |

The above observation wasincludedinthe SAR of 2019-20 also.

TG ST =T § G s Th W gU A9 & ®9 H 19.53 g WHAR |
TH T 30 A1, 2021 T F1 A ART R e | Foh, O S gefeer AE
T | S Theit 1 GO0l A fFT STH § o1 T Gl 1 €.19.53 S Tge
3R e afemfyat Sa- & iy fer

The above includes ¥19.53 crore being the expenditure incurred
on Container Scanner installed at JNPT. The Scanner was
commissioned on 30 March 2021. The Port however, did not
capitalize the container scanner. Non capitalization of Container
Scanner has resulted in overstatement of Capital Work-in-
Progress and understatement of Fixed Assets to the extent of
%19.53 crore.

THH RIS % Ui = R e # et ThR o & T 31avas
faferer steme gREnsT W fhT T =@ % &9 F 5. 3.59 FHUS WHAG | U,
U | 9k 31 e, 2019 i 0T & ST % a1 of 39 UShihd e e | fafae
F N GSNHT T S ¥ I @ G FE . 3.59 HUS Tl SR
aREfET Sa & TP FH H feEE T E |
The above includes %3.59 crore being the expenditure on Civil
infrastructure of Container Scanners at Jawaharlal Nehru
Port Container Terminal. However, the Port did not capitalize

T RO & STER Rt /ot @ dSie sifim faw @
A & o o1& 3 GRATSHT 3 TR ST S JAIG 90079 24 %
ST T ST & | Uit = foret a 2020-21 b1 Hgequt ermeheoT Hiferai st
ST 24 % ‘T wRemfaar T fig €. 2(7) 7% ghe o fhar 8 5
aftereafer] s geiientoT TRENST o rf-aa sl R e aret fram &
TG FHEIOTG I B O 1 IRGwf obi e 3 a1 fepar sar @ 1”7

As per prevailing practice the capitalization of any work is|
being done on payment of final bill and issue of completion
certificate by engineer in charge of project. The Port has
also disclosed in Point Number 2 (d) titled "Fixed Assets" of
Schedule 24 of Significant Accounting Policies for FY
2020-21 that, "Assets are capitalized only on receipt of
completion certificate from the department overseeing
implementation of the project or purchase of the asset".

T A H, Y G S SR S U S Pl T8l 3R =rel S &
=0T || % UST Brd & Galey § 9 = o GRS Fendy i g A
SATOTG ST T T T § | TR 39 ¥ ) et § R g

In the present case of Phase Il of capital dredging work related
to deepening and widening of Mumbai Harbour Channel & JNP
Port Channel, completion certificate is not issued by engineer in
charge of the project of JINPT. Accordingly, the same is shown as
Workin Progress.

T, =T R U 1 § 1704.43 U &1 URT el FTT SHT =1 B
TReIUT T Al & STIR & 3R 9 % S (R £.17.04 Bs, T
37IfYy A (TERT) §.25.56 IS g1 - TR €.1704.43 HUS 7
0 TE e TE T | o A 5.42.6 HUS TR T @ g |
Hence, retaining the amount of Rs.1704.43 Crores in
CWIP is as per the Significant Accounting Policies of JNPT
and there is no understatement of depreciation for the year
by Rs. 17.04 Crores, Prior Period Expenditure
(Depreciation) by Rs.25.56 crore, no understatement of
Gross fixed assets by Rs.1704.43 Crores and no
overstatement of profit by Rs.42.6 Crores.

Fia wEa # ffad sTeRem glaensd % @9 HER W F fag
RIS o TR R SR GHY JHOTGS S e feRer o | g9
31 979, 2021 I I 77 Tl @ Yol 1 B @ @ M E |
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cost of civil infrastructure created for the Container Scanner
despite completion of the same on 31 July 2019. Non
capitalization of civil infrastructure work has resulted in
overstatement of Capital Work-in-Progress and
understatement of Fixed Assets to the extent of ¥3.59 crore.

In present case, the completion certificate for Container
Scanner along with civil infrastructure work was not issued
by the engineer in charge of the project. Therefore both the
expenditures are shown as Capital Work in Progress as on
31stMarch 2021.

T | fa a9 2020-21 % o Fewyut crareRtoT it F eTEET 24
% fiig 9. 2 (%) & vy fope @ o6 ofRwmafael o1 Gofieheer aReEmT St
FoTOHT &R @ fasmT & Sarae SmioTeE o g o 3tereT aRenf i i
TR STH T T ST @ |

The Port has also disclosed in Point Number 2 (d) titled
"Fixed Assets" of Schedule 24 of Significant Accounting
Policies for FY 2020-21 that, "Assets are capitalized only on
receipt of completion certificate from the department
overseeing implementation of the project or purchase of the
asset".

3 HER TR W gL T, 19.53 HIS & 9 3N 394 fow ffaw
STERYT AT TR B TG &, 3.59 HAG & 79 HI ST =9 HI
TR A F SIEY 9 @ Fd H fowwmn @ @ R 9 @ G
H T, 23.12 HUS TTH AR o aRerfr i S & 9 F3h
T @ T g |

Hence retaining the amount of Rs.19.53 Crores towards
expenditure incurred on Container Scanner and Rs.3.59
Crores incurred on Civil infrastructure work of the Scanners
in Workin Progress is as per Significant accounting policies of
JNPT and there is no overstatement of Capital Work in
Progress and understatement of Fixed Assets by Rs.23.12
Crores.

>8—|?>:3.|

T uRETaE, ST AT ST ( TggEi-6 )

Current Assets, Loans and Advances (Schedule 6)

TR igA s - %.216.87 w8

Interest accrued on Investments —X216.87 Crore

Tehg Td sk 919 ( Siehi U Grafer sar THiel 9fgd ) — %.3573.70 &g

Cash and Bank Balance (including TDR with banks) -X3573.70 Crore
YA # SRuved S 31 FHHg § B, 2014 HHFTMCE. 67.59 FS F TEfy sm0
T SN R 31 A, 2021 F Tgd &. 74.68 FHIS & A 31 TR IMAAL |
The above includes an amount of X67.59 crore being the balance
amount of fixed deposit which was deposited in February 2014 and
interest accrued thereon up to 31 March 2021 amounting toX74.68
crore pending receipt from Oriental Bank of Commerce.

S T & U F. 67.59 FAS H WA T R T & 3R Ff a5 wwen dietené
1 e § wiad 8 IR Y &, T Sue f4are e S # o ws amen
difer 8 o garE Famr, 2021 | 8, $HT UwH @1 5. 67.59 FAS F €
foaeT T 39 R Tiegd A & foTw Jaee S ifee o | Sy e & o gaee
T ST % HROT A9 B E. 142.27 HUS TG (GG T4 3 IRUTHEET Yehe T
I T, 74.68 HUS 7T 59 R Hgd A E. 61.62 FIE TR [G@EAT AL |

As JNPT is not in possession of Fixed Deposit Receipt for X67.59 crore
and the matter is under investigation by CBI Court, provision should

T A 29 YT § SIS JTa9T T8l R © ik SNRuvSd S 3 HAY
I el off oTo 2T ¥ 3R 8 A 2, S el 8 o = &
Tttt wre foam ST | 7 wren fotaneia 2 1 s =g 3 sifurea
S 3% HAY ¥ = ed gored T YA FH F AT 5 SR,
2016 & LT Sl faare fuem an & amen &R fhar @ |
Port has not made any provision as OBC has never denied its
liability and in fact stated that it will follow the directions of
the court.The matter has been sub-judiced and a case has
been filed in National Consumer Dispute Redressal
Commission (NCDRC) on 05th October, 2016 for recovery of
Principal and Interest thereon from OBC.

f2.19.01.2021 %I gE YAaTE § AHT 01.04.2021 Teh Joad! T o
T | 3R 01.04.2021 I §E GAE § Wt 1 NEd FAAE & fow
Y 24.11.2021 T 0 9 &1 77 |

Inthe Hearing held on 19.01.2021 the matter was adjourned
t0 01.04.2021. And, in the Hearing held on 01.04.2021, the
matter is again adjourned to 24.11.2021 by NCDRC for Final
hearing.

CRATSHT Hifert o STER, STt o 31 i mft i qate ffigeen & 3K
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have been created for doubtful investment and interest accrued
thereon. Non provisioning for doubtful investment has resulted in
overstatement of profit by X142.27 crore, overstatement of Cash and
Bank Balance byX67.59 crore and Interest Accrued on Investments by
X74.68 crore.

=4 fave &1 g o qhen H A 2013-14 W SIS EIE |
Thisissue is being raised in the Separate Audit Report (SAR) since 2013-
14.

3G 3T T TS I % ST SAHerd [har 1 T dl 3 Tord o
&9 H g & TR | G W1 9 % ST Ui SYE § b
et ST AT Hied T B ol STt | gafers Sk e 3 A
7T 3 foT STare 7 foharm 7o @ iR & B et A E o

As per the prudent accounting principle, where there is a
reasonable certainty of collection of a certain income and
the said income can be measured within reasonable limit,
the same may be recognised as revenue. In line with AS 9,
Port is confident that the Principal amount along with
interest shall be fully recovered. Hence, provision for
doubtful investment and accrued interest has not been
made as the sameislegally recoverable.

ST % TR T I8 gl ST Febell & o6 T 1 5. 142.27 FS, Ihe
T §F WY F E. 67.59 FA A (A9 W A5T A %.74.68 IS
TFTH LI @ TR |

Based on above, there is no overstatement of Cash & Bank
balance by Rs.67.59 Crores, no overstatement of interest
accrued on investment by Rs.74.68 Crores and no
overstatement of profit by Rs.142.27 Crores.

w

B1

T SfIT g1 i@t/ Profit and Loss Account

3 /Income

weer Rt (3199l — 11 ) / Estate Rentals- (Schedule 11)
SIfi T fehRTEm — %. 12 6.7 7 %S / Rent on Land —X 126.77 crore

|. 3o ST = T T § ToRaTel TRuensHl & T TSI (3.1.43 FUL) 5
SEd, 2021 F A, 2021 3R 9HG G2 HARYH AT (5.2.10 FE) 30
e, 2020 § WM, 2021 I 376y & 9T 37 “F o gUR g1 g1 BT % 8.
3.53 g WA T & |

i. This does not include X3.53 crore being Way Leave charges and Lease
rent for pipelines passing through JNPT land due from ONGC (X1.43
crore) for the period from January 2021 to March 2021 and due from
BPCL(X2.10crore) forthe period from April 2020 to March 2021.

ii. T &, ST = A 9 TR Al TR & T 9Rd eiferm suReE
ffiee g JeE, 2017 & A 2020 i 37y & fow “F ofg yuR qar w5y feRwrar”
FEIF AT, 5.56 HUS P U 1 73 3751y 37797 o 37 &=t 2 ot 7707 |

ii. Also,an amount of X5.56 crore being Way Leave charges and Lease
rent, due from BPCL for pipelines passing through JNPT land for the
period from July 2017 to March 2020 has not been booked under prior
periodincome.

g9 URUTEEY FAH IRERET, F0T 991 W S 9 B F. 9.09 S HH
REmETTR |

The above has resulted in understatement of Current Assets Loan,
Advances and understatement of profit by X9.09 crore.

3 ofid IR U UgT fShUT ST TRAhI0T 7 ST ST § Fafeerd Jeqvr a 2016-17 § g
o e Rure § gama s @8 |

The observation regarding non-accountal of Way Leave charges and
Lease Rentis being reportedin the SAR since 2016-17.

310eT, 2020 ¥ A€, 2021 T% I HAY & AW T %, 2.10 HAS F 3
ofte Td gt R St SR ST = 3 A, e 3 e R g &
e o1 ST | SR S sifw w9 R S |

Bills in respect of Way Leave charges and Lease rent due
from the period April 2020 to March, 2021 is Rs. 2.10 Crores
will be raised after the execution of the Agreement between
JNPTand M/s BPCL. Finalization of Agreement is in process.

SIS : &, 1.43 HlS
ONGC:-Rs. 1.43 crore

S, 2021 9 A, 2021 & AR & [T T T, 1.43 HUS H o
TR 77 TET R S ST I faw a9 § a1fd 06 @€, 2021
FTER

Invoices with respect to way leave charges and Lease Rent
due for the period January 2021 to March 2021 amounting
to Rs.1.43 crores was raised in the current financial year i.e.
on 6thJuly 2021.

o g a9 § e geten s wiwh ok faw ad 2021-22 #
STETHA FfafEat s ST |

Hence the same will be reviewed in current year and
appropriate entries will be passed in FY 2021-22.

SeE, 2017 ¥ AIE, 2020 T FI 3@ % fw <7 €. 5,56,28,337
(STt "ied) % 3 oita Td U1 fhw &t 3 Sy = S 4. ddidia
2 ol UL B o aTe Y ST | hU ahi e &9 fea s @i e |

Bills in respect of Way Leave charges and Lease rent due
from the period July 2017 to March, 2020 is Rs.
5,56,28,337/- (Including GST) will be raised after the
execution of the Agreement between JNPT and M/s BPCL.

Finalization of Agreement is in process.
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G 1.2 | WA I G 37 - %.1075.32 TS (I - 12) a 2019-20 % forw vamé 41 Fre o wem 1 sifew w9 T
B 1.2 | Income from BOT Contracts: X1075.32 crore (Schedule-12)

I  dfsiet Ioharl, sratd fed efifaed fean meae fafids (Sidtemsdue) =mr
e S e i, (TTTSTES) St A ad e i o, (o) &
FAE. 565.23 FUS HI ToTed GETT WA E |

The above includes X565.23 crore being the revenue share from BOT
contractors namely Gateway Terminals India Private Limited (GTIPL),
Nhava Sheva (India) Gateway Terminal (NSIGT) and Bharat Mumbai
Container Terminals Private Limited (BMCT).

STteTEdiUe, TAuHeTESiET o diereiet % @ fFT T ST R % TR
SR bl 3Teh Gebel Toie T A TFe2! ST Frel i 2 et & | a1
2, FIR & STTIR Ta o I ST FeTeaeht oh ToTed S Pl G9I cremadian F &
foru =refia STl 1 U o1 B (Afefes o wdierh) g F3 i ffeea € |
At s oian wlerh SR G Gebet o S T S § dt 2 o alers
T 3 T el IR SHBT AR hidl | 37 fE 3 UFr 7 o uret & it Rerererbat
s crar Tiere 1 RUre ST 7T Hehet Torel T Fee] 31 ST B SR STer
ST TR T AT 6 ST B |

As per the License Agreement with GTIPL, NSIGT and BMCT, the
Concessionaire has to pay to the Concessioning authority royalty based
on the gross revenue earned by BOT operators. As per the concession
agreement with parties, Concessioning Authority has the option to
appoint another firm of Chartered Accountant (additional auditors) to
conduct a special audit of gross revenue. In the event that the Gross
revenue reported by the additional auditor is higher than the amount
reported by BOT operators, the auditors shall meet to resolve such
difference and if they are unable to resolve the same, the
concessionaire shall pay royalty on the gross revenue reported by the
additional auditor and also pay interest on the differential amount.

feRen e Tl 4 SiteEdua & af 2019-20 i o gden Ruid & adiE
T B I 6T & SR 379 b 39 Siftm w9 T e T € | g R T o vl
1 & AR & SR £.17.51 FJ¢ Tace! & &9 & 3K 2.16.80 Hi HI A=A
% 0§ TG 1 T |9 2020-21 1 ORGT FIE 34 7o T HITE R |
Additional Auditors have submitted draft Audit report of GTIPL to the
Port for the period 2019-20 and the same has not been finalised so far.
As per the Draft Audit Report submitted, there is a differential amount
of X17.51 crore to be recovered on account of royalty and X.16.80 crore
on account of interest. Further, Audit for the period 2020-21has not
been conducted sofar.

IYYTH I TG G ST AT 5 ol 98 # gRefer s e / Faeet i qea
ST QLT SRT T et 3 ST T |

In view of above, the veracity of revenue share/royalty accounted in
the books of accounts of INPT could not be verified by Audit.
AT e R Y 201 6-17 W 39 XE 1 HTHEA 3311 ST &8 |

Similarissueis being raisedinthe SAR since 2016-17.

TR« S T fr9 ot e ST 33T vt g ShiteTd & 3T
Teilen @R |

Special Audit GTI for FY 2019-20 not finalized : JNPT is
reviewing the response received from GTI on the
observations raised by Special Auditor.

T farsiees TfeT 3 =t — fore ad 201 9-20 ) 9 oar wder fard
3 et ¢ TR & et Wt & | g Ty S e @ et 2,
TRl ST =T AT gR I ¢ | faare & sfufia @ @ e S o
I=T AT ¥ AT TR T & ST AHA 9 TR W | afgat #
=St Qe 91 TR g ATt & eifem aRom ) faeik 2 1 aRom %
SR # FfEa 7 89 % SN0 aE B AR § G A A T g |
Receivable of differential amount and interest - The
amounts reported as receivable on the Special Audit report
of FY 2019-20 includes interest. The receivable amount is
largely pertain to the Arbitration case where JNPT has lost
the case. The petition has been filed to set aside the
Arbitration award in High Court, the matter is at admission
level. The recognition of the amount including interest
thereon in books is dependent on the final outcome of the
case. In the absence of any certainty over the outcome,
claimsare notaccounted in books.

9 2020-21 % foIT 9w T o - SidterE i s o wien %
forw s e sfvsr s fevan StTwm

Special Audit report for FY 2020-21 — The work order for
special audit of GTIwill be issued shortly.
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d 2 |=73/ Expenditure TETHST T BRI &1 %. 97.11 ORI 1 [aerd Yeiee =33 99

B2
B 2.1

e T AT JoTa= ( Tgg=t 19 )

Management and General Administration (Schedule 19)-

%.260.65 HUs [/%260.65 crore

|37 & ao ST feraTerd Fele = o ®9 # STEETH i 37, 2018 I, 2019
T I A o AT TS FEAHST HUATA BRSIE il a8 2020-21 & AT IF £.97.11
TG, 36 IBR T &. 1.48 FAS P T oft wnfered 7 & | =298 St e 7 e S
% TRUTHEET 1Y &1 %.1.48 HUS T3 ST T 3 TS bl I & TR HA
YA TR |

I.  The above also does not include X1.48crore being the school
running expenditure payable by the Port to Indian Education Society
(IES) (X50.79 lakh) for the period April 2018 to June 2019 and to
Rustomjee Kerawala Foundation (X97.11 lakh) for the period 2020-21.
Non-provisioning of the liability has resulted in overstatement of profit
the year by X1.48 Crore and understatement of liability by the same
amount.

af 2019-20 ¥ 39 A 1YY o e R & 33 T g |
Similarissue was raised in the SAR for the year 2019-20.

ii.39h & A1 1984 WU 2020 T FI A F oI D WA B I HORT B H AT
26.14 BT T WA T 2 59 = qvea g iR, 2020 F s fmar
T r |

ii. The above does not include 226.14 crore being the balance of
property tax payable to six villages for the period from March 1984 to
March 2020, which was approved by Board of trustees in December
2020.

AT H TEHM T FH b TROTHEET A1 B Tl L AR AT A 26.14 B
F2 HH L F I T |

Non- provision of the liability has resulted in overstatement of profit
and understatement of Liabilities by X26.14 crore.

Jereh ol e § a 2018-19 ¥ 3 TG T HIHAT 33T ST @2 |
Similarissueis being raisedin the SAR since 2018-19.

2019-20 § Haiftrd 8, ST e 99 2020-21 § 9 H&d, 2021 & 37&T
e e | faw ad 2020-21 F AT wEYE FE a1 T F=hiE 39
a9 3 foTT aiftieh ol ol 3ifom &Y faT ST Teh TETHS! haTel HIRSIH
ST 1 IS 1T 6T 7T 3R A &1 g AT bt T | 3% et 9% 2020-21
& fore 3= ufer sy qafqam =& @ ST wehdr, i 98 D & Faw
T forat e aRaETST Sefard safthet & sreeit 1 B % IReper | R
2, oTgehT 31Teher fereTera e 51 & f3ham ST Gebl & Tei 510 T |
The school running expenditure for Rustomjee Kerawala
Foundation of Rs.97.11 lakhs pertains to FY 2019-20 and
was paid on 9th February 2021 in FY 2020-21. The
provision for FY 2020-21 could not be made as no claim or
invoice was received from Rustomjee Kejrawal Foundation
for FY 2020-21 before finalization of annual accounts. The
amount payable to Rustomjee Kejrawal for FY 2020-21
cannot be forecasted as the same depends upon new
admissions, exits of students in the financial year and
calculation of concession estimation of PAP students which
can only be determined by school management and not by
the port.

STl T Efean Ty Wt & o faenerd 9 % = & yEee
P e 8, fh AREETH g ST foremer e i 31 s, 2019 #
AT BT off, ST, 2018 TS, 2019 Y AR 1 3ifew FHESH
famd a9 2020-21 & 9N @t st 3ifew &Y few W & 93 S &
a7efieT o SR gfeTT sifem 2o e T8 5t T |

With reference to the provision for school running
expenditure for Indian Education Society (IES), since the
duration of operation of JNPT school by IES was to be
completed on June 2019, the final settlement of the period
April 2018 to June 2019 was under scrutiny at the time of
finalization of annual accounts for FY 2020-21 and hence
the final liability could not be ascertained for the same.

ST T A § T U TS BT BRS YA 3R IeaT Ther
TS F 3, 20%@5@, 2019 a% # 3 F fow faea o
2020-21 ¥ 37 3ifaw <ar 1 FfE fetcor 78 ferar s = |

In view of the above, final liability payable for FY 2020-21 to
Rustomjee Kerawala and Indian Education Society for the
period April 2018 to June 2019 was not ascertainable with
reliable estimate.

TIGTRLTT HIS 29 o STER &9 o feIT S1ae i Jr=ar a4t & S
R & 3T AT FT GG F SHA A1 T T | WA
TETHN HIATE HRSVH 3R IeaT Teher Tmeel aH & & forg
o ad 2020-21 # faarer = & forw graem 78 fhar s ge |

As per Accounting Standard 29, provision for expenditure
should be recognized only when a reliable estimate can be
made of the amount of obligation. Hence no provision could
be made for School expenditure for FY 2020-21 for both
Rustomjee Kerawala Foundation and Indian Education
Society.

swg%wwa?raamaﬁ(éwaﬁaﬁy%aﬁgwﬁmm%qﬁﬁ@m
TE |
Thus, there is no overstatement of profit and
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understatement of liability by Rs.1.48 Crores.

HEe | Ml & W WU H H HHA Bl g B b o fGEaR 2020 F,
Hehed HEAT 172/24.12.2020 % AIEAA Y L] i Hferpd foba T |
et % FeHTET HURT B A H FA B H1 THaAT S 8 | FURT B Y
HAT S AT el H o | b e 6 @ 3o € for e o daf
T AT % (e GHEING B 1 SETIHA & | T el 37 Tl
HOFH T T A BT S A = T A 9t R G F &
5% cifer A o fueR o fofe §ag s=a =ararer § qRR T STavash
2 126.14 HUS BYY I TR HT b1 U7 Teh ST HhST & 31N
g a1 o U1 AT o ST B |

In December 2020, the Board authorised the Chairman vide
resolution number 172/24.12.2020 to resolve the matter of
property tax with Villages. The process of resolving the
property tax dues matter with villages in in progress. The
Port has also incurred certain expenditure development
work in the villages demanding property tax and the same
also needs to be adjusted against the property tax demand
of the villages. The port will only pay property tax to the
villages when the village panchayats sign consent terms
which are required to be filed with Bombay High Court for
settlement of the pending matter. The amount of Rs.26.14
Crores of property tax duesis a tentative figure and the same
is subject to reconciliation with the villages.

TR A 29 o STHR, A & JIIHH i T HF=2aT & S =T S
oI St TP 1 e e STH e ST HE |

As per Accounting Standard 29, provision for expenditure
should be recognized only when a reliable estimate can be
made of the amount of obligation.

<ife sifm T X T H g STEH FE T S wehr @ it
Ig TMiE % WY G F e g, guiere i 9 2020-21 % U
TRy B BN HE WEEE T AT T 91 | AT A F TR AR
A Hl 26.14 FUS T F HH Hh T8 2@ T |

Since the reliable estimate of final property tax liability
cannot be made as is subject to reconciliation with villages,
no provision for property tax was made for FY 2020-21.
Hence there is no overstatement of profit and
understatement of Liabilities by Rs.26.14 Crores

9 :2.2
B22

fom e fafaer= : 89.42 wIg®UR
Finance and Miscellaneous Expenditure: X89.42

(373g=T 21 )/ crore (Schedule21)

37 H Tom ey & cransli |aF 138,43 FUS &9 P AR AT A E |
The above do not include X138.43 crore being the amount of liability
on account of Pension Fund.

Sifeheh eaishd R & SFHR 1703.50 HIS &9 #1 s7uferd ffey & ffem i
31 #, 20271 i [ 99 1542.07 HUE &9 o S qRefE sitee sfa o 9
7.4 SR 3 & T AT 5 W &, v RO 161.43 FRS T A
HU 3T | T | A 23 FUS TG I HIA7 qh &1 I B2 |

As against the required fund of X1703.50 crore as per Actuarial
valuation report, the fund balance as on 31 March 2021 was X1542.07

a;ﬂgjnwﬂiﬂasﬁaqaﬁmmﬁ 31 W 2021 N qeAHA
o fafe, Sy A 3R SEt TehdientoT TR % Taiy §
ﬁ:ﬁzsqﬁf 2021 % T % M Y 183, 18 FAS T H HH |
#rerifh, T A , T sk S fAfy 3 9 s gt
B % T A Te U e it qodish Bl ¥ | ASER,
a?ﬁamaﬁr%{rﬁw‘%q ufed 1 mfy foham T or | S
HeAThhdl 31 W, 2021 T T I HeAMd BT |
As per practice LIC has submitted valuation as on 31st
March 2021 and raised the demand in respect Pension
Fund, Gratuity Fund and leave Encashment amounting to
Rs. 183,18 Crores vide letter dated 25th March, 2021.
However, as per the Port policy, Port conduct separate
actuarial valuation from third Party to verify the valuation
and Fund demand. Accordingly, the employee data was
forwarded to M/s. K.A.Pandit, Actuarial Valuer to verify
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crore (including interest from LIC @ 7.4 per cent) resulting in a
shortfall of Rs.161.43 crore. The Port made provision to the extent of
23 croreonly.

37T Y99 & URUITHEEY o4 1 T3 3L Ja9H T3 i 138.43 FS &I
T ST ST AT E |

Short provisioning has resulted in overstatement of Profit and
understatement of Current liability to the extent of 138.43 crore.

thevaluation as on 31st March, 2021.

% 918, Fod 0 ufEd 9 wihs qedisa Rad i off, S
STl Sl i &G 2 B FE A 10 72021 HITEE R |
Subsequently, M/s. K.A.Pandit had submitted the Actuarial
Valuation Report, which is received after finalization of
Accountsi.eon 10th June 2021.

A S S o 3R A &, ufed 9 difee qeaie Ruid &
e & @18, v Ay & fIw oo i <@ 135.66 g &4
freffRa st 7 o |

After evaluation the actuarial valuation reports of LIC and
M/s K A Pandit after the finalisation of Accounts, the Port's
liability towards Pension Fund was determined to be
Rs.135.66 Crores.

TR A 29 % STTHR, S & T8 &1 a4 7A1=4ar & S e
a1 e S T B e STA e S 96 |

As per Accounting Standard 29, provision for expenditure
should be recognised only when a reliable estimate can be
made of the amount of obligation.

ST I &A1 # T@d gU, <ifh T T .0, ufed it FHifshe qeishT
R o1t = 219 3 HHT i s i 34 F 2 T vget Yo fify
& gfet T S I AT B B e FE M HebT, IO
TRETRLTT A 29 o oured § Jv ¥ o ufa a7t 2o & faw
%.135.66 HUS H T LI 6T |

In view of the above, since port could not make any reliable
estimate of the amount of Port's Liability towards Pension
Fund before the finalisation of annual accounts due to non-
receipt of Acturial valuation report of M/s K A Pandit, Port
did not provide for any provision to the extent of Rs.135.66
Crores towards its liability towards pension fund in
compliance of Accounting Standard 29.

TOMAT A &1 o1 T 8] Sdr AT 8 S gd9H 3T 138.43
FUS T § HH Hh T8 (@™ TS |

Hence the profit of the port is not overstated and current
liability is not understated by Rs.138.43 Crores.

T/c

| / General

TEYUT AETeRTuT Siferat ( 3TIgE 24 )

Significant Accounting Policy (Schedule-24)

TEEYU! TRt Hif T AR T He g fed |fuf @ fmfaiad R @ wmra
i febarm T B, it foh faferer Sar o Ure & Gae A g :

Significant accounting Policy does not include the following with
regard to provisioning of sundry debtors:

I\ =1 oIt & ATreh o F0Tt % WrAed #, T AR frgervor ST weie 3 e 2 3 STl el o
S B, & F0T % 10 HIeTSTd T HIFeI fehefl ST & |

i. In case of debts which are more than three years old, firm wise
analysis and review is to be made and wherever it is felt necessary, a
provision of 10 per cent of the debt due is to be made.

Yited S e Fuit & fofg JEee S & faw A §9R 6 & g
A T § 3 Wil S R % STER wwd | 3 ad ¥ st
AR F 10% IR o 7Y I Wy it & forw yraem fepam @
T | i af 2020-21 & fow FewEyUt o Aif A ST 24 F
ey Tl o forw yaEe v ar fig e 14 § 98 off garwr e
2 55, ST 4 @9 9 ¥ ot emafy & 10% 2ERT (e e,
e IUHHT, IR, A/ TG S SR S IR/R FEA
faramey/ == € 1 2ig &) 1 & e iR iy Folt 3 o srufer
e T 2 |

As per recommendation of committee of IPA for framing
policy on creation of provision for bad & doubtful debts, port
has provided provision for bad and doubtful debts of 10% of
debtors ageing more than three years old. The Port has also

\
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ii) afe Sami 3t TfeT o o fuse o sraer fovam T o S5 a18 & 99 # aga T6 i
T &, 78T T 10 NI &7 SR SEEE 5 S @ S o) g S wift 3R g9 greee
ol AN SATHR L T T (haT ST & STa b FTaer o1 T2 TIRT <7 01 § 34727k &1 oY |
ii. If the amounts of debtors for whom provision was made in the
previous year is not realised in the subsequent year, another 10 per
cent provision is to be made and the same exercise shall be carried out
and the provision is to be made on yearly basis till the provision amount
does not exceed the debt due.

TR T ST 3 HequT bl 9 2019-20 ¥ A RIS @IR |
The above observation was pointed by Auditin 2019-20 also.

disclosed in Point Number 14 titled “Provision for doubtful
Debts” of Schedule 24 of Significant Accounting Policies for
FY 2020-21 that, “Port has provided requisite provision for
bad and doubtful debts of 10% of debtors ageing more than
three years old (excluding Government Bodies, PSUs,
debtors, BOT/PPP operators & debtors which are under
legal dispute/sub-judice).”

IUIh o YA, T = R SfegRar g wae g wfufa & fmfefad
TorepIRelt o forem e g, wiferer Feuit o forw off syrarer fepam 2:

In addition to the above, Port has also made provision for
doubtful debts by considering following recommendations
of the IPA committee as mentioned aforesaid:.

|) & o & Safereh % F01 o HTEel #, HaR faveior S geien 9 @
3R et ot SAIYAF YA AT &, TbIAT FOT & 10 WAL BT
fepar ST 2 1 3K

1) In case of debts more than three years, firm wise analysis
and review is to be made and wherever, it is felt necessary, a
provision of 10 per cent of the debt due is to be made. And
i) Af% 37aRt &t Tfer s e fet a9 yraem foam 7 o, ae & av
# el T fRaT S ], o 3 10 Hferd FEe fRar S 2 1 gredifeh
for ad 2020-21 % forw et #i frwfort st TRyt A Hif &
ST § gHeRT YA T foham e o |

i) If the amounts of debtors for whom provision was made
in the previous year is not realized in the subsequent year,
another 10 per cent provision is to be made. However the
same was inadvertently not disclosed in the Notes to
Accounts and Significant Accounting Policy for FY 2020-21.
g, a8 FAfaa fram smom & g 9 2021-22 % fow @t #
feroaforalt st Fecaqut craTeha it # gt e fhar s |
However, it will be ensured that the same will be

disclosed in the Notes to Accounts and Significant
Accounting Policy for FY 2021-22.
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TR T ST JUTet st qerteear

Adequacy of internal audit system

ORI S a8 2020-21 HI AR @1 GH&T BT B 11 T, 2020 H
T T S UUS shuHT i Gy T A | el i =l fome & foe
TR SaToieT i ifom w9 7L fear e 2 |

The Internal Audit of Port for the year 2020-21 was entrusted to M/s
Ratan Chandak & Co on 11" May 2020. Internal Audit Report for the
quarter 3 and 4 was not finalised.

forciiar a 2021-22 i vech 3K Td fmw & forw stidRe cramadern fard
festien 24 fyder, 2021 &1 Farh wrETden HEfas & - & a9
T T A TE 7 | A S e e F o stiaRes craradien ufmand
2 SR g9 AT B W S fohaT ST |

Internal Audit Reportfor Q1 and Q2 of FY 2020-21 has been
submitted to Resident Audit office vide e mail dated 24th
September 2021. The internal audit for Q3 and Q4 are in
process and will be submitted on receipt of the same.

STiaeR =T el wumet st ueiear

Adequacy of Internal Control System

foreferRiad ol & We 3 iR R0 Ther JuTelt 1 AT a1 & STavha e :
Internal control system of the Port requires strengthening in view of the
following:

2.(i)

er WAT farewur / Bank Reconciliation Statement

S I g 31 T, 2021 7% FET 17 5% @l & dob GHE fFawer § 31 9,
2021 T wferd b2 wel &1 Te o T, freen foaor S fear mern g

Bank Reconciliation Statement as on 31 March 2021 of 17 Bank
Accounts furnished by JNPT indicated several pending items upto 31
March 2021 as detailed below:

%.104.15 HUS FIT T T (3ES, 2010 F HE, 2021 T T 438 HR) SHT
2T e T H 7T o T foware 2 w2, fopeq e ot  fowd A 2w 2

a. Amount of 104.15 crore (438 items relating to the period pending
from October 2010 to March 2021) is appearing as payment in JNPT
Bank Book but not being reflected in Bank Statements.

.121.95 HUS FT & TR (A9, 2009 F T, 2021 T H &R T Gaferq
2336 TR) S Tl & 31 g2 7, TR ST = 3 e et H W W g

b. Amount of 121.95 crore received in Bank Statement (2336 items,
relating to the period from November 2009 to March 2021) but not
accounted in JNPT Bank Book.

.29.71 &g T I TR (S[A1E,1999 T A, 2021 7 wfed 533 AR) ofch &t &
A o &Y § R @ fheg S = o o 78 § Wi e |

c. Amount of X29.71 crore shown as a payment in Bank statement (533
items, pending from July 1999 to March 2021) but not accounted in
JNPT Bank Book.

o, SHY = §% 98 § 35.87 HUS T H AW (AR, 2010 ¥ A, 2021 T
iferd 398 7R) Tiftclt & w9 # e 7 7, foheg S fawor § Sueh eI A g € |
d. Amount of X35.87 crore appearing as receipts in JNPT Bank Book
(398 items, pending from July 2010 to March 2021) but not identified in
Bank Statement.

TR T H T AT A 1999 | S WAl bl THEISH e g &, S HHS SAAH
{07 oY ST SITRT LT @ 1 & 201718 U T oian qden Raie o Ao § 39 ™
STV STl ST T & fohee] e 51 374 b 3ferd forames e T 1 T 2 |

Audit observed that there are several items pending for adjustment
since 1999, which pointed to weak internal control. This is being
highlighted through SARs from 2017-18 onwards but the Port is yet
to take appropriate remedial action.

i) %.104.15 HUS & 438 A& H T %. 93.09 Hs &I FAFET &1
AT fadih 31.08.2021 I a1 71 S 31 A 2021 & S
T feraor  iferd o TR e 89 HfiwE R |

i) Out of Rs.104.15 Crores (438 items), entries amounting
to Rs.93.09 Crores has been reconciled as on 31.08.2021
which is around 89% of total amount pending in Bank
Reconciliation Statement (BRS) ason 31st March 2021.

ii) sl foeoll  wwt ©.121.95 HUS A 2336 7A H F £.71.19
g (AT 58 HAS) i SEEAT Hi &St b w0 @ I i
31.08.2021 & F@EM fHar WM € 1 i) Out of 2336 items
amounting to Rs.121.95 Crores received in bank
statement, entries amounting to Rs.71.19 Crores (around
58%) have been booked and reconciled as on 31.08.2021.

iii) s feRoT & o o &9 § q9md T E.29.71 FAe H Y £.21.54
U %! HFATHET 1 FHE i 31.08.2021 i 6 T & 51 feien
31.03.2021 I S wgE fEwor § @fd g af F T 73
WY |

iii) Out of Rs.29.71 Crores shown as payment in Bank
Statement, entries amounting to Rs.21.54 Crores have
been reconciled as on 31.08.2021 which is around 73% of
totalamount pendingin BRSason 31.03.2021

iv) f&Tieh 31.03.2021 e Sieh TATE forawoT # wiferd %.35.87 s &
T T 18.04 HUS (MW 50 FfawE) i FEEE H s
31.08.2021 % JHIINR B fEan T g |

iv) Out of Rs.35.87 Crores pending in BRS as on 31.03.2021,
entries amounting to Rs.18.04 Crores (around 50%) have

been clearedason 31.08.2021.
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e 3 o U9 § 7,06,662/- ®IT & TR wiHa 8, ed 3

5 i . %.7,06,662 3 FoT U | § ¥.3,18,600/-FH TAHEH
T o oI =i 4 Y @Afeh Www:‘ﬁ@g W S | sy, 2021 & T T 9 AR %.3,88,062/- H
T 1999 ¥ A 2009 I & § Gafed @ | M adae a9 & e ST |
Cash and Bank balance includes an amount of X7,06,662/- being the | ot of the total amount of Rs.7,06,662/- an amount of
amount ?cf .”C.heiuet;sent f-ozjc&”ecmgg;tt n?\; yethcgeoaorgd"' which | g 3 18 600/- has been reconciled in August 2021. The
were pertaining to the period Viarc o Marc : balance amount of Rs.3,88,062/- will be reconciled in the
9 J&T0T I 2017-18 T Yosh @ qden § Sniyer fohar o or | B /88,062/
The observation was included in SAR since 2017-18. '

2.ii | 71989 & 8.26 g T 1 ARH BT SFAATANT o, S AR e B e Ay o | | 5 Gaier F 7 s S @ o6 Faswt B v Ty ey w a A
TR B 2018-19 H o o 7der § e R ST | 1 A9 o & SR R 10y fear mar @ 1 ofe diar & o faarmar
There were outstanding advances of %8.26 crore given to various m“ﬂmﬂéél . ' .
parties which remain unadjusted from 1989. The observation was | N this regard it is submitted that the matter is being
. . . continuously perused with Departments to submit
includedin SAR since 2018-19.

necessary documents and settle the advances. Department
wise committees are also formed to expedite the action.

2.iv | Fromuftemfaat s wee @ Physical verification of Fixed Assets | T & 7 fawmii grar e waferedi st seote S e §-ef 1 fetieh

_ 06.08.2021 3R i 27 iR, 2021 &g & 7 :-

TR R aReEaRTE &t 9 2020-2021 T E FeIT G fhaT & (I, 9, | The physical verification of Fixed Assets were submitted
i Tef Rl STFwRITAET 3R ST T b Brean) | vide e mail dated 06.08.2021 and 27.09.2021 of
3 s ; Departments mentioned as below :

Port has conducted Physical Verlﬁc_atlop of Fixed Assets fqr .the year 1) T AT ;

2020-2021, except that of Traffic, Finance, and Administration 2) W T

department. 3) ik T Foreg ST (T SR STRETUT STHTT)
1) PP&D Office Equipment
2) Marine
3) M&EE Dept (PEM Section)

v TR oA Yeaet Hedra= AT |
Physical verification of Inventory Factual
T = 31 AT, 2021 T I TG 1 T e AR |
Port has conducted Physical Verification of Inventory as on 31 March
2021

i | dwufretgly I AT G SR B AT SR WSS S @ SR o a%

e o fopet) ol Tmesh @ hIE Hewrqut foreiTfel uTet 7T &2 & | S IurE A

Confirmation of balances ¥ /9T W B % S1& b A B as b S € |
. A Customer balances are submitted to debtors on regular
faferer e iR fafe oFaRi § 31.03.2021 T I FrEn U F 9fE (F 7 @ | basis and no material discrepancy was received from any
BIgH) T G T &1 T € | 3o Y 7 8 o 0T i faor & femé € &ani | customer till date. Further, the outstanding liabilities are
A AR S T A A ST e £ WA T A ST S recorded after receipt of invoices/confirmations from user
firmation of bal tstandin n 31 March 2021 from | SeRartments. : ‘
Confirmation of balances outstanding as o alc OM | 3uzfe 1 3 gU fafger IR aor el & f. 31/03/2020 7
Sundry Debtors and Sundry Creditors have not been obtained (except | ssrTaRTTE 2 |
in few cases) by the Port. In the absence of the above, the veracity of | In view of the above, the balances outstanding as on
amount of Debtors and Creditors appearing in the Financial Statement 31-03-t2021 from Sundry Debtors and Sundry Creditors are
. . correct.
could not be ascertained by the Audit. HTE-19 TR 5 HT 5 SRR} A9 AR F G 7 S
ST T Sl ST A |
Further, due to COVID-19 pandemic physical copies of
confirmations from several debtors and creditors could not
be obtained.

2vi | @ 3T T & A o e AT |

Regularity in payment of statutory dues Factual

T A fafdfars wifafes < fert 1 e i = g e |

The Port was regular in making payment of undisputed statutory dues.
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Terefiar feerfer:-

1. | FINANCIAL PROSITION
31 W, 2021 B A et A aut 7 farega ¥ & S S Tew o =i 3 faei fafd gw

TR T -
The Financial Position of Jawaharlal Nehru Port Trust under the broad headings for
three yearsended 31 March 2021 is given below:

(=irs = § / Rs.in Crores) | '™ tofd # fe@y g sriswel @ TAesw
o REEISINES

Aoy Akl 2019-20 | 2020-21 The figures mentioned in Financial
Position are hereby confirmed.

<aad / LIABILITIES

Yt eRfar/ Capital Reserves 3608.32 | 3608.32 3608.32
37 37Rfard / Other Reserves 6197.03 | 724473 8030.26
Hfayd %9 / Borrowings 2838.52 2719.74 2320.52
S ¢ 2gae / Deferred Tax Libilities 285.93 119.47 145.12
A FAE qe1 J9EE /Current Liabilities & Provisions 4882.62 | 5298.27 5947.99
=nT / Total 17812.42 18990.53 20052.21
gRgmfat / ASSETS
Tt o aReeiai / Net Fixed Assets 2512.83 2606.27 3187.19
=g &4 /Works-in-Progress 2647.85 | 3446.73 3431.46
i el 36373 | 41373 561.95

A aREET T T SR S

Current Assets and Loans and Advances 12255.53 11249345 12790.44

0.00 0.00 0.00
e & 9Rewfr / Deferred Tax Asset
1= et (fafaw =) /
Other Assets (Misc. Expenditure) 0.00 0.00 52.95
FL5E. e 3 g I / 32.48 30.35 28.23
Sheds handed over to BOT operator
T¥ 4 3R T¥ = / SVRS Expenditure 0:20 g .90
fafae ==
Misc. Expenditure 0.00 0.00 0.00

=T / Total 17812.42 18990.53 | 20052.21
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HRETE goit * / Working Capital * 737291 | 7195.18 6842.45
e 757 ** | Net Worth ** 9805.35 | 10853.05 | 11638.58
ﬁlﬁfﬁlﬁ ti'\\—rﬂ*** / Capital Employed *** 9885.74 9801.46 10029.64
fyaer arfera (fafrarem & uger) /

Net Surplus (before appropriation) 95749 1053.72 sy
RIS gt R miferemy **** (wfcrerey 7) / 9.69 10.75 8.02
Return on Capital Employed **** (percentage )

e tc'\Gﬁ (wm ifee )/ 12533.59 | 13248.19 | 13461.10

Capital Employed (including Work -in-Progress)

RIS goft wR Tifirem (=e] orf fed)
(wifcrerey &) / 7.64 7.95 5.97

Return on Capital Employed
(including Work -in- Progress) (percentage)

% SrdEed Yot aqHH aREEfE § § aaae g @ sers e 1§ i @
a2 |

Working Capital represents Current Assets minus Current Liabilities;

s foraet ot U STRAAT SR 317 STRfRr e SferT/=e i femr € |

Net worth represents Capital Reserves and other reserves plus surplus/deficit;

sk Foraor Gt e forera oRgreaferalt e shrefmet gofient femamdt @ |

Capital Employed represents Net Fixed Assets plus Working Capital;

st FRITST ot W mfters faifora gsht W et sifery (fafarem o qget) & Hfrerd i
femmarg |

Return on Capital Employed represents percentage of Net Surplus (before appropriation) to
Capital Employed.
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HTHETAT TR :-

WORKING RESULTS

T % 31 T, 2021 B G TS d T6 o SEelare] e JoT 0 % shrEe qRome W

The working results of the Jawaharlal Nehru Port Trust for the last three years ending

31 March 2021 are summarized below:

(s wuat @ / Rs.in Crores )

feaXur / Particulars

(@) TS / Revenue 2018-19 2019-20 | 2020-21
(1) 51 3T / Operating [ncome 1988.99 | 1899.61 1921.19
(ii) R g=reF 31 / Non operating income 433.89 441.52 398.01
= / Total 2422.88 | 2341.13 2319.20
(@) == / Expenditure
(1) 5T 37 1 Operating expenditure 763.71 | 869.13 1019.53
(ii) -9 =1 / Non operating expenditure 190.27 162.72 89.42
T/ Total 953.98 [1031.85 1108.95
SR 7 / Extra ordinary items 0.00 0.00 0.00
94 3% ¥9R / Prior period charges 21.29 -4.34 -1.41
w0 H e et sifergre et/ 1447.61 [1304.94 | 1211.66
Net surplus/(deficit) before tax
et : X % foru g / Less: Provision for Tax 460.20 417.82 382.15
Add/Less: Deferred tax liability/ assets 30.09 -166.46 25.66
SIS / HeT ¢ ST R 2y RemhE
S : e faf ot sretien s S S / 0.17 0.14 0.05
Add: Withdrawn from Welfare Fund and Infrastructure Reserve
faferiT ¥ ugel fraer sy / (@)
Net surplus/ (deficit) before appropriation 957.49 1053.72 803.90
T TSI RFRINT, SR Rt afe ¥ wermiaRor 247.53 249.79 234.30
Less: Mandatory Appropriations, Transfers to Reserve Funds, etc.

it fafe & fe@mw 7w etiswe! & waegrr
AR |

The figures mentioned in Financial
Position are hereby confirmed.
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A ST fafer 3 TR ey AT 700.96 | 803.93 569.60
Surplus/Deficit transferred to General Reserve
(®) o for foae srfirere o witwme @ / =@
Percentage of net surplus Deficit to
(I) ye=rem emg / Operating Income 4814 55.47 41.84
(ii) fraar fraa oRewafrar / Net Fixed Assets 38.10 4043 25,22
(iii) frae g7 / Net Worth 9.76 9.71 6.91
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ST fergeraoT ( TREHTIaT Te SRUT 9iter &7t ) e gk § fa@e Tu stiwet
RATIOANALYSIS (LIQUIDITY AND SOLVENCY) ' LR Eﬂ@ Y ST %\ |
3 T =T 2 SRR e 0T S e O i Rt § S ¥ e ey SR b A e T E -
’ Some important ratios on liquidity and solvency and on financial health of the Port Trust are shown The figures mentioned in Ratio Analysis are
below: hereby confirmed.
fgqexur  Particulars 2018-19] 2019-20/2020-21

& FAqH AR & T adee TRewEi & Sfree (FEuE gfka) /

a. Percentage of Current Assets to Current Liabilities (including Provisions)

Y Fqe 2garet & fag e fsha gReemi &1 afaee

b. Percentage of Quick Assets to Current Liabilities

T yereE o4 o fag fafey S9eri & wfawe

c. Percentage of Sundry Debtors to Operating Income

251.00| 235.80| 215.04

336.97| 330.73| 286.56

49.47 | 45.26 | 45.40

o ol SRR e W s % fo For @t 38.29 | 33.11

d. Percentage of Debt to Capital Reserve & General Reserve o
S & Elﬁ' T ShT UTAITA Percentage of profit before tax to:
@®) 9 =@ a) Net Worth 14.76 | 12.02 | 10.41
(@) fe=nfsa gsft b) Capital Employed 14.64 | 13.31 | 12.08

() JETA-T 3T ¢) Operating Income 72.78 | 68.70 | 63.07
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faer feuTe &t ®u@r / FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE PROFILE

2020-21 & fa<fiar g 3991/ Financial Highlights for 2020-21

a9 20120-21 H T ! FEGHIT 3T 2019-20 H 1,899.61 HUS FT@HL &. 1,921.19 HUS & TS | I9
2020-21 1 YT FF &. 1,019.53 HUS T Salfeh 95 I8 2019-20 H1 %. 869.13 HUS &TI T9 2020-21 FH
T AT £.901.66 HUS T Safch el faxdta a8 #1 %, 1,030.48 FUS o1 | FL G A 2019-20 & 1,211.66
FUS T TH 99 2020-21 H 1,304.95 HUS & AT | HL & a5 9 o 2019-20 & . 803.85 IS H Tgh

2020-21 H%.1,053.58 HU< 3 74T |

The Operating Income of the Port increased to ¥ 1,921.19 Crores in 2020-21 from . 1,899.61
Crores in 2019-20. The Operating Expenditure in 2020-21 was % 1,019.53 Crores as against . 869.13
Crores in 2019-20. The Operating Profitin 2020-21 is ¥ 901.66 Crores against % 1,030.48 Crores in the
Previous Financial year. The Profit before Tax in 2020-21 has decreased to % 1,211.66 Crores from .
1,304.95 Crores in 2019-20. The Net Profit after Tax in 2020-21 has decreased to ¥ 803.85 Crores from

%.1,053.58 Croresin 2019-20.

T o wire feefer oo et fag e E

The Summarized Financial Results of the Port are furnished below:

(S HA | )
(Rs in Crores)

i faawur / Description 2019-20 2020-21
1 | <A AT / Operating Income 1,899.61 1,921.19
2 | 9dleld &4 / Operating Expenditure 869.13 1,019.53
3 [w=e & ( 1-2 ) / Operating Profit(1-2) 1,030.48 901.66
4 | o wd fafde 31 / Finance & Misc. Income 441.52 398.01
5 |fox wd fafae =47 / Finance & Misc. Expenditure 162.72 89.42
6 |fHaa ‘1\71‘ 379f% Y9X / Net Prior Period Charges 4.33 (1.41)
7 | qd @ / Profit before Tax 1,304.95 1,211.66
8 | hUEld & ﬁ'TE Y19 / Provision for Taxation 251.36 407.81
9 |faeT T / Net Profit 1,053.58 803.85

_— O
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Financial Performance for the year 2020-21

5. FlIE § 3R % FT M F W AR/

Rs. in Crores & % as prop. of Total Income

<

2,600.00 |
e 12020-21 o fore fofiar fRoamea -
2,400.00 2,336.80 | ' 232061

2,300, 2,238.65
z?:;: 2,166.05
SRR 1,989.69
2.000.00
1,900.00 ) 1,809.40
LA 1,697.72
1,700.00
1,603.00 1,496.12
i 1,471.69
1,400.00
1,300.00
1,200.00 P 1,108.95
1,100.00 ,031.
: 966.98
lﬁx 930.66 898.08 o 953.98
sm.m 765.38 2 796.39
70000
woco  ST8T4
500.00
400.00
300.00
200.00
100.00

201112 2012413 201314 201415 201516  2016-17  2017-18  2018-19  2019-20  2020-21

HUT o foTC TTarem e Fe =@ et A
L Total Expenditure Excl Provision for Taxation Total Income

wE FuAt §
(Rs in Corore
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Financial Performance for the year 2020-21

2020-21 5 1 31T 1 3T FH 3T (STHR o HTAR 4)
UTILISATION OF TOTAL INCOME IN 2020-21 (BY TYPE WISE EXPENSES)

F B, HS H 3R % F ST % W STTAR/
g) Rs. in Crores & % as prop. of Total Income
L4

A =) et it Ta @/
Employee Remuneration & Benefits,
303.43, 13.08%

FAAURIRT
JNPT

G ) w0Y™ 3 TEHE /
Provision for Taxation,

W 407.81, 17.57%

B @) wH e wd waftd s/

Port Operation & related Expenses,
460.17, 19.83% -

¢ 7) VM T AT o |
Administration & General Expenses,
160.14, 6.90% -

D w) Trew /
F o) frae =m / Depreciation,

Net Profit, 95.79, 4.13% m

803.85, 34.64% @l‘
—— 1 ot E u) fom on fafou = /

Finance & Misc Expendtiure m
89.42, 3.85%
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Financial Performance for the year 2020-21

2020-21 ¥ T o= 1 U (F.9.2. Tfed) wEiees aum gam
UTILISATION OF TOTAL INCOME (INCLUDING BOT) IN 2020-21 BY FUNCTIONAL DEPARTMENT

3 %. S | 3R % Fet 3T H O ATER/
Rs in Crores & % as prop. of Total income
=/
fo——
N

AT .. B @) & wgwm aun weru/
Dnliar A). S / Container Handling & Storage

Bulk Handling & Storage 306.38, 13.20%
7.84, 0.34% g

C 1) ux= q21 M 99K/

Port & Dock Charges
281.47, 12.13%

D =) Y& %/
Railway Working
1.21, 0.05%

E =) fomm @i siftr wat s/
Rentable Land & Bulldin
55.72, 2.40%
F B) et 3 w ==/
BOT Expenses
106.26, 4.58%
G =) WeigR Td A S9me/

Management & General Administration
260.65, 11.23%

| 2) = gd =/
Profit Before Tax
1211.66, 52.21%
H =) fem aen fafaa ==/

Finance & Misc. Expenses
89.42, 3.85%
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Financial Performance for the year 2020-21

2020-21 H Fe1 37 I 3UAW (F.9.2. Fi D) ThEic fAuwT gam
UTILISATION OF TOTAL INCOME (EXCLUDING BOT) IN 2020-21 BY FUNCTIONAL DEPARTMENT

@ ®. S 3R % HeT 3 o A STAR/

Rs in Crores & % as prop. of Total income

HATRRT ..
JNPT A =) SIeeh Tg&H td HSRuT/ :
Bulk Handling & Storage R .
7.84, 0.63% g B @) s wewaa aun wewur/

Container Handling & Storage
306.38, 24.60%

| 2) & qd =/ =

Profit Before Tax

244.00, 19.59%

C 1) u== a2 Ml 99R/

Port & Dock Charges
281.47, 22.60%

H =) frae gd sty guw/
Prior Period Charges
-1.41, -011% g

D =) W& =&/
Railway Working
G =) forar aen fafee =/ 1.21, 0.10%
Finance & Misc. Expenses
89.42, 7.18%
E =) femm =i uftr wal e/
Rentable Land & Bullding
F ) weiem va amm= womes/ 55.72, 4.47% -

Management & General Administration
260.65, 20.93% m
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Financial Performance for the year 2020-21

H el 9 T TN a9 2020-21
COMPOSITION OF TOTAL EXPENDITURE 2020-21

s
@ %. TS | 3R % F1 4 & WRT IFAR/
—

Rs in Crores & % as prop. of Total Expenditure

SATRART F ©) fieit 3=t @ ama/

2lder BOT Expenses
106.26, 7.01%

G =) yeer Te ame g9ie/
Management & General Administration
. 260.65, 17.18%

E =) femme @i wifw wd s/
Rentable Land & Bullding
55.72, 3.67% ]

H =) o= aen fafaw ==/

Finance & Misc. Expenses

D =) @ wd/ 89.42, 5.90%

Railway Working
1.21, 0.08% M

C 1) U= qen e 9u9R/
Port & Dock Charges
281.47, 18.56%

| Provision for Taxation,
407.81, 26.89%

A %) ek T T WERUT/
Bulk Handling & Storage
B @) e wewaa qen Wewut/ 7.84,052% pm
Container Handling & Storage
306.38, 20.20%
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Financial Performance for the year 2020-21

H el 9 T TN a9 2020-21
COMPOSITION OF TOTAL EXPENDITURE 2020-21

s
@ %. TS | 3R % F1 4 & WRT IFAR/
—

Rs in Crores & % as prop. of Total Expenditure

SATRART F ©) fieit 3=t @ ama/

2lder BOT Expenses
106.26, 7.01%

G =) yeer Te ame g9ie/
Management & General Administration
. 260.65, 17.18%

E =) femme @i wifw wd s/
Rentable Land & Bullding
55.72, 3.67% ]

H =) o= aen fafaw ==/

Finance & Misc. Expenses

D =) @ wd/ 89.42, 5.90%

Railway Working
1.21, 0.08% M

C 1) U= qen e 9u9R/
Port & Dock Charges
281.47, 18.56%

| Provision for Taxation,
407.81, 26.89%

A %) ek T T WERUT/
Bulk Handling & Storage
B @) e wewaa qen Wewut/ 7.84,052% pm
Container Handling & Storage
306.38, 20.20%
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Financial Performance for the year 2020-21

Tl T 2020-21 H AT
COMPOSITION OF TOTAL INCOME 2020-21
%. e H 3R % FeA A o WA FTAR/

( Rs in Crores & % as prop. of Total income
=

FATAT M G ) 5o wewa Ta Henur/
JNPT .. Net Prior Period charges
A ) =eeh v v vewor/ [l 1.41, 0.06%

Bulk Handling & Storage
11.12, 0.48%

B @) @ vgwmn w wen/
Container Handling & Storage
F ©) fom @en fafaw sma/ 220.00, 9.48%
. . [ |
Finance & Misc. Income
398.01, 17.15% ;’
. C 1) um= qen e 9ur/
/ oy Port & Dock Charges
R 459.93, 19.82%
\
I‘\Il"\
E =) sfiatél 3t @ a1/ \

D =) wua ferman/
Income from BOT Contracts Estate Rentals

1075.32, 46.34% 154.82, 6.67% =
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Financial Performance for the year 2020-21

o el A o 9T o B9 W FHHAN S (R Rl D) T 2020-21
EMPLOYEES EXPENDITURE AS A PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL EXPENDITURE (EXCLUDING TAX) 2020-21

%. TS U 3R Tl =4 ok AU § 9w (R R D)

Rs in Crores & % as prop. of Total Expenditure (Excluding Tax)

AT
JNPT
A =) s |fga aa
T wEdl/
Salaries & Wages
C ) s =/ including Bonus
Other Expenditure 256.06, 23.09%

790.64, 71.30%

B @) 3= sl e/
Other Employee Benefits
62.24, 5.61%
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feria fsuTes < ST | FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE PROFILE
et wehaes/ FINANCIAL INDICATOR

(e B.H)
(Xin Crores)
Sl. No. fda=ur/  Description 2019-20 2020-21
1 A goft wR ufdrem/Return on Capital Employed
% a | o= qd @ / Profit before Tax 1,304.95 1,211.66
@b | G Add: i W @/ Interrest on Loan [enes e
TC | "enw Less 9 R &I interest on Investment 424.70 380.37
8 | o1 gger e (B++) /Profit before interest LR T
v @ | R TR ! (IR, <55 SR S (s 3,985.32 3770.32
Net Capital Employed (Excl. WIP, BANK TDR)
s f | P goft &= ufdem & R (3/37)
Rate of Return on Capital Employed (d/e) 25.10% 23.80%
2 30T W Yoit 3TRférd/ Debt to Reserves & Surplus B B
P @ | g &g wfed 1/ Debt including interest due 271288 CEASIR
@b | goft emRféd/Reserves & Surplus 10,853.05 11,638.58
T c | 3guid/ Ratio 0.26 0.20
3 A IRAHRAT | g9 3gan
Current Assets to Current Liabilities
i (ET_CB il ) 9,371.54 9,238.26
Current Assets (Excl. TDR) B R
€ b | gefge <IdmW vd ggu/ Current Liabilities & Provisions 5.298.27 5,947.99
T ¢ | sura/ Ratio 1.77:1 1.55:1

_— o
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foritar Fearem <t ®RWT | FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE PROFILE
foria @ehas | FINANCIAL INDICATOR (e 5.H)

(Xin Crores)

Sl. No. | Description 2019-20 2020-21

4 (aciar uRkwwafemai @ po uRwwafiai) / Current Assets toTotal Assets = i
% a | (FWH sReREl (§6 @ o fee@s)  Current Assets (Excl. TDR) 9,371.54 9,238.26
Wb | pat uReuRr / Total Assets 18,990.54 19,999.26
T ¢ | W/ Ratio 0.49:1 0.46:1%

5 yaTe g eguTe/ Operating Ratio
% a | y=rer g/ Operating Expenditure 869.13 1,019.53
@ b | waeHy sma/ Operating Income 1,899.61 1,921.19
7 c | egu/ Ratio( % ) 45.75% 53.07%

6 FoaT aRemafRRl & WeR vd arit

Store and Materials to Current Assets

oA R ST 28.45 31.86
Closing Stock of Store and Materials

g aRIRRAT (et ST Tty

@ b 9,371.54 9238.26
Current Assets (Excl. TDR
T c | 3¥qud/ Ratio 0.30% 0.34%
7 HrfaTer U/ WorkingRatio

TR & (e BISeR) 782.92 923.74
@ a | Operating Expenditure (Excl. Depreciation)
9 b | yaey e/ Operating Income et 220
7 ¢ | 3qud/ Ratio 41.21% 48.08%

- ooa
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o fsutes < W | FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE PROFILE
Frenfem ofr st asmet W geia ==

Capital Expenditure on Plan & other Plan Scheme (@ . H)

(X in Crores)

B i Brf/ o arf /
Description Plan Works Other Plan
Works

gda a¥/  Current Year

e SuRew (af¥w) /Approved Outlay (Annual 2020-21)

goic UTtdheq / Budget Estimates 702.83 115.39
Henfera urepery / Revised Estimates 1,011.46 103.68
3afe waras / Internal Resources 1,011.46 103.68

goic Wgdar/ Budgetary Support - -

3= / Other - -

o/ Total 1,011.46 103.68

arR<fd® g / Actual Expenditure in 2020-21

o 3@ & forg Wi/ Cumulative for the Plan Period

12 &t gt # wreriad S9ReT / Proposed Outlay During XII Plan 2020-21 26,183.79

3afRe §[1e= / Internal Resources 6,951.14 62.06
goic Wgrdl/ Budgetary Support 84.59 -
3= g .9.8./ Other & BOT 18,786.00 -
P/ Total 52.005.53 62.06

12 &t e § af 2019-20 T IRAfAS TR
Actual Expenditure for 2020-21 708.20 18.64

_— O
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TR r-r:h
JNPT JNPT
et 9= /| BALANCE SHEET
(131 %. # / Amount in Rs)
fda=u1 Description 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15
Aol @ 9|
SOURCES OF FUNDS
IRfaa fAfda va afdey
RESERVES AND SURPLUS
goinTd TRféra et
CAPITAL RESERVE 20,005,268,567 |  22,480,568,567 |  33,012,568,567 | 36.083,168,567
o JTRfera fAfert
REVENUE RESERVE 7.477,328,053 9,530,498,219 1,506,867,430 2,251,513,116
Tifafdre smrfera fAfert
STATUTORY RESERVE 5,196,992,952 4.128,414,097 3,838,245,162 14,726,147,546
JIERTAT Rf&T Ay
INFRASTRUCTURE RESERVE 14,836,968,879 16,426,635,062 19,271,801,025 10,129,588,419
FA IRf&a [ Ta sifteiy
TOTAL RESERVES AND SURPLUS 47,516,558,452 52,566,115,945 57,629,482,184 | 63,190,417,647

- -
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r-r:h
JNPT JNPT

et U= | BALANCE SHEET

(13 5. H / Amount in Rs)

2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21

36,083,168,567 | 36,083,168,567 | 36,083,168,567 | 36,083,168,567 | 36,083,168,567 | 36,083,168,567

7,055,232,499 | 23,875,023,826 | 30,926,470,105 | 38,026,125,071 | 46,065,411,292 | 51,761,365,234

17,109,308,818 19,398,435,589 | 21,590,916,632 | 23,944,117,106 | 26,381,929,567 | 28,541,262,799

10,129,588,419 - - - . -

70,377,298,303 | 79,356,627,982 | 88,600,555,305 | 98,053,410,744 | 108,530,509,426 (116,385,796,600

_ o




=
SR AER TAG AT @ (w i drea v drean-dte fedé-2020-21
JAWAHARLAL NEHRUPORT TRUST — Annual Accounts & Audit Report - 2020-21

r-r:h
JNPT JNPT

Jet1 9= /| BALANCE SHEET

(131 3. # / Amount in Rs)

fda=or Description 2011-12 201213 2013-14 2014-15

U7
LOANS

YR WRGR I U 0l
LOAN FROM GOVERNMENT OF INDIA -- == - .

ARA WWHR |y 70 (fAwg d)
LOAN FROM GOVERNMENT OF INDIA (W.B.) + -] r -

g UTH AT 9 R
LOAN FROM MUMBAI PORT TRUST = - = -

Bl U =T I ol
LOAN FROM KANDLA PORT TRUST -- - - -

IJ~Ts I NN I Rl
LOAN FROM CHENNAI PORT TRUST -- = - .

URITT fSdaR
NON CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES -- -- - .

IR—ATST RPN K0T
NON-PLAN GOVERNMENT LOAN -- - - -

d% wor
BANK LOANS -- - - -

STl FE0T /SECURED LOAN

&1 b aig/ TAX FREE BONDS - 413,196,000 413,196,000 413,196,000
U/ UNSECURED LOAN

TaE SHY = T ed F fAfieE &

fow ard aftfsaes o0
ECB LOAN FOR MJPRCL - - . -

F[A RO G
TOTAL LOAN LIABILITY -- 413,196,000 413,196,000 413,196,000

JRTRIT BRIl
DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES 893,850,320 971,788,362 1,024,838,126 1,443,822,599

Al & ga 9
TOTAL SOURCES OF FUNDS 48,410,408,772 53,951,100,307 59,067,516,310 65,047,436,246

_— a
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L —4
ST r-r&uamr
JNPT JNPT
et 9= /| BALANCE SHEET
(131 %. ¥ / Amount in Rs)
2015-16 2016-17 201718 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21
413,196,000 413196000 413196000 413196000 413196000 413196000
== 5,155,250,750 | 17,785,284,029| 27,972,000,003| 26,784,300,001| 22,792,000,000
413,196,000 5,568,446,750 | 18,198,480,029 | 28,385,196,001| 27,197,496,001| 23,205,196,000
1,833,524,284 2,207,304,709 2,558,462,034 2,859,324,616] 1,194,686,896| 1,451,248,734
72,624,018,587 | 87,132,379,441 109,357,497,368| 129,297,931,364| 136,922,692,323| 141,042,241,334

_— B
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r-r:hm r-r:h
JNPT JNPT
REAIRE] | BALANCE SHEET
(131 %. ¥ / Amount in Rs)
faa=ur Description 201112 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15
fAfoa &1 ST
APPLICATION OF FUNDS
frm oftgfar
FIXED ASSETS
ot Rt
CAPITAL ASSETS (Incl. WIP) 17,291,167,251| 19,584,493 586 29,673,804,295 | 31,130,115,877
He : eI
LESS DEPRECIATION 5,455,760,323 5,886,750,584 6,298,768,174 |  6,693,365,710
fRaa fAaa afRaafaat
NET FIXED ASSETS 11,835,406,928  13,697,743,002 23,375,036,121 | 24,436,750,166
fAUE garddl Bl Wiy U s
SHEDS HANDED OVER TO BOT OPERATOR 408,965,836 390,789,576 372,613,317 354,437,058
IREE
INVESTMENTS 700,500,000 400,000,000 550,000,000 580,000,000
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——
ST r-r:h
JNPT JNPT
et 93 | BALANCE SHEET
(131 5. # / Amount in Rs)
2015-16 2016-17 201718 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21
33701,011,302 | 36,548,390,744 |47,784,049,691 | 61,155,049,144 | 70,872,255,850 | 76,982,847,274
7,369,661,082 8,023,903,865 | 8,788,136,866 | 9,548,357,248 | 10,342,275,526 | 10,796,354,063
26,331,350,220 | 28,524,486,880 | 38,995,912,825 | 51,606,691,896 | 60,529,980,324 | 66,186,493,211
336,260,798 315,026,027 346,040,856 324,790,091 303,539,326 282,303,094
529,484,084
733,000,000 767,810,000 | 1,126,871,516 | 3,637,323,026| 4,137,323,026| 5,619,481,339
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r-r:hm r-r:h
JNPT JNPT
Jet 93 | BALANCE SHEET
(131 %. ¥ / Amount in Rs)
faa=ur Description 201112 201213 2013-14 2014-15
qoaa uRgFafrl ek a1l ko
CURRENT ASSETS LOANS 48,227,146,169, 57,786,223,456 54,645,488,169 |  62,601,172,964
AND ADVANCES
IIHE TIAV T YTae=
CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS 12,761,610,161 18,323,655,727 19,875,621,298 |  22,924,923,943
fRaer adum aRa=afai
NET CURRENT ASSETS 35,465,536,008 39,462,567,729 34,769,866,871|  39,676,249,021
RAft=i &1 ga am
TOTAL OF ASSETS 48,410,408,772 53,951,100,307 59,067,516,310|  65,047,436,246

—_— B
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r-r:hm
JNPT JNPT

Jets 9= /| BALANCE SHEET

(131 %. ¥ / Amount in Rs)

2015-16 2016-17 201718 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21

71,252,725,817 | 88,894,820,460 |107,003,905,166 | 122,555,327,834 | 124,934,548,893 | 127,904,350,029

26,029,318,248 | 31,369,763,925 | 38,115,232,995 | 48,826,201,482 | 52,982,699,245| 59,479,870,422

45,223,407,569 | 57,525,056,535 | 68,888,672,171| 73,729,126,352 | 71,951,849,648 | 68,424,479,607

72,624,018,587 | 87,132,379,441 | 109,357,497,368 | 129,297,931,365 | 136,922,692,325 |141,042,241,334

_ o
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r-r:hm r-r:h

JNPT JNPT

TSI @1 | REVENUE ACCOUNT
(131 %. ¥ / Amount in Rs)

faa=ur Description 2011-12 201213 2013-14 2014-15
T 3

OPERATING INCOME

b TR Ud HSRU UHR

Bulk Handiling & Storage Charges 39,466,141 70,733,994 54,074,330 63,195,450
HeR B U9 HSRUT J9R o
Container Handling & Storage Charges 2,825,358,784 3,183,842,607 3,319,797,683 ' .
U= qT el Y9R

Port & Dock Charges 1667271747 | 1826483150 |  2,075,925305 | 202228031
Estate Rentals 772,467,296 814,062,215 928,848,423 9T
HUs 3B I I

Income From BOT contracts 6366921077 | 5083636314 | 7074277312 | 230,371,788
G TATER I ()

TOTAL OPERATING INCOME (A) 11,671,485,045 |  10,978,740,280 |  13,452,923,053 |  15,080,779.231
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r-r:hm r-r:h

JNPT JNPT

IToTd @1 | REVENUE ACCOUNT
(131 %. ¥ / Amount in Rs)

2015-16 2016-17 201718 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21

86,152,536 85,542,832 88,905,432 89,044,709 131,041,365 111,229,311

4,885,706,658 | 5,268,198,530 | 5,384,299,352 | 3,980,400,316 | 2,767,468,328 | 2,199,960,214

3,394,336,521 3,588,008,538 | 4,302,206,666 | 4,731,303,475 | 4,543,380,076 | 4,599,337,218

1,025,064,661 929,231,379 | 1,239,542,568 | 1,505,483,760 | 1,291,837,072 | 1,548,162,787

7,259,730,147 | 7,138,675,375 | 7,893,891,243 | 9,583,696,755 |10,262,417,946 | 10,753,240,639

16,650,990,523 | 17,009,656,654 |18,908,845,261 | 19,889,929,015| 18,996,144,787 | 19,211,930,170

S -
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JNPT JNPT

SR AZH UAG AT
JAWAHARLAL NEHRUPORT TRUST

ST o1 /| REVENUE ACCOUNT
(/1T . ¥ / Amount in Rs)

faaxor Description 201112 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15
TATE g

OPERATING EXPENDITURE

ob UBd- AT HSRUI

Bulk Handling & Storage 58,133,366 76,877,476 83,169,559 78,843,952
HCR UBKIH TAT HSRUT YR

Container Handling & Storage Charges 1,797,573,799 2,364,700,002 2,596,425,558 2,770,967,261
Hraed &g udd Td el g

Port & Dock Facilities for Shipping 828,358,412 872,604,425 886,915,804 1,100,698,686
L GECIREISR]

Railways Working 12,145,606 12,141,820 12,141,823 12,141,823
fsy A 9f vd Had

Rentable Lands & Buildings 419,508,080 709,837,372 433,986,508 527,351,349
M DB R Y

Expenditure on BOT Contracts 627,485,505 696,823,151 622,423,768 743,324,261
IU-TNT (=T )

SUB-TOTAL (EXPENDITURE) 3,743,204,768 4,732,984,246 4,635,063,020 5,233,327,332
EECE IR NI

Management & General Administration 1,253,083,830 1,354,045,817 1,475,200,855 1,481,803,106
Fd gAY A (F)

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE (B) 4,996,288,598 6,087,030,063 6,110,263,875 6,715,130,438
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JNPT

IMSIRd 1@l | REVENUE ACCOUNT

(11 . ¥ / Amount in Rs)

2015-16 2016-17 201718 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21

38,098,426 49,782,586 49,958,318 97,696,786 41,430,305 78,448,822
2,678,685,937 | 2,848,048,970 | 3,300,042,007 | 2,694,152,149| 2,846,399,027| 3,063,774,779
1,626,038,375 1,903,695,236 | 1,194,242,253 | 1,425,027,584 | 2,413,920,433| 2,814,671,375
12,141,823 12,141,823 12,141,823 12,141,823 12,141,823 12,141,823
291,703,688 351,507,368 337,192,745 385,993,799 349,315,648 557,186,140
679,742,326 836,993,489 773,228,996 937,041,758 | 1,061,434,701| 1,062 ,556,683
5,326,410,575 6,002,169,472 | 5,666,806,142 | 5,552,053,899 | 6,724,641,937| 7,588,779,622
1,604,744132 |  2,047,501,995 | 1,845,629,117 | 2,085,090,883 | 1,966,648,570| 2,606,522,485

6,931,154,707

8,049,671,467

7,512,435,259

7,637,144,782

8,691,290,507

10,195,302,107

S .
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JNPT

RIST¥a ol | REVENUE ACCOUNT

(13 %. H / Amount in Rs)

faa=o1 Description

2011-12

201213

201314

2014-15

JATe g A9 (B-9)
OPERATING PROFIT (A-B) C=(A-B)

6,675,196,447

4,891,710,217

7,342,659,178

8,365,648,793

faa va fafdy ema
Add Finance & Miscellaneous Income (D)
faq va fafag =g
Less Finance & Miscellaneous Expenses (E)
e qd ey w4
Net prior Period Charges (F)

2,801,694,968
791,081,201

(243,732,014)

3,979,601,738
1,566,749,298

(2,905,625)

3,524,300,049

3,112,432,471

83,921,943

3,013,273,963

2,938,684,703

16,006,762

P qd A
PROFIT BEFORE TAX G=(C+D+E+F)

8,929,542,228

7,307,468,282

7,670,604,812

8,424,231,291

PRI B U@g

Less Provision for Taxation -(H)
ERLIRNCEN

Current tax

MR B

Deferred tax

2,680,654,046

78,574,502

2,179,972,746

77,938,042

2,554,188,811

53,049,764

2,444,311,354

418,984,473

FRad o4 (SR wei 9 gd)
NET PROFIT (Before EOI) (I = G - H)

6,170,313,680

5,049,557,494

5,063,366,237

5,560,935,464

AR 7S
Extra Ordinary ltems

fRaer oY (a5 T2 sRITURY 7S & 919)
NET PROFIT AFTER TAX AND EOI

6,170,313,680

5,049,557,494

5,063,366,237

5,560,935,464

fewfordt © 1. facig a¥ 2002-03 d% At Sdbi | wra o, O va fafdy omg & orfe fawE 7 g
o<1 va fafag oma / =9 & 2 arell gd oafd w1l &1 faxia ad 200304 | W w9 4w = 2|
SR R fo=ir ad 200304 & Y& g7 |

9 fog va fafey & g awfSd faurn & coiian = 2, i o faxig 99 2002-03 9 fhar <1 <= o |

_— B
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r-r:hm
JNPT

ISId AT | REVENUE ACCOUNT
(1131 %. H / Amount in Rs)

2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21
9,719,835,816 | 8,959,985,187 | 11,396,410,002 |12,252,784,233 |10,304,854,279 | 9,016,628,063
3,195,986,105 | 4,614,603,346 | 3,454,575,629 | 4,338,894,673 | 4,415,243,753 | 3,980,078,832
1,321,122,525 165,319,226 451,445,406 | 1,902,655,516 | 1,627,237,563 894,185,922
(49.955453) | (38,092,956) (23,096,920) | 212,898,144 43,385,668 (14,070,127)
11,644,654,849 |13,447,362,262 | 14,422,637,145 |14,476,125,246 |13,049,474,801 | 12,116,591,100

3,339,572,508 4,280,352,159 4,551,097,040 | 4,601,993,947 | 4,178,275,331 3,821,499,463
389,701,685 373,780,425 351,157,325 300,862,582 |(1,664,637,720) 256,561,838
7,915,380,656 8,793,229,679 9,520,382,779 | 9,573,268,717 |10,535,837,190 8,038,529,799
728,500,000 - - - - -
7,186,880,656 8,793,229,679 9,520,382,779 | 9,573,268,717 ({10,535,837,190 8,038,529,799
Notes : Till F.Y 2002-03 Income from BOT contracts shown under F&M Income.

1

2. Prior Period items forming part of F&M Income/Expenditure are distinctly shown from F.Y 2003-04.
3. Deferred Tax introduced from the F.Y 2003-04.
4

Bonus allocated to respective depertments instead of F&M as was being done till F.Y 2002-03.

S .
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r-r:hm r-r:h
JNPT JNPT

fa<fta sTgura / FINANCIAL RATIOS
(R)E 5. H /Rs. in Crores)

faa=or Description 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15
AT 3T

Operating Income 1,167.15 1,097.87 1,345.29 1,508.08
JATea Y

Operating Expenses 499.63 608.70 611.03 671.51
fa<1 ga fafag smy

F&M Income 304.54 398.25 352.43 301.33
EEICEIDECE RIS

Operating Ratio (%) 42.81% 55.44% 45.42% 44.53%
Bl I (YIS H)

Total Income (in crs) 1,471.69 1,496.12 1,697.72 1,809.41

e @ | =1 (S-St 4)

Net Profit / (Loss) (in crs) 617.03 504.96 506.34 556.09
R a9 srgura
Net Profit Ratio (%) 41.93% 33.75% 29.82% 30.73%

g o W 99 @ fafdy sma
@1 31qurd | Ratio of F&M
Income to total income (%) 20.69%

_—  a

26.62% 20.76% 16.65%
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r-r:hm
JNPT JNPT

fa<fta sTgura / FINANCIAL RATIOS
(Rg 5. H /Rs. in Crores)

2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21
1,665.10 1,700.97 1,890.88 1,988.99 1,899.61 el e
693.12 804.97 751.24 763.71 869.13 1,019.53
319.60 461.46 345.46 433.89 441.52 398.01
41.63% 47.32% 39.73% 38.40% 45.75% 53.07%
1,984.70 2,162.43 2,236.34 2,422.88 2,341.14 2,319.20
718.69 879.32 952.04 957.33 1,053.58 803.85
36.21% 40.66% 42.57% 39.51% 45.00% 34.66%
16.10% 21.34% 15.45% 17.91% 18.86% 17.16%

S -
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r-r:hm r-r:h
JNPT JNPT

fa<fta sTgura / FINANCIAL RATIOS
(g 5. H /Rs. in Crores)

faa=or Description 2011-12 201213 2013-14 2014-15

g aREERE (SRR Aftd)

Current Assets (Including TDR) 4,822.71 5,778.62 5,464.55 6,260.12
AAM SIS
Current Liabilities 1,276.16 1,832.37 1,987.56 2,292.49

geaE g (fbam )

Current Ratio (No of times) 3.78 3.15 2.75 2.73
Raer o™
Net Profit 617.03 504.96 506.34 556.09

Sfdad) (@mfera vd arferery)
Equity (Reserves and Surplus) 4,751.66 5,256.61 5,762.95 6,319.04

e qea W ufden (ufcrera)

Return on Networth (%) 12.99% 9.61% 8.79% 8.80%
B FT

Total Debt ; 41.32 41.32 41.32
o1 ¥ gfaac! argurd

Debt To Equity ratio - 0.01 0.01 0.01
fanfra goft

Capital Employed 1,942.04 1,785.32 2,010.91 3,247.88

Aaee ol w® ufdew (wfiem)
Return on Capital Employed (%) 32.81% 23.24% 21.72% 17.02%

- - .
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a#wm
JNPT JNPT

fa<fta sTgura / FINANCIAL RATIOS
(Re 5. H /Rs. in Crores)

2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21
7,125.27 8,889.48 10,700.39 12,255.53 12,493.45 12.790.44
2,602.93 3,136.98 3,811.52 4,882.62 5,298.27 5,947.99

2.74 2.83 2.81 2.51 2.36 215
718.69 879.32 952.04 957.33 1,053.58 803.85
7,037.73 7,935.66 8,860.06 9,805.34 10,853.05 11.638.58
10.21% 11.08% 10.75% 9.76% 9.71% 6.91%
41.32 556.84 1,819.85 2,838.52 2,719.74 2320.52
0.01 0.07 0.21 0.29 0.25 0.20
3,555.27 3,603.38 3,797.39 3,803.58 3,985.32 3,770.32
22.49% 25.50% 30.15% 30.05% 25.10% 23.80%

- - .
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JAWAHARLAL NEHRUPORT TRUST o =h Annual Accounts & Audit Report - 2020-21

r-r:hm
JNPT JNPT

yefRad ararara | TRAFFIC HANDLED
(#ifed <=1 ¥ / IN METRIC TONNES)

fda=or Description 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15

Ml deh
DRY BULK 708,118 593,556 700,977 652,584

faafed gob
BREAK BULK 128,511 105,876 115,941 25,678

are
VEHICLES - - - E

qre- (FE)
VEHICLES (Nos.) - - - .

el |afea faafea b
BREAK BULK INCL VEHICLES 128,511 105,876 115,941 25,678

Td — 999 < doh

LIQUID-JNPT BULK 80,844 - 115,263 441,850
&9 — (ddige)
LIQUID (BPCL) 6,576,569 5,879,354 6,166,394 5,747,794

§el 79 - (VY dob + didRiia)

TOTAL LIQUID (JNPT BULK+BPCL) 6,657,413 5,879,354 6,281,657 6,189,644
TA T
TOTAL BULK 7,494,042 6,578,786 7,098,575 6,867,906

_ B
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a#wm r-r:h

JNPT JNPT

yefRad ararard / TRAFFIC HANDLED
(fifg® <1 7 /IN METRIC TONNES)

2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21
674,064 815,680 904,624 997,593 1,017,571 865,989
58,109 24,410 46,997 30,547 41,117 45,414
58,109 24,410 46,997 30,547 4,117 45,414
537,913 523,967 583,160 566,026 380,564 531,252
5,966,743 6,257,018 6,603,321 6,997,785 6,069,797 5,621,106
6,504,656 6,780,985 7,186,481 7,563,720 6,450,361 6,152,357
7,236,829 7,621,075 8,138,102 8,591,950 7,509,049 7,063,760

S -
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FATART r-r:h

JNPT JNPT

fW, (e

yefRad ararard / TRAFFIC HANDLED
(fifg® <1 7 /IN METRIC TONNES)

faa=or Description

201112

201213

2013-14

2014-15

PR (VHY $.<.)
CONTAINER (JNPCT)

cTHR / TONNAGE

gy / TEUs

PR (TICFIATSAICISIAT qe)
CONTAINER (NSICT/DP WORLD)

cTHR / TONNAGE

&gy / TEUs

PR (TTTHITESAC))
CONTAINER (NSIGT)

IR | TONNAGE

&gy / TEUs

B (Stamgdive/gdies efie)
CONTAINER (GTIPL/APM TERMINAL)

TR | TONNAGE

&gy / TEUs

HeR (firerwicidiven)
CONTAINER (BMCTPL)

cTHR /| TONNAGE

&y | TEUs

14,530,258
(1,027,951)

19,461,342
(1,401,847)

24,241,516
(1,891,104)

16,031,669
(1,208,133)

14,941,313
(1,044,105)

26,938,409
(2,007,076)

16,724,073
(1,312,715)

13,189,163
(969,456)

25,321,082
(1,879,528)

15,946,985
(1,294,002)

14,133,771
(1,160,219)

26,852,628
(2,012,474)

Fd TR (THY He+TATHINSHICT
+oiImE fiue+ TS S +
doafiddiver) TOTAL CONTAINER TONNEAGE

(JNPCT + NSICT + GTIPL + NSIGT + BMTCPL)

58,233,116

57,911,391

55,234,318

56,933,384

FA Y (T Pe+TATHIAE A
+SSISS diva+TATaTESid! +

) TOTAL CONTAINER TEUS
(JNPCT + NSICT + GTIPL + NSIGT + BMTCPL)

(4,320,902)

(4,259,314)

(4,161,699)

(4,466,695)

Bl A
GRAND TOTAL (TONNAGE)

65,727,158

64,490,177

62,332,893

63,801,290

S . .
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yeRada ararara | TRAFFIC HANDLED

(fifg® <1 7 /IN METRIC TONNES)

aTiies reat ga creAT-aete fedré-2020-21
Annual Accounts & Audit Report - 2020-21

2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21
17,976,822 18,297,756 | 16,568,564 12,447,206 8,106,305 6,547,406
(1,429,223) (1,533,975) |  (1,481,768) | (1,056,368) (718,863) (544,027)
12,055,150 8,900,431 7,876,537 6,852,374 6,818,055 9,327,715

(999,680) (728,560) (641,122) (560,661) (531,354) (750,978)
2,463,588 5,553,759 8,282,970 12,159,078 13,218,313 9,773,280
(202,328) (445,111) (659,400) (947,665) (986,624) (779,769)
24,294,531 21,778,297 | 24,893,462 | 24,900,624 24,086,806 | 21,160,979
(1,860,283) (1,792,503) | (2,027,895) | (2,048,454) (1,985,473) | (1,668,903)
: - 244,493 5,754,697 8,710,750 | 10,936,056

- 3 (23,212) (520,126) (808,873) (933,154)
56,790,091 54,530,243 | 57,866,026 62,113,979 60,940,229 | 57,745,436
(4,491,514) (4,500,149) |  (4,833,397) | (5,133,274) (5,031,187) | (4,676,831)
64,026,920 62,151,318 | 66,004,128 70,705,929 68,449,278 | 64,809,196

_— B
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FATART FATIRT
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